3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

To: Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY)
Subject: AOP Engines
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:33:32 PM

Phil and Daniel,

| took a look at Subparts Illl, JJJJ, and ZZZZ to look for information on if the permittee can make their
own operation and maintenance plans to demonstrate compliance with the regulation. Below is
what | found.

[

e 60.4211(a) and (g) allow for demonstration using a maintenance plan, records of
maintenance, maintained and operated with good air pollution control practices, and
performance testing based on HP of the engine

JJJ)

e 60.4242 allow for demonstration using a maintenance plan, records of maintenance,
maintained and operated with good air pollution control practices, and performance testing
based on engine HP, certification, year of manufacturing, and fuel type

7777

o 63.6625(e) allows the permittee to develop their own maintenance plan if the engine is one
of ten listed, based on emergency status, site HP, and other factors

o This one is more confusing and not very clear

My recommendation is that we do not have sufficient information provided in the application to
grant the request for DOE to develop their own O&M manuals for these engines. If they would like
to submit information as to why they believe each engine qualifies for developing their own
maintenance plan, then | think we can reevaluate at that time, on a per-engine basis.

FYI — both of the copies of regs you two provided are outdated. | would consider printing off new
ones.

Thanks,

Lilyann Bauder, PE

Department of Ecology | Nuclear Waste Program
3100 Port of Benton Blvd | Richland, WA 99354
(509) 372-7951 | lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

To: Hamilton, James T

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A; Trimberger, Bryan R; Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY)
Subject: AOP Renewal Request

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:13:16 AM

James,

We had some records about a Subpart Il engine at 200E ETF, but we cannot find this information in
our records now and it is not listed in the application. Do you have any records that could potentially
be this engine?

Would you please let us know by noon today if you have any documentation about a subpart II
engine at 200E ETF?

Thank you,

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

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Subject: AOP Tracking Table

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 8:35:55 AM
Attachments: Trackinag for Renewal 3 Update.xIsx

Lilyann Bauder, PE

Department of Ecology | Nuclear Waste Program
3100 Port of Benton Blvd | Richland, WA 99354
(509) 372-7951 | lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov
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Sheet1


			Discharge Point												RATSI Tracking									Ecology Tracking									Application Submittal


			Discharge Point			Identifier			In AOP R2 Rev B?
(Y/N)			Status for AOP R3
(As is, Revise, Remove, New)			Listed in RATSI Table?
(Y/N)			RATSI Item No.			Document No. in RATSI Table			In Ecology Basket?
(Y/N)			Document No. 
In Basket			Permit Change?
(New Unit, Remove, Revise)			Requested Permit Change?
(Y/N/**)			Location in Application			Application Changes from R2RB or NOC?
(Y/N)			Nature of Changes			Accept Changes (Y/N)			Notes


			1.4.1			234-5Z Boiler 1, 2, and 3			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.2			242-A Boiler 1, 2, and 3			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.3			318 Boiler			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.4			323 Boiler			Y			Remove			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP						Referenced letter in application: 15-ESQ-0048


			1.4.5			3709A Boiler			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.6			324 Boiler 1 and Boiler 2			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.7			325 Boiler 1 and Boiler 2			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.8			331 Boiler 1 and Boiler 2			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.9			Portable Boiler			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.10			E-225BC 001			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.11			E-225 BG 001			Y			As is			N			--			--			N			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 						Maybe change Tier 1 language. 
Add (if applicable) langued for VE testing methods.


			1.4.12			E-4250 001, G-3225BC 001			Y			Remove			Y			141			15-ESQ-0101			Y			15-ESQ-0101						Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP						Determine if letter removed engine or just opacity requirement as stated in RATSI sheet. 
Referenced letter in application: 15-ESQ-0037.


			1.4.13			E-WSCF 001			Y			Remove			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			N									Referenced letters in application: 15-ESQ-0037; 15-ESQ-0101


			1.4.14			CWC			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 						Maybe change Tier 1 language. 
Add (if applicable) langued for VE testing methods.


			1.4.15			Concrete Batch Plant			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Revise Conditions			Research needed			Boiler conditions are revised. 


			1.4.16			E282ED 001			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.17			E-282WD 001			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N


			1.4.18			Emergency Diesel Generators			Y			Revise			Y			170			--			N			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			New Conditions			Research needed			RATSI: Permit Revision to remove E-3709-A-001 from DE02NWP-001. Seems to be part of 1.4.18, with no change to AOP text, change to NOC Application.
Ecology Tracking: Daniel has 2 letters for DP.
AOP Application: Revises conditions


			1.4.19			P-2025E ETF			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.20			P-2706T 001			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 						Maybe change Tier 1 language. 
Add (if applicable) langued for VE testing methods and records.


			1.4.21			P-296A042-001			Y			?			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement			N									Inspections: Is this DP obselete with the issuance of DP 1.4.32? Determine if it should be removed from AOP. 


			1.4.22			P-296W004 001			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.23			P-WTP-001			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 			Review			Changes text from original NOC condition.


			1.4.24			Integrated Disposal Facility			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.25			Ventilation Systems for 241-AN and 241-AW Tank Farms			Y			?			Y			300			13-ECD-0087			N			--			Revise			N**			Blanket Accept Statement												**Amendment A appears to be in the AOP already, but it is still listed on the RATSI.
Phil to check if this is in the AOP R2 Rev B. 


			1.4.26			200 Area SST Categorical Waste Retrieval			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.27			E-85 Fuel Station			Y			As is			Y			171			Letter never submitted.			N			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement												Permit Cancellation for E-85 Fuel Station DE06NWP-001
Letter was never submitted; DP will remain in AOP R3


			1.4.28			HAMMER Training and Education Facility			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.29			100B-181/182B			Y			?			Y			176			15-ESQ-0108			N			--						N**			Blanket Accept Statement									Research Needed			Phil to find email about what they wanted with this DP. 
**No Identified changes in AOP but is identified on the RATSI


			1.4.30			WTP Heaters and Dehumidifiers			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.31			300 Area/339A			Y			?			Y			172			15-ESQ-0099			N			--			--			N**			Blanket Accept Statement									Research Needed			Permit Cancellation for E-339A-001
Phil to investigate.
Referenced letters: 15-ESQ-0099; 15-NWP-194
Missing Subpart II 
**Determine if this should be listed as a DP to be removed


			1.4.32			241-AP, 241-SY, and 241-AY/AZ Ventilation			Y			?			Y			239
388
392
393			13-ECD-0018
15-ECD-0016
15-ECD-0040
16-ECD-0001			N			--						N**			Blanket Accept Statement												Update to AP Rev 4. 
AP Rev 1 was incorporated into R2 Rev B
**Application should have changes up for NOC Rev 2-4 updates.  


			1.4.33			Lagoon Treatment System			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.34			SST Retrieval Direct Fired Water Heaters			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.35			Hanford Site Asbestos Landfill			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.36			600 Area Gas Distribution			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.37			6120 Tent (200 East)			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.38			100K Water Treatment Plant			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.39			385 Building			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.40			219H Tent and MO-414 (200 East)			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.41			North of MO-414 (200East) 1 of 2			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.42			North of MO-414 (200East) 2 of 2			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.43			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Critical Equipment Storage			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.44			2720EA			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.45			Rattle Snake Barricade			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 			Research needed			Research needed on changes to the footnote.


			1.4.46			222-SE			Y			Remove			Y			390			15-ECD-0029			--			--			Remove			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP			Research needed			Phil research


			1.4.47			242-A			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.48			234-5Z  			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.49			400 Area			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.50			600 Area Fire Station (Building 609A)			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.51			2721E			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.52			Yakima Barricade			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.53			282-B			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.54			282-BA			Y			Remove			Y			147			16-ESQ-0051			Y			16-ESQ-0051			Remove			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP			Research needed			Phil research


			1.4.55			225BC			Y			Remove			Y			150			17-ESQ-0063			Y			17-ESQ-0063			Remove			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP			Research needed			Phil research


			1.4.56			TEDF Pump Station 2 (225E)			Y			As is			--			--			--			--			--			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.57			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Entry Gate (Light Tower)			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Maintenance Requirements			Research needed			Maintenance requirements were changed


			1.4.58			WTP MHF North-10 Laydown Area (Light Tower) 1 of 2			Y			Remove			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP						Referenced Letter: 15-ECD-0033


			1.4.59			WTP MHF North-10 Laydown Area (Light Tower) 2 of 2			Y			Remove			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Table 3-1 Removed DPs			Y			Remove DP						Referenced Letter: 15-ECD-0033


			1.4.60			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard East X-Ray Tent			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.61			WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower Crane			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.62			WTP Construction Stie High-Level Waste Tower Crane			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.63			WTP Construction Site Building T-14			Y			Revise			--			--			--			--			--			--			Y			Appendix A			Y			Editorial 


			1.4.64			Light Towers Waste Transfer Corridor East			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.65			Light Towers Waste Transfer Corridor West			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.66			Light Towers C Farm Trailer Area			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.67			Light Towers C Farm Trailer Area			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.68			AY/AZ Farm DMI-LT Light Tower			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.69			C and AN farm Compressors			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.70			Light Towers AN Farm			Y			As is			Y			381			15-ECD-0010			Y			15-ECD-0010			--			N			Blanket Accept Statement


			1.4.71			ETF NESHAP Engine			N			New Unit			Y			140			15-AMRP-0086			Y			15-AMRP-0086			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.72			251W NESHAP Engine			N			New Unit			Y			175			15-ESQ-0092			Y			15-ESQ-0092			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.73			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard Laborers Tent			N			New Unit			Y			47			15-ECD-0033			Y			15-ECD-0033			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.74			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard Warm-up/Cool-down Tent			N			New Unit			Y			47			15-ECD-0033			Y			15-ECD-0033			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.75			400 Area Water System NESHAP Engine			N			New Unit			N			--			--			Y			17-ESQ-0021			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.76			CWC Facility NESHAP Engine			N			New Unit			N			--			--			Y			17-ESQ-0021			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.77			SWOC NESHAP Engine			N			New Unit			N			--			--			Y			17-ESQ-0021			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit


			1.4.78			200E ETF Engine			N			New Unit			N			--			--			Y			No # on PCN			New Unit			N**			--						New Unit						Subpart II
**Not listed in application


			1.4.79			222-S Laboratory Ventilation			N			New Unit			Y			391			16-ECD-0029			Y			16-ECD-0029			New Unit			Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit						Referenced letter in application: 15-ECD-0029
Referenced letter does not match letter in RATSI or Ecology Basket


			1.4.80			WTP EMF Non-Rad Air Emissions NOC			N			New Unit			Y			39			16-ECD-0032			N			--						Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit						Referenced letter in application: Ecology letter dated Feb 17, 2017. 


						WTP EMF PSD Application Supplement			N			New Unit			Y			43			--			N			--						Y			Table 3-2 
New DPs 						New Unit						RATSI: PSD Amendment not required since criteria pollutant emissions below WAC exemption levels
Referenced letter in application: Ecology letter dated Feb 17, 2017. 


			--			Diesel Engines Used at the WTP MHF and WTP Construction Site			Y			Incorporated as DP ****			Y			39			13-ECD-0051			N			--						N			Blanket Accept Statement												Already inforporated in AOP


			--			200 W Sewage Lagoon Treatment System Project L-691			N			Incorporated as DP 1.4.33			Y			165			12-EMD-0020			N			--						N			Blanket Accept Statement												Agency Approval Letter 12-NWP-012
Already incorporated in AOP


			--			200 West Lagoon Treatment System			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			167			17-ESQ-0084			N			--						N			--												Not Processed


			--			506BA Emergency Backup Generator			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			182			--			N			--						N			--												Not Submitted


			--			Wye Barricade Emergency Backup Generator			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			183			--			N			--						N			--												Not Submitted


			--			182B Reservoir and Pump House			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			184			--			N			--						N			--												Not Submitted


			--			385 Building Emergency Fire Pump Engine			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			185			--			N			--						N			--												Not Submitted


			--			6120 Tent Light Plant			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			186			--			N			--						N			--												Not Submitted


			--			Operation of Two Diesel Enginers at High Bay Test Facility			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			211			--			N			--						N			--												Effectively Withdrawn
Dead application


			--			Rotary Mode Core Sampler			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			372			14-ECD-0031			N			--						N			--												Not Processed


			--			LAWPS Construction/Operation			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			398			--			N			--						N			--												Not Processed


			--			Portable exhausters for SST retieval at 241-A and 241-AX Tank Farm			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			399			16-ECD-0008			N			--						N			--												On Hold


			--			Removal of 241-A and 241-AX Tank Farms from DE05NWP-002			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			400			16-ECD-0020			N			--						N			--												DE05NWP-002
On Hold


			--			Portable exhausters for 241-T Tank Farm 			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			401			16-ECD-0019			N			--						N			--												On Hold


			--			Modification for A/AX retrieval			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			408			16-ECD-0020			N			--						N			--												DE05NWP-002, Rev 2
On Hold


			--			222-SL Laboratory			N			Not in AOP R3			Y			410			17-ECD-0019			N			--						N			--												Not Processed


			--			Modify engine conditions			N			?			Y			412			17-ECD-0046			N			--																		Research			Modifications to attachment 1 of the AOP


			--			Include various tank farm engines			N			?			Y			413			17-ECD-0049			N			--																		Research			Research needed to determine if these engines are already in application. 











From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

To: Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY)
Subject: AOP Tracking for Completeness Review
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:57:44 PM
Phil and Daniel,

The tracking spreadsheet | made is now on the AOP SharePoint site

<http://partnerweb/sites/NWP/AIR/AOP/Working> and is directly linked here

<http://partnerweb/sites/NWP/AIR/AOP/Working/Tracking%20for%20Renewal%203%20Update.xIsx> . | updated
it to include the information we gathered from last Friday. Feel free to change things or add columns so that the

table is useful for your work.

Phil — will you please research discharge points 1.4.12, 1.4.21, 1.4.25,1.4.29, 1.4.31, 1.4.32, 1.4.45, 1.4.46, 1.4.54,
1.4.55, 1.4.78, and 1.4.79. Additionally, will you research the “modify engine conditions” and “include various tank
farm engines” RATSI items to determine if they were included in the application.

For reference, Pink items are for Phil to search, Blue items are for Daniel to research, and Green items are for both
Daniel and Phil to look into.

NOTE: Please checkout the document when you are using so that no one overwrites your work. The document
doesn’t force a checkout and | don’t know how to change that setting.

Lilyann Bauder, PE
Department of Ecology | Nuclear Waste Program
3100 Port of Benton Blvd | Richland, WA 99354

(509) 372-7951 | lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Faust, Eric T

Subject: Additional discharge points

Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 5:13:00 PM
Phil —

As we discussed, the AOP Renewal 3 application cutoff date was mid June. Provided below are recent letters
adding, removing or modifying discharge points in Attachment 1 that were transmitted to Ecology after the cutoff
date, are not reflected in application, and would be appropriate to include in Renewal 3.

17-ECD-0046 dated 7-6-17

17-ECD-0049 dated 7-12-17

17-ESQ-0096 dated 8-30-17

Thanks.

Reed

372-1992
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From: deluna, Will (ECY)

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Subject: DoH file data

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:40:53 PM
Phil,

The Department of Health files that were sent over consist of:

11.2 GB of data
623 files

689 folders

The hash values | generated gave me unique file count of 265 files (approximately 7,800 pages) out of those 623
originally submitted files (approximately 334,000 pages). This total will be reduced to as close to the unique count
as possible with the creation of the disc(s). The basic processing of the files should also yield a reduction in raw
data amount. The folder count cannot be decreased as it would involve a complete redo of the structure. Because of
this, there is no way for the “public” to know what files are duplicates and which are unique without going through
all of the folders and checking each file.

Thank you,

Gerardo “Will” deLuna

IT Project Manager

<http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/nwp/> Nuclear Waste Program
<http://www.ecy.wa.gov/> Department of Ecology
<http://access.wa.gov/> Washington State

509-372-7900

will.deluna@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent. Philip (ECY); Martell, P John (DOH)

Cc: Faust, Eric T; Bowser, Dennis W; Butler, Drusilla H
Subject: Draft AOP Renewal 3 Application

Date: Monday, May 8, 2017 3:25:48 PM

Attachments: Draft Renewal 3 App (Draft DOE-RL-2017-31).docx

Draft Renewal 3 App (DOE-RL-2017-31) Appendix A.docx

Phil and John —

Attached for your review and feedback, is a draft of the Hanford Site AOP Renewal 3 Application and Operating
Summary. As your might recall, we discussed this review in our meeting on February 2, at which time you
indicated you would be willing to provide an informal review of the draft AOP Renewal 3 application in the mid-
May time frame. | believe your feedback on the draft application will be beneficial to help to ensure the application
will meet your requirements when formally submitted. | believe we discussed that two weeks would be enough time
for you to conduct a review. As such, | will really appreciate it if you can provide your feedback by May 22, 2017.
Please let me know if this is not possible. Contact me if you have any questions. Thanks a bunch for your
willingness to conduct this review.

Reed

372-1992
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[bookmark: _Toc292878342][bookmark: _Toc478386442]INTRODUCTION


The Hanford Site Air Operating Permit (AOP), permit number 00-05-006, was initially issued to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Hanford Operations by the State of Washington, Department of Ecology (Ecology) on June 20, 2001 with an effective date of July 2, 2001.  Renewal 1 of the AOP became effective on January 1, 2007 with and expiration date of December 31, 2011.  Renewal 2 of the AOP became effective on April 1, 2013 and is set to expire on March 31, 2018.  In accordance with Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 173-401-500 and WAC 173‑401-710 requirements, the Hanford Site must submit an AOP renewal application at least six months prior to the expiration of the current AOP.


The draft permit is defined by WAC 173-401-200(10) as “…the version of a permit for which the permitting authority offers public participation or affected state review.”  This renewal application primarily contains information for the time period April 1, 2013 through May 31, 2017, but certain specified information is current through June 30, 2017.  To ensure compliance with WAC 173-401-500(6), this renewal application will be supplemented, as necessary, until such time as Ecology issues a draft permit for public or affected state review.


This renewal application was prepared in accordance with applicable requirements for an AOP application.  It is compatible with the underlying regulatory requirements for quality assurance.


[bookmark: _Toc292878343][bookmark: _Toc478386443]Purpose and Process


The purpose of this AOP renewal application is to inform affected regulatory agencies and the public of changes that have occurred over the five-year term of the current AOP.  It is assumed that a renewed AOP will be issued when the current one expires, thus enabling continuous permitted operation of Hanford Site air emission sources.


The permitting process began for the Hanford Site with the submittal and approval of the original AOP application (DOE/RL-95-07).  Prior to expiration of the original AOP, a renewal application (DOE/RL-2005-24), along with supplemental information, was submitted for agency review.  Renewal 1 of the Hanford Site AOP was issued on December 29, 2006, following public review by the tribes, affected states, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  A second renewal application (DOE/RL-2011-27), as supplemented (DOE/RL-2012-04), was submitted for agency review.  Renewal 2 of the Hanford Site AOP was issued after public review on April 1, 2013 and expires on March 31, 2018, thus requiring submittal of this renewal application.


[bookmark: _Toc292878344][bookmark: _Toc478386444]Overview of Air Operating Permit Renewal Application Requirements


The Hanford Site AOP, Standard Terms and General Conditions Section 5.18, “Permit Renewal and Expiration,” requires the application for renewal include the following information:


Current AOP number


Description of AOP revisions and off-permit changes that occurred during the permit term


Any applicable requirements that were promulgated and not incorporated into the AOP during the permit term


Information listed in the renewal application sent to the applicant.


Three additional renewal application requirements are contained in WAC 246-247-060(9).  These requirements pertain only to radioactive air emission units regulated by WAC 246-247.  The WAC 246-247-060(9) requirements are as follows:


Summary of the operational status of all emission units regulated by WAC 246-247, “Radiation Protection – Air Emissions” (i.e., emission units in the Hanford Site Radioactive Air Emissions License #FF-01 [FF-01], diffuse and fugitive sources, and newly approved emission units not yet in the Hanford Site FF-01 or AOP)


Status of facility compliance with WAC 246-247-040 standards


Status of any corrective actions necessary to achieve compliance with the requirements of WAC 246-247.
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[bookmark: _Toc292878345][bookmark: _Toc478386445]Air Operating Permit Renewal Application Requirements


Information to satisfy the primary AOP renewal application requirements is provided in the following sections.


[bookmark: _Toc292878346][bookmark: _Toc478386446]Current Air Operating Permit Number


The current AOP number is 00-05-006.  The major stationary source covered by this permit includes the following 2017 North American Industry Classification System categories:


541715	Research and Development in the Engineering and Life Sciences


562211	Hazardous Waste Treatment and Disposal


562910	Remediation Services


924110	Administration of Air and Water Resource and Solid Waste Management Program


[bookmark: _Toc292878347][bookmark: _Toc478386447]Air Operating Permit Revisions and Off-Permit Changes 


Table 2-1 lists the AOP revisions (i.e., significant modifications, minor modifications, and administrative amendments) and off-permit changes for the period from April 1, 2013 through May 31, 2017.  In addition, any changes not requiring a permit revision (WAC 173-401-722) that have been attached to the permit are included as informational data to ensure that a complete and accurate permit is issued by Ecology for the Hanford Site.


			[bookmark: _Toc478386338]Table 2‑1 Air Operating Permit Revisions and Off-Permit Changes that Occurred During the Permit Term.  (16 pages)





			Type of Change


			Letter


			Date Issued


			Title/Subject


			Comment





			AA


			


			04/04/13


			Approval of WTP PSD Application Supplement to PSD‑02-01, Amendment 2


			PSD-02-01, Amendment 3





			OPC


			AIR 13-401


			04/15/13


			Operation of 296-A-19 Annulus Exhauster AY-102


			Modification of license





			OPC


			AIR 13-403


			04/22/13


			As Low As Reasonably Achievable Control Technology (ALARACT) Demonstration – Cleanup of External Contamination at Liquid Effluent Retention Facility (LERF)


			(Under Approval AIR 12-305, NOC ID 822, for Emission Unit ID 486)





			AA


			13-NWP-043


			04/24/13


			Approval for Diesel Turbines and Fire Pumps at the Waste Treatment Plant


			Approval Order DE02NWP-002, Rev. 2





			CNRR


			13-NWP-046


			05/08/13


			Permit Cancellation for EP-325-01-S Hazardous Waste Storage Unit (DE98NWP-004)


			Removed from AOP





			MM


			AIR 13-516


			05/30/13


			Closeout of Emission Units 1330 and 1331; Notices of Construction 819 and 832





			Closure approval Emission Units 1330 and 1331 for  the 241 AY/AZ Tank Farm  within the 241-SY, 241-AP, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation System Upgrade Operational Permit and from the 241-SY, 241-AP, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation System Upgrade Installation and Pre Operational Permit





			OPC


			AIR 13-602


			06/13/13


			Central Waste Complex (CWC) Box 23lZDR-l1 As Low As Reasonably Achievable Control Technology (ALARACT) Approval


			





			OPC


			AIR 13-605


			06/20/13


			Approval for ALARACT 2.2, Installation/Operation/Removal of Push Mode Core Sampling Equipment


			





			OPC


			AIR 13-607


			06/20/13


			Approval for the Removal and Disposal of the Obsolete 242A Evaporator Building K-1 Exhauster


			





			OPC


			13-ECD-0051


			06/26/13


			Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Notification of Off-Permit Change for WTP Construction Site and Material Handling Facility (MHF) Diesel Engines


			





			OPC


			13-NWP-078


			07-24-13


			Notice of Construction Approval Order, Revision 1, 200 West Evaporative Sewage Lagoon (DE12NWP-001)


			





			MM


			AIR 13-707


			07-25-13


			License to Operation Ventilation of the 241 AY/AY Tank Farm


			Replaces and obsoletes


NOC 840





			OPC


			AIR 13-823


			08-23-13


			Modification of Emission Units (EUs) 894, 1129, 1130, and 1232 Approved


			Operation of Breather Filters on 241-S-302, 241-UX-302A, 241-AZ-154 and 241-U-301B





			OPC


			AIR 13-824


			08-27-13


			Modification of Emission Units (EUs) 738, 740, 742, 744, 912, 922, 959, and 969 Approved


			Operation of 244-A, 244-BX, 244-S, and 244-TX Primary and Annulus HEPA Breather Filters





			OPC


			AIR 13-807


			08-29-13


			Sidewall Coring of Single Shell Tanks


			





			OPC


			AIR 13-1001


			10-02-13


			SX Farm Water Extraction Test Project


			





			OPC


			AIR 13-1008


			10-28-13


			Operation of EP-331-09-S in the North Wing at the Life Sciences Laboratory


(331 Building)


			





			OPC


			AIR 13-1104


			11-07-13


			Operation of 200 W-MARS-004 and 200 W-MARS-003


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-301


			03/12/14


			Operation of the AZ-301 Tanker for Condensate Collection and Transport


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-302


			03/18/14


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Retention Facility 200 Area Basin 44


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-303


			03/18/14


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Retention Facility 200 Area Basin 43


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-304


			03/18/14


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Retention Facility 200 Area Basin 42


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-305


			03/18/14


			Operation of the 200 Area Effluent Treatment Facility


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-306


			03/18/14


			Diffuse and Fugitive Operations at LERF and ETF


			





			CNRR


			AIR 14-406


			04/10/14


			Approval Of Deviation - As Low As Reasonably Achievable Control Technology (ALARACT) 16.1


			





			AA


			14-NWP-078


			04/28/14


			Hanford Site Air Operating Permit, Renewal 2, Revision A Issuance


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-509


			05/20/14


			Operation of the 210 Building Testing Equipment Operability Utilizing Radioxenon and Radon


			





			CNRR


			AIR 14-611


			06/18/14


			ALARACT 02.3, Tank Farm ALARACT Demonstration for Low Purge Gas Core Sampling


			Obsoletes and replaces ALARACT 02.2





			AA


			14-NWP-146


			07/31/14


			Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) Approval Order for Direct Fired Water Heaters, DE12NWP-003, Revision 1


			





			OPC


			14-NWP-157


			08/05/14


			Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) Approval Order for AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation Upgrades, DE11NWP-001, Revision 1


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-908


			9/26/14


			Operation and Maintenance of the Central Waste Complex


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-910


			9/26/14


			Removal and Disposal of the Obsolete 242A Evaporator Building K-1 Exhauster


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-911


			9/26/14


			Operation of 242A Evaporator Stack 296-A-21A


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-1001


			10/09/14


			Operation of the 2706-T Building


			





			OPC


			AIR 14-1008


			10/27/14


			Management and Cleanup of External Contamination at Trench 94


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15‑109


			01/15/15


			Closure of Emission Unit 200E P‑296AN-001 (296‑A‑29)


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-211


			02/24/15


			ALARACT 06.2: Tank Farm ALARACT Demonstration for Pit Access


			





			OPC


			15-AMRP-0086


			02/25/15


			Notification of Off-Permit Change, Permit Number 00-05-006, Renewal 2, for Addition of a Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine at the Effluent Treatment Facility


			





			OPC


			15-ESQ-0037


			02/26/15


			Removal from Service of Waste Sampling and Characterization Facility Emergency Generator (600 E WSCF 001)


			





			AA


			AIR 14-213


			03/05/15


			Cleanup of Unplanned Radioactive Contamination at the Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			





			MM


			AIR 15‑305


			03/12/15


			Radiochemical Processing Laboratory (325 Building), Revision 3, 300 Area, Hanford Site, Richland, Washington


			





			OPC


			AIR 15‑306


			03/12/15


			J-318 Fugitive Emissions form the 318 Building (Radiological Calibrations Laboratory), 300 Area, Hanford Site


			





			OPC


			15-ECD-0010


			03/18/15


			Light Towers and Compressors to be Included in the Hanford Site AOP for the AN Farm, AY/AZ Farm, C Farm, and Waste Transfer Corridors


			





			OPC


			15-ESQ-0048


			03/24/15


			Notice of Demolition of 323 Boiler Annex


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-404


			04/15/15


			License Revisions Pertaining to the Breather Filters for Single-Shell Tank 241‑BX‑104


			





			OPC


			AIR 15‑414


			04/30/15


			Tank Farm Operations Diffuse and Fugitive


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15‑511


			05/18/15


			License to Operate the 222-S Laboratory


			





			OPC


			AIR 15-613


			06/29/15


			Operation of Canister Storage Building, Building 212-H


			





			OPC


			AIR 15-701


			07/02/15


			Operation of the Permacon Type Unit at CWC


			





			OPC


			15-ESQ-0092


			07/20/15


			Notification of Off-Permit Change, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit (AOP) 00-05-006, Renewal 2, For Addition of a Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine at the 251W Substation


			





			CNRR


			15-ECD-0034


			07/23/15


			Report of Closure For Emission Units 1334 and 1343


			





			CNNR


			AIR 15-801


			08/05/15


			Documentation of Revisions to Emission Unit Specific Licenses Affected by the Requested Changes to Portable Tank Farm Emission Units Previously Operated Under Notice of Construction 825


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-802


			08/05/15


			296-P-45 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-803


			08/05/15


			296-P-43 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-804


			08/05/15


			296-P-44 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-805


			08/05/15


			296-P-47 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-806


			08/05/15


			296-P-48 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-807


			08/05/15


			296-P-49 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-808


			08/05/15


			296-P-50 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-809


			08/05/15


			296-P-107 Operation – Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure


			





			OPC


			15-ECD-0033


			08/06/15


			Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Notification of Off-Permit Change for Diesel Engines Used at the Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant Material Handling Facility


			





			CNRR


			AIR 15-822


			08/24/15


			Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific for EU 93 Pertaining to Revision Requests for Notice of Construction (NOC) 901


			296-A-42 Exhauster Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 15-823


			08/24/15


			Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific for EU 218 Pertaining to Revision Requests for Notice of Construction (NOC) 887


			296-A-19 Annulus Exhauster Operation





			CNRR


			15-NWP-162


			08/24/15


			Issuance of Approval Order DE11NWP-001, Rev. 2


			241-AP, 241 -SY, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation System Upgrades





			CNRR


			15-ESQ-0101


			08/24/15


			Transmittal of Notification of Change Not Requiring Permit Revision, Permit Number 00-05-006, Renewal 2, for Removal from Service of Fast Flux Test Facility (FFTF) Emergency Generator (400 E-4250 001, G-3)


			





			OPC


			15-NWP-165


			09/02/15


			Issuance of Approval Order DE15NWP-001


			Operation of 222-S Laboratory Diesel Engine





			CNRR


			AIR 15-903


			09/03/15


			Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific, Pertaining to Closure of Notice of Construction (NOC) 850


			241-ER-311





			OPC


			AIR 15-906


			09/23/15


			Final Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific, to Re-Register Burial Ground 218-W-4B Caissions


			200W 1 Caisson Operation 200W 2 Caisson Operation


200W Alpha 1 Caisson Operation


200W Alpha 2 Caisson Operation


200W Alpha 3 Caisson Operation


200W Alpha 4 Caisson Operation


200W 3 Caisson Operation


200W 4 Caisson Operation


200W 5 Caisson Operation


200W 6 Caisson Operation


200W UNI1 Caisson Operation





			OPC


			AIR 15-1005


			10/12/15


			Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific for High Purge (EU1413)


			





			OPC


			AIR 15-1012


			10/22/15


			Report of Closure for EU 486, NOC Numbers 805, 839, 841, 843, 845, 846, 854, 856, 857, 863, 898, and 932


			Obsoleted NOCs





			OPC


			15-NWP-194


			10/28/15


			Request to Cancel Approval Order DE08NWP-001


			Request approval





			OPC


			AIR 15-1102


			11/10/15


			Final Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License for the Maintenance and Storage Facility (MASF) and Fast Flux Test Facility (FFTF)


			Operation of 437-MN&ST and 437-1-61 to Support K Basin Sludge Research and Development


Operation of FFTF-HT-TR and FFTF-CB-EX   to Support Surveillance and Maintenance Operations for Decontamination and Deactivation at the Hanford Site


400 Area Diffuse/Fugitive Emissions Associated with Operations, Deactivation, Surveillance, Maintenance, and Inactive Sites in the 400 Area


Operation of FFTF PTRAEU to Clean Vessels, Components, and Large Bore Pipe





			CNRR


			AIR 15-1119


			10/30/15


			Report of Closure for Emission Unit (EU) 878


			Bulk Vit Demo Exhauster Closure





			OPC 


			15-NWP-213


			12/09/15


			Issuance of Approval Order DE07NWP-002, Rev. 2


			181B/182B Diesel Engines





			OPC


			AIR 15-1208


			12/10/15


			ALARACT Approval for Replacement-In-Kind of the Waste Encapsulation Storage Facility K3 Abatement System, Phase One


			





			OPC


			16-ESQ-0018


			12/21/15


			Radioactive Air Emissions License/ALARACT Revision Request, and Notification of Off-Permit Change, Permit Number 00-05-006, Renewal 2


			For Closure of the PUREX Tunnels as a Point Source





			CNRR


			16-NWP-003


			01/05/16


			Issuance of Approval Order DE11NWP-001, Rev. 3


			Operation of Ventilation Systems in the 241-AP, 241-SY, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farms





			CNRR


			AIR 16-101


			01/01/16


			Final Approval of Radioactive Air Emission Licenses for the Relocation of Near Field Monitoring Station N581 Near the Liquid Effluent Retention Facility and Effluent Treatment Facility


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Retention Facility 200 Area Basin 42, 43, and 44; Effluent Treatment Facility. Diffuse and Fugitive Operations at LERF and ETF





			CNRR


			AIR 16-108


			01/25/16


			Final Approval of Emission Unit (EU) Specific License for Revisions Required per Report of Closure


			Decon Trailer 200 East (Collection Tank Vent) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-109


			01/25/16


			Final Approval of Emission Unit (EU) Specific License for Revisions Required per Report of Closure


			Decon Trailer 200 East (Int. Powered Exhaust) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-110


			01/25/16


			Final Approval of Emission Unit (EU) Specific License for Revisions Required per Report of Closure


			Decon Trailer 200 West (Int. Powered Exhaust) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-111


			01/25/16


			Final Approval of Emission Unit (EU) Specific License for Revisions Required per Report of Closure


			Decon Trailer 200 West (Collection Tank Vent) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-201


			02/12/16


			Final Approval of Emission Unit (EU) Specific License for Operation of 296-A-40


			





			AA


			16-NWP-046


			03/03/16


			Issuance of Approval Order DE11NWP-001, Rev. 4


			Operation of Ventilation Systems in the 241-AP, 241-SY, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farm and Support of AY-102 Retrieval





			OPC


			AIR 16-309


			03/04/16


			Final Approval of Radioactive Air Emission Licenses, Emission Unit (EU) Specific, to Allow for the Performance of the Waste Encapsulation and Storage Facility (WESF) Stabilization and Ventilation Project


			Ventilation Upgrade (296-B-10; Hot Cells F & G & Containment Enclosures; Hot Cells A, B C, D and E; K3N & Containment Enclosures; K3 Filter Pit Containment Enclosures)





			CNRR


			16-ESQ-0051


			03/07/16


			Transmittal of Notification of Change Not Requiring Permit Revision, Permit Number 00-05-006, Renewal 2, for Removal From Service of Waste Encapsulation and Storage Facility (WESF) Emergency Diesel Engine Powered Deep Well Pump (282-BA)


			





			CNNR


			AIR 16-511


			05/23/16


			Report of Closure for Notice of Construction (NOC) Identification Numbers 823, 852, and 853 and Emission Unit (EU) 1249


			





			OPC


			AIR 16-613


			06/29/16


			Correction in Approval Date for Radioactive Air Emission License for Emission Unit 1432 (NOC1011) (WESF K3 Filter Pit Containment Enclosures)


			





			AA


			16-NWP-128


			07/28/16


			Hanford Site Air Operating Permit, Renewal 2, Revision B Issuance


			





			OPC


			Email from E. Faust to P. Gent


			08/03/16


			Removing 225BC Diesel Engine from Service


			Agreement per P. Gent is that an email constitutes an OPC until formal letter goes through Admin Process.





			OPC


			AIR 16-901


			09/01/16


			Final Approval of Radioactive Air Emission License, Emission Unit (EU) Specific for 296-P-45 Operation


			





			OPC


			AIR 16-903


			09/14/16


			Final Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) 1018


			Decontamination Trailer at the Transuranic Waste Retrieval Project





			OPC


			AIR 16-904


			09/14/16


			Final Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) 1021


			Trench 34: Leachate Collection and Storage Tank (LLBG Mixed Waste Disposal)





			OPC


			AIR 16-905


			09/14/16


			Final Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) 1020


			Trench 31: Leachate Collection and Storage Tank (LLBG Mixed Waste Disposal)





			OPC


			AIR 16-906


			09/14/16


			Final Approval of Notice of Construction (NOC) 1019


			Decontamination Trailer at the Transuranic Waste Retrieval Project





			OPC


			16-NWP-155


			09/28/16


			Issuance of Approval  Order DE15NWP-001, Modification A


			222-S Laboratory Engine





			OPC


			16-NWP-156


			09/28/16


			Issuance of Approval  Order DE11NWP-001, Revision 4, Modification A


			Operation of Ventilation Systems in the 241-AP, 241-SY, and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farm and Support of AY-102 Retrieval





			AA


			Email


			10/26/16


			Issuance of Approval  Order DE11NWP-001, Revision 4, Modification A, Rev 1 – Table 6, Change 1


			Refer to Section 3.5.2 of  DE11NWP-001, Revision 4





			OPC


			AIR 16-1101


			11/03/16


			As Low As Reasonably Achievable Control Technology (ALARACT) Demonstration Approval for Repair of Exterior Rolling Door Repair at the Canister Storage Building


			





			OPC


			17-ESQ-0021


			12/12/16


			Transmittal of Notification of Off-Permit Change, Permit Number 00-05-006, Renewal 2,, for Addition of Seasonal Source Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines Used at the 400 Area, Central Waste Complex (CWC), And Solid Waste Operations Complex (SWOC) Administrative Offices


			





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1220


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1035


			Mobile Drum Venting System (Active Vent) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1221


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1036


			Mobile Drum Venting System (Passive Vent) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1222


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1037


			Portable Enclosure System #1





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1223


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1036


			Categorical Drum Venting System (Active) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1224


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1039


			Vapor Extraction System Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1225


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1040


			Next Generation Retrieval (Active) Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 16-1226


			12/23/16


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1042


			TRU Waste Retrieval Diffuse and Fugitive Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-103


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1022


			296-A-44 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-104


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1025


			296-A-45 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-105


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1026


			296-A-46 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-106


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1027


			296-A-47 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-107


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1028


			296-A-48 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-108


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1029


			296-A-49 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-109


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1030


			296-S-26 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-110


			01/05/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1031


			296-S-27 Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-114


			01/10/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1074


			Portable/Temporary Radionuclide Airborne Emission Units





			CNRR


			AIR 17-116


			01/10/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1068


			Integrated Disposal Facility





			CNRR


			AIR 17-117


			01/10/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1069


			Decon Trailers TRU Waste Retrieval Diffuse/Fugitive Operation





			CNRR


			AIR 17-118


			01/10/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1073


			Cleaning Radiologically Contaminated Vehicles





			CNRR


			AIR 17-111


			01/17/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1072


			Use of the Guzzler (Filter Vacuum Truck) Vacuum Excavation System for Radiologically Limited Activities on the Hanford Site





			CNRR


			AIR 17-112


			01/17/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1064


			Guzzler Operation in Tank Farm Facilities





			CNRR


			AIR 17-119


			01/20/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1075


			Operation of Waste Receiving and Processing Facility





			CNRR


			AIR 17-113


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1034


			HEPA Filtered Vacuum Radioactive Air Emission Units





			CNRR


			AIR 17-114


Corrected


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1074


			Portable/Temporary Radionuclide Air Emission Units





			CNRR


			AIR 17-115


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1033


			Operation of 2706-T Building





			CNRR 


			AIR 17-131


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1079


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Treatment Facility





			CNRR


			AIR 17-132


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1080


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Treatment Facility 200 Area Basin 43





			CNRR


			AIR 17-133


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1081


			Operation of the Liquid Effluent Treatment Facility 200 Area Basin 44





			CNRR


			AIR 17-134


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1082


			Diffuse and Fugitive Operations at LERF and ETF





			CNRR


			AIR 17-135


			01/24/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1063


			License to Operate the 222-S Laboratory





			CNRR


			AIR 17-207


			02/15/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1076


			Head Space Gas Sampling at the Waste Receiving and Processing Facility





			AA


			17-NWP-017


			02/17/17


			Final Approval Order DE16NWP-003


			WTP Effluent Treatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-206


			02/21/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1041


			Consolidated T-Plant Operations





			CNNR


			AIR 17-209


			02/28/17


			Final Approval for Notice of Construction (NOC) 1067


			Diffuse and Fugitive Minor Emissions on the Central Plateau





			CNNR


			AIR 17-403


			04/11/17


			Report of Closure for Emission Units 204 and 1391 


			Closure approval for Emission Unit 204, 296-A-40 Exhauster at AP Farm and Emission Unit 1391, SX Farm Pore Water Extraction Test Project





			CNNR


			AIR 17-408


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1044 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LB-C2 Stack for the C2V Exhaust System of the Analytical Radiological Laboratory





			CNNR


			AIR 17-409


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1048 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-C2 Stack for the C2V Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility 





			CNNR


			AIR 17-410


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1052 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-S3a Stack for the Melter 1 Offgas/Vessel Vent Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-411


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1056 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LV-S2 Stack for the C5V Exhaust System of the Low Activity Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-412


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1045 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LB-S1 Stack for the C3V Exhaust System of the Analytical Radiological Laboratory





			CNNR


			AIR 17-413


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1049 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-S1 Stack for the C3V Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-414


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1053 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-S4 Stack for the RFD/PLM PJV Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-415


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1057 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LV-S3 Stack for the Combined Melter Offgas/Vessel Vent Exhaust System of the Low Activity Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-416


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1046 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LB-S2 Stack for the C5V Exhaust System of the Analytical Radiological Laboratory





			CNNR


			AIR 17-417


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1050 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-S2 Stack for the C5V Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-418


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1054 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LV-C2 Stack for the C2V Exhaust System of the Low Activity Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-419


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1058 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the PT-C2 Stack for the C2V Exhaust System of the Pretreatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-420


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1047 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the IHLW-S1 Stack for the IHLW Canister Ventilation Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-421


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1051 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the HV-S3b Stack for the Melter 2 Offgas/Vessel Vent Exhaust System of the High Level Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-422


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1055 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the LV-S1 Stack for the C3V Exhaust System of the Low Activity Waste Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-423


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1059 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the PT-S1 Stack for the C3V Exhaust System of the Pretreatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-424


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1060 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the PT-S2 Stack for the C5V Exhaust System of the Pretreatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-425


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1061 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the PT-S3 Stack for the PVP/PVV Exhaust System of the Pretreatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-426


			04/24/17


			Approval of Notice of Construction 1062 for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant


			Construction of the PT-S4 Stack for the RFD/PJM PJV Exhaust System of the Pretreatment Facility





			CNNR


			AIR 17-433


			04/27/17


			Approval of As Low As Reasonably Achievable Control Technology for the Reconfiguration of Air Dryer in Compressed Air System at the Canister Storage Building


			Compensatory Controls to Ensure As Low As Reasonably Achievable During Shutdown of Ventilation at Canister Storage Building





			AA	= Administrative Amendment 


CNNR	= Change not requiring a permit revision


ETF	= Effluent Treatment Facility			


MM	= Major modification 


			LERF	= Liquid Effluent Retention Facility	


OPC	= Off-permit change


PTRAEU	= Portable/temporary radioactive air emissions unit


WTP	= Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant











[bookmark: _Toc292878348][bookmark: _Toc478386448]Applicable/Inapplicable Requirements 
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Table 2-2 contains a comprehensive list of federal, state, and local air quality requirements currently applicable to Hanford Site air emission sources for purposes of Title V permitting.  The provided list includes not only new requirements which have been promulgated since the current Hanford Site AOP was issued in 2013, but also those requirements previously identified as applicable to Hanford Site sources in the original AOP application (DOE/RL-95-07, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Application), the first renewal application (DOE/RL-2005-24, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Renewal Application, Operating Summary July 2, 2001 – September 1, 2005), and the second renewal application (DOE/RL-2011-27, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit 2011 Renewal Application, Operating Summary January 1, 2007 – December 31, 2010), as supplemented (DOE/RL-2012-04, Supplement to DOE/RL-2011-27, Hanford Site AOP Renewal Application: Covering the Period January 1, 2011 Through December 31, 2011).  If there are specific portions of the requirements listed in Table 2-2 that are considered inapplicable to Hanford Site operations, they are identified in Table 2-3.


[bookmark: _Toc292878350][bookmark: _Toc478386450]Inapplicable Requirements


Table 2-3 contains a comprehensive list of federal, state, and local air quality requirements determined to currently be inapplicable to Hanford Site air emission sources for purposes of Title V permitting.  Where a listed requirement is a specific portion of a broader requirement already included in Table 2-2 as applicable, only the specific section is considered inapplicable.  Following Ecology review and inclusion in the final permit, a permit shield shall apply to these inapplicable requirements [WAC 173-401-640(2)].
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			Requirement





			BCAA, Regulation 1, Article 5 “Outdoor Burning” 





			WAC 173-400, “General Regulations for Air Pollution Sources” (except as identified in Table 2-3, Hanford Site Inapplicable Requirements)





			WAC 173-401, “Operating Permit Regulation”





			WAC 173-425, “Outdoor Burning”





			WAC 173-441, “Reporting of Emissions of Greenhouse Gases”





			WAC 173-455, “Air Quality Fee Rule”





			WAC 173-460, “Controls for New Sources of Toxic Air Pollutants”





			WAC 173-476, “Ambient Air Quality Standards”





			WAC 173-480, “Ambient Air Quality Standards and Emission Limits for Radionuclides”





			WAC 173-481, “Ambient Air Quality and Environmental Standards for Fluorides”





			WAC 173-491, “Emission Standards and Controls for Sources Emitting Gasoline Vapors”





			WAC 246-247, “Radiation Protection – Air Emissions” (except as identified in Table 2-3, Hanford Site Inapplicable Requirements)





			40 CFR 60 Subpart A, “Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources, General Provisions”





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Dc, “Standards of Performance for Small Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units ”





			40 CFR 60 Subpart IIII, “Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines”





			40 CFR 60 Subpart JJJJ, “Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines”





			40 CFR 60 Subpart KKKK, “Standards of Performance for Stationary Combustion Turbines”





			40 CFR 61 Subpart A, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, General Provisions”





			40 CFR 61 Subpart H, “National Emission Standards for Emissions of Radionuclide Other Than Radon from Department of Energy Facilities”





			40 CFR 61 Subpart M, “National Emission Standard for Asbestos”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart A, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories, General Provisions”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart B, “Requirements for Control Technology Determinations for Major Sources in Accordance With Clean Air Act Sections, Sections 112(g) and 112(j)





			40 CFR 63 Subpart C, “List of Hazardous Air Pollutants, Petitions Process, Lesser Quantity Designations, Source Category List”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart D, “Regulations Governing Compliance Extensions for Early Reductions of Hazardous Air Pollutants”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGGG, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Site Remediation”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart YYYY, “National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Combustion Turbines”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ, “National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines”





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DDDDD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters”





			40 CFR 68, “Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions”





			40 CFR 70, “State Operating Permit Programs”





			40 CFR 82 “Protection of Stratospheric Ozone”





			BCAA	Benton Clean Air Agency


CFR	Code of Federal Regulations


WAC	Washington Administrative Code
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			Requirement


			Reason for Inapplicability





			BCAA, Regulation 1, Articles 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9


			Authority to regulate Hanford Site air emissions pre-empted by Ecology, except for Article 5.





			WAC 173-400-040(4)(b)


			The Hanford Site has not been identified as a significant contributor to the nonattainment status of a designated nonattainment area.





			WAC 173-400-040(9)(b)


			The Hanford Site has not been identified as a significant contributor to a PM-10 or PM‑2.5 nonattainment area.





			WAC 173-400-060, “Emission Standards for General Process Units”


			No general process units have been identified on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-400-070, “Emission Standards for Certain Source Categories”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-400-105(5)(b), (c) and (d), Continuous monitoring and recording for Sulfuric acid plants, fluid bed catalytic cracking units, and wood residue fuel-fired steam generators


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-400-112, “Requirements for New Sources in Nonattainment Areas”


			The Hanford Site and surrounding areas are not classified as nonattainment areas for any regulated pollutant.





			WAC 173-400-151, “Retrofit Requirements for Visibility Protection”


			The Hanford Site has not been identified as a cause or contributor to visibility impairment in any mandatory Class I area.





			WAC 173-400-190, “Requirements for Nonattainment Areas”


			The Hanford Site is not located in a nonattainment area.





			WAC 173-400-210, “Emission Requirements of Prior Jurisdictions”


			The Hanford Site always has been regulated by Ecology.  No local authority previously has regulated the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-405, “Kraft Pulping Mills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-406, “Acid Rain Regulation”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-407, “Carbon Dioxide Mitigation Program Greenhouse Gases Emissions Performance Standard and Sequestration Plans and Programs for Thermal Electric Generating Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-410, “Sulfite Pulping Mills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-415, “Primary Aluminum Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-421, “Motor Vehicle Emission Control Systems”


			The site is not located in a noncompliance area or emission contributing area requiring a vehicle inspection program.





			WAC 173-422, “Motor Vehicle Emission Inspection”


			The site is not located in a noncompliance area or emission contributing area requiring a vehicle inspection program.





			WAC 173-430, “Agricultural Burning”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-433, “Solid Fuel Burning Devices”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-434, “Solid Waste Incinerator Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-442, “Clean Air Rule”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			WAC 173-490, “Emission Standards and Controls for Sources Emitting Volatile Organic Compounds”


			This supplements WAC 173-400 and applies to volatile organic compound (VOC) sources in ozone nonattainment areas.  The Hanford Site is not located in a designated ozone nonattainment area.





			WAC 173-492, “Motor Fuel Specifications for Oxygenated Gasoline”


			The site is not located in the control areas requiring oxygenated gasoline use.





			WAC 246-247-060(10), Commercial Nuclear Power Plants


			The permittee does not operate a commercial nuclear power plant.





			WAC 246-247-075(5) and (7), Facilities Licensed by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)


			The permittee does not have point source emissions from NRC licensed facilities.  Any NRC license would be to handle a specific sealed source term.





			WAC 463-78, “General and Operating Permit Regulations for Air Pollution Sources”


			The site emission sources are not subject to Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council (EFSEC) jurisdiction/authority.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart B, “Adoption and Submittal of State Plans for Designated Facilities”


			These are permitting authority procedural requirements.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart C, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times”


			These are permitting authority procedural requirements.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Cb, “Emissions Guidelines and Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors that are Constructed on or Before September 20, 1994”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Cc, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Cd, “Emissions Guidelines and Compliance Times for Sulfuric Acid Production Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ce, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Cf, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart D, Standards of Performance for Fossil-Fuel-Fired Steam Generators for Which Construction is Commenced After August 17, 1971


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Da, “Standards of Performance for Electric Utility Steam Generating Units for Which Construction is Commenced After September 18, 1978”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Db, “Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart E, “Standards of Performance for Incinerators”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ea, “Standards of Performance for Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction is Commenced After December 20, 1989 and On or Before September 20, 1994”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Eb, “Standards of Performance for Large Municipal Waste Combustors for Which Construction is Commenced after September 20, 1994 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction is Commenced After June 19, 1996”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ec, “Standards of Performance for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators for Which Construction is Commenced After June 20, 1996”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart F, “Standards of Performance for Portland Cement Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart G, “Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ga, “Standards of Performance for Nitric Acid Plants for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After October 14, 2011”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart H, “Standards of Performance for Sulfuric Acid Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart I, “Standards of Performance for Hot Mix Asphalt Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart J, “Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ja, “Standards of Performance for Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 14, 2007”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart K, “Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After June 11, 1973, and Prior to May 19, 1978”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Ka, “Standards of Performance for Storage Vessels for Petroleum Liquids for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 18, 1978, and Prior to July 23, 1984”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb, “Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels (Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After July 23, 1984”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart L, “Standards of Performance for Secondary Lead Smelters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart M, “Standards of Performance for Secondary Brass and Bronze Production Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart N, “Standards of Performance for Primary Emissions From Basic Oxygen Process Furnaces for Which Construction is Commenced After June 11, 1973”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Na, “Standards of Performance for Secondary Emissions from Basic Oxygen Process Steelmaking Facilities for Which Construction is Commenced After January 20, 1983”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart O, “Standards of Performance for Sewage Treatment Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart P, “Standards of Performance for Primary Copper Smelters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Q, “Standards of Performance for Primary Zinc Smelters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart R, “Standards of Performance for Primary Lead Smelters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart S, “Standards of Performance for Primary Aluminum Reduction Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart T, “Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry:  Wet-Process Phosphoric Acid Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart U, “Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry:  Superphosphoric Acid Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart V, “Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry:  Diammonium Phosphate Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart W, “Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry:  Triple Superphosphate Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart X, “Standards of Performance for the Phosphate Fertilizer Industry: Granular Triple Superphosphate Storage Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Y, “Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation and Processing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart Z, “Standards of Performance for Ferroalloy Production Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart AA, “Standards of Performance for Steel Plants:  Electric Are Furnaces Constructed After October 21, 1974, and On or Before August 17, 1983”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart AAa, “Standards of Performance for Steel Plants:  Electric Arc Furnaces and Argon-Oxygen Decarburization Vessels Constructed After August 17, 1983”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart BB, “Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart BBa, “Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mill Affected Sources for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 23, 2013


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site





			40 CFR 60 Subpart CC, “Standards of Performance for Glass Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart DD, “Standards of Performance for Grain Elevators”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart EE, “Standards of Performance for Surface Coating of Metal Furniture”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart GG, “Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart HH, “Standards of Performance for Lime Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart KK, “Standards of Performance for Lead-Acid Battery Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart LL, “Standards of Performance for Metallic Mineral Processing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart MM, “Standards of Performance for Automobile and Light Duty Truck Surface Coatings Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart NN, “Standards of Performance for Phosphate Rock Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart PP, “Standards of Performance for Ammonium Sulfate Manufacture”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart QQ, “Standards of Performance for the Graphic Arts Industry:  Publication Rotogravure Printing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart RR, “Standards of Performance for Pressure Sensitive Tape and Label Surface Coating Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart SS, “Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating:  Large Appliances”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart TT, “Standards of Performance for Metal Coil Surface Coating”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart UU, “Standards of Performance for Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacture”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, “Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 5, 1981, and On or Before November 7, 2006”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart VVa, “Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart WW, “Standards of Performance for the Beverage Can Surface Coating Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart XX “Standards of Performance for Bulk Gasoline Terminals”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart AAA, “Standards of Performance for New Residential Wood Heaters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart BBB, “Standards of Performance for the Rubber Tire Manufacturing Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart DDD, “Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Polymer Manufacturing Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart FFF, “Standards of Performance for Flexible Vinyl and Urethane Coating and Printing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart GGG, “Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January 4, 1983, and On or Before November 7, 2006”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart GGGa, “Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in Petroleum Refineries for Which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After November 7, 2006”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart HHH, “Standards of Performance for Synthetic Fiber Production Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart III, “Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Air Oxidation Unit Processes”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart JJJ, “Standards of Performance for Petroleum Dry Cleaners”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart KKK, “Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart LLL, “Standards of Performance for Onshore Natural Gas Processing: SO2 Emissions”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart NNN, “Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Distillation Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart OOO, “Standards of Performance for Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart PPP, “Standard of Performance for Wool Fiberglass Insulation Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ, “Standards of Performance for VOC Emissions from Petroleum Refinery Wastewater Systems”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart RRR, “Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Compound Emissions from Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry (SOCMI) Reactor Processes”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart SSS, “Standards of Performance for Magnetic Tape Coating Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart TTT, “Standards of Performance for Industrial Surface Coating:  Surface Coating of Plastic Parts for Business Machines”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart UUU, “Standards of Performance for Calciners and Dryers in Mineral Industries”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart VVV, “Standards of Performance for Polymeric Coating of Supporting Substrates Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart WWW, “Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart AAAA, “Standards of Performance for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units for Which Construction is Commenced After August 30, 1999 or for Which  Modification or Reconstruction is Commenced After June 6, 2001”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart BBBB, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units Constructed On or Before August 30, 1999”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart CCCC, “Standards of Performance for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction is Commenced After November 30, 1999 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction is Commenced On or After June 1, 2001”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart DDDD, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units that Commenced Construction On or Before November 30, 1999”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart EEEE, “Standards of Performance for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction is Commenced After December 9, 2004, or for Which Modification or Reconstruction is Commenced On or After June 16, 2006”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart FFFF, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Other Solid Waste Incineration Units that Commenced On or Before December 9, 2004”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart LLLL, “Standards of Performance for New Sewage Sludge Incinerator Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart MMMM, “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Existing Sewage Sludge Incinerator Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart OOOO, “Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Production, Transmission and Distribution”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQQ, “Standards of Performance for New Residential Hydronic Heaters and Forced-Air Furnaces”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart TTTT, “Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions for Electric Generating Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 60 Subpart UUUU, “Emission Guidelines for Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Compliance Times for Electric Utility Generating Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart B, “National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions From Underground Uranium Mines”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart C, “National Emission Standard for Beryllium”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart D, “National Emission Standard for Beryllium Rocket Motor Firing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart E, “National Emission Standard for Mercury”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart F, “National Emission Standard for Vinyl Chloride”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart I, “National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Federal Facilities Other Than Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensees and Not Covered by Subpart H”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart J, “National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) of Benzene”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart K, “National Emission Standards for Radionuclide Emissions from Elemental Phosphorus Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart L, “National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Coke By-Product Recovery Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart N, “National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Glass Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart O, “National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Primary Copper Smelters”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart P, “National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions from Arsenic Trioxide and Metallic Arsenic Production Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart Q, “National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Department of Energy Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart R, “National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Phosphogypsum Stacks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart T, “National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from the Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart V, “National Emission Standard for Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources)”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart W, “National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating Mill Tailings”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart Y, “National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Storage Vessels”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart BB, “National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Benzene Transfer Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 61 Subpart FF, “National Emission Standard for Benzene Waste Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart E, “Approval of State Programs and Delegation of Federal Authorities”


			These are permitting authority procedural requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart F, “National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart G, “National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry for Process Vents, Storage Vessels, Transfer Operations and Wastewater”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart H, “National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants for Equipment Leaks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart I, “National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants for Certain Processes Subject to the Negotiated Regulation for Equipment Leaks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart J, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Polyvinyl Chloride and Copolymers Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart L, “National Emission Standards for Coke Oven Batteries”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart M, “National Perchloroethylene Air Emission Standards for Dry Cleaning Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart N, “National Emission Standards for Chromium Emissions from Hard and Decorative Chromium Electroplating and Chromium Anodizing Tanks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart O, “Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart Q, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Industrial Process Cooling Towers”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart R, “National Emission Standards for Gasoline Distribution Facilities (Bulk Gasoline Terminals and Pipeline Breakout Stations)”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart S, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from the Pulp and Paper Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart T, “National Emission Standards for Halogenated Solvent Cleaning”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart U, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant Emissions: Group I Polymers and Resins”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart W, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Epoxy Resins Production and Non-Nylon Polyamides Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart X, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Secondary Lead Smelting”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart Y, “National Emission Standards for Marine Tank Vessel Loading Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart AA, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Phosphoric Acid Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart BB, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Phosphate Fertilizers Production Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Petroleum Refineries”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Off-Site Waste and Recovery Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EE, “National Emission Standards for Magnetic Tape Manufacturing Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart GG, “National Emission Standards for Aerospace Manufacturing and Rework Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart HH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Oil and Natural Gas Production Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart II, “National Emission Standards for Shipbuilding and Ship Repair (Surface Coatings)”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart JJ, “National Emission Standards for Wood Furniture Manufacturing Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart KK, “National Emission Standards for the Printing and Publishing Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart LL, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Aluminum Reduction Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart MM, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Chemical Recovery Combustion Sources at Kraft, Soda, Sulfite, and Stand-Alone Semichemical Pulp Mills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart NN, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Wool Fiberglass Manufacturing at Area Sources”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart OO, “National Emission Standards for Tanks – Level 1”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart PP, “National Emission Standards for Containers”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart QQ, “National Emission Standards for Surface Impoundments”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart RR, “National Emission Standards for Individual Drain Systems”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart SS, “National Emission Standards for Closed Vent Systems, Control Devises, Recovery Devices and Routing to a Fuel Gas System or a Process”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart TT, “National Emission Standards for Equipment Leaks – Control Level 1”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart UU, “National Emission Standards for Equipment Leaks – Control Level 2 Standards”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart VV, “National Emission Standards for Oil-Water Separators and Organic-Water Separators”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart WW, “National Emission Standards for Storage Vessels (Tanks) – Control Level 2”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site subject to other rule subparts that reference this section for emission control requirements.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart XX, “National Emission Standards for Ethylene Manufacturing Process Units: Heat Exchange Systems and Waste Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart YY, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories: Generic Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CCC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Steel Pickling – HCL Process Facilities and Hydrochloric Acid Regeneration Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DDD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Mineral Wool Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EEE, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Hazardous Waste Combustors”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart GGG, “National Emission Standards for Pharmaceuticals Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart HHH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from Natural Gas Transmission and Storage Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart III, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Flexible Polyurethane Foam Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart JJJ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant Emissions: Group IV Polymers and Resins”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart LLL, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from the Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart MMM, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Pesticide Active Ingredient Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart NNN, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Wool Fiberglass Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart OOO, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant Emissions: Manufacture of Amino/Phenolic Resins”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart PPP, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant Emissions for Polyether Polyols Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart QQQ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Copper Smelting”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart RRR, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Secondary Aluminum Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart TTT, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Lead Smelting”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart UUU, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Petroleum Refineries: Catalytic Cracking Units, Catalytic Reforming Units, and Sulfur Recovery Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart VVV, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Publicly Owned Treatment Works”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart XXX, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Ferroalloys Production: Ferromanganese and Silicomanganese”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAA, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Municipal Solid Waste Landfills”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CCCC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Manufacturing of Nutritional Yeast”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DDDD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Plywood and Composite Wood Products”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EEEE, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Organic Liquid Distribution (Non-Gasoline)”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFF, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Miscellaneous Organic Chemical Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGG, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Solvent Extraction for Vegetable Oil Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Wet-Formed Fiberglass Mat Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart IIII, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Automobiles and Light-Duty Trucks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart JJJJ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Paper and Other Web Coating”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart KKKK, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Metal Cans”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart MMMM, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Surface Coating of Miscellaneous Metal Parts and Products”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart NNNN, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Large Appliances”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart OOOO, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Printing, Coating, and Dyeing of Fabrics and Other Textiles”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart PPPP, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Surface Coating of Plastic Parts and Products”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart QQQQ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Wood Building Products”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart RRRR, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Metal Furniture”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart SSSS, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Surface Coating of Metal Coil”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart TTTT, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Leather Finishing Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart UUUU, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Cellulose Products Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart VVVV, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Boat Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart WWWW, “National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Reinforced Plastic Composites Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart XXXX, “National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Rubber Tire Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAAA, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Lime Manufacturing Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBB, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Semiconductor Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CCCCC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching, and Battery Stacks”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EEEEE, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Iron and Steel Foundries”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFFF, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Integrated Iron and Steel Manufacturing Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subparts HHHHH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Miscellaneous Coating Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart IIIII, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Mercury Emissions from Mercury Cell Chlor-Alkali Plants”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart JJJJJ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Brick and Structural Clay Products Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart KKKKK, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Clay Ceramics Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart LLLLL, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart MMMMM, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Flexible Polyurethane Foam Fabrication Operations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart NNNNN, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Hydrochloric Acid Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart PPPPP, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Engine Test Cells/Stands”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart QQQQQ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Friction Materials Manufacturing Facilities”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart RRRRR, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Taconite Iron Ore Processing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart SSSSS, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Refractory Products Manufacturing”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart TTTTT, “National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Magnesium Refining”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart UUUUU, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal-and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart WWWWW, “National Emission Standards for Hospital Ethylene Oxide Sterilizers”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart YYYYY, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Area Sources: Electric Arc Furnace Steelmaking Facilities”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZZ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Iron and Steel Foundries Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBBB, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Category: Gasoline Distribution Bulk Terminals, Bulk Plants, and Pipeline Facilities”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CCCCCC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Category: Gasoline Dispensing Facilities”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DDDDDD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Polyvinyl Chloride and Copolymers Production Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EEEEEE, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Copper Smelting Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFFFF, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Secondary Copper Smelting Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGGGG, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Primary Nonferrous Metals Area Sources – Zinc, Cadmium, and Beryllium”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHHHH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart JJJJJJ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Industrial, Commercial and Institutional Boiler Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart LLLLLL, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Acrylic and Modacrylic Fibers Production Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart MMMMMM, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Carbon Black Production Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart NNNNNN, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Chemical Manufacturing Area Sources: Chromium Compounds”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart OOOOOO, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Flexible polyurethane Foam Production and Fabrication Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart PPPPPP, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Lead Acid Battery Manufacturing Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart QQQQQQ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Wood Preserving Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart RRRRRR, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Clay Ceramics Manufacturing Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart SSSSSS, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Glass Manufacturing Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart TTTTTT, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Secondary Nonferrous Metals Processing Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart VVVVVV, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Chemical Manufacturing Area Sources”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart WWWWWW, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Area Source Standards for Plating and Polishing Operations”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart XXXXXX, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants Area Source Standards for Nine Metal Fabrication and Finishing Source Categories”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart YYYYYY, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants Area Sources: Ferroalloys Production Facilities”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZZZ, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Area Source Standards for Aluminum, Copper, and Other Nonferrous Foundries”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAAAAA, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Area Sources: Asphalt Processing and Asphalt Roofing Manufacturing”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBBBB, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Area Sources: Chemical Preparations Industry”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart CCCCCCC, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Area Sources: Paints and Allied Products Manufacturing”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart DDDDDDD, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Area Sources: Prepared Feeds Manufacturing”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart EEEEEEE, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Gold Mine Ore-Processing and Production Area Source Category”


			The Hanford Site is not an Area Source.





			40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHHHHH, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant Emissions for Polyvinyl Chloride and Copolymers Production”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 64, “Compliance Assurance Monitoring”


			No affected emission units on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 72 through 40 CFR 78, “Acid Rain Regulations”


			No affected sources on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 79, “Registration of Fuels and Fuel Additives”


			DOE does not manufacture or import fuel on the Hanford Site.





			40 CFR 98, “Mandatory Greenhouse Gas Reporting”


			Excluded by EPA rule from being considered an applicable requirement for Title V permits.





			BCAA	Benton Clean Air Agency


CFR	Code of Federal Regulations


WAC	Washington Administrative Code
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Insignificant Emission Units (IEU) are small, minor sources of emissions at industrial facilities that are not subject to the operating permit regulation (specific IEU criteria are defined in WAC 173-401-530).  They can include types of emission sources such as bathroom vents, lubricating-oil storage tanks, plastic pipe welding, and wet sand-and-gravel screening.  IEUs also can be emission sources which have potential emissions below established thresholds.  Although IEUs are not subject to AOP requirements, general emission standards as noted in Table 2-4 below are still applicable.
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			IEU Requirement


			Standard


			Limit


			Monitoring/Compliance Method





			WAC 173-400-040(2)


			Visible Emissions


			20%


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(3)


			Fallout


			a


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(4)


			Fugitive Emissions


			a


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(5)


			Odor


			a


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(6)


			Emission Detrimental to Persons or Property


			a


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(7)


			Sulfur dioxide (SO2)


			1000b


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(8)


			Concealment and Masking


			a


			None





			WAC 173-400-040(9)


			Fugitive Dust


			a


			None





			a Reasonable precautions and/or best management practices, as specified in the Hanford Site AOP.


b For applicable sources; units in parts per million on a dry basis, corrected to seven percent oxygen.








Potential Hanford Site IEUs were evaluated and identified using a process developed in coordination with Ecology for the Hanford Site AOP renewal application submitted in 2005, which was an extension of the approach used in the original AOP application (DOE/RL-95-07).  The following types of air emission sources were specifically excluded from this IEU evaluation and identification process:


Emission sources listed in the current AOP or with an active NOC approval order


Emission sources subject to federally enforceable applicable requirements


Emission sources regulated under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA), including sources and activities supporting CERCLA activities


Emission sources regulated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (RCRA), Subparts AA, Subparts BB, or Subparts CC


Emission sources undergoing Surveillance and Maintenance activities.


The results of this process identified Hanford Site IEUs that potentially fall into five categories.  The specific types and categories of IEUs are shown in Sections 2.4.1 through 2.4.5.  They include:


Fugitive emission sources subject to no applicable requirement other than generally applicable requirements of the state implementation plan, such as the general standards identified in Table 2-4.  Per WAC 173-401-530(1)(d), these IEUs must be listed in the renewal application (see Section 2.4.1).


Emission units or activities categorically exempt per WAC 173-401-532.  Per WAC 173‑401-530(1)(b), these IEUs do not have to be listed in the renewal application.  However, they have been included for convenient reference and completeness (see Section 2.4.2).


Emission units or activities defined as insignificant based on size and production rates in WAC 173-401-533.  Per WAC 173-401-530(1)(c), these IEUs must be listed in the renewal application (see Section 2.4.3).


Emission units or activities meeting the description of selected miscellaneous category types previously accepted by Ecology (see Section 2.4.4).


Emission units or activities with emissions below the thresholds listed in WAC 173‑401‑530(4) and WAC 173-401-531.  Per WAC 173-401-530(1)(a), these IEUs must be listed in the renewal application (see Section 2.4.5).
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There are numerous activities on the Hanford Site that may generate fugitive air emissions.  These activities are often associated with construction or facility maintenance activities.  Specific locations for sources in this category are not listed since these activities involve all areas and a majority of the facilities on the Hanford Site.  The activities listed below may require operation of one or more point sources of regulated criteria/hazardous air pollutants in conjunction with the categories listed below.  Projects utilizing the functions or categories listed below will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis to determine applicable general requirements, new source review, and the definition of a new source.


Functions or categories associated with fugitive emissions may include, but are not limited to, the following:


Site Preparation


Vegetation clearing


Land leveling, including preparing areas for foundations


Excavation (e.g., power line trenching and plumbing trench activities)


Dredging


Dust suppression activities


Roofing


Carpentry


Concreting


Coating


Demolition and/or replacement


Equipment and area cleaning


Miscellaneous repair and/or activities


Concreting and Paving


Construction of foundations, walls, floors, pads, and other structural elements


Construction of parking areas, roads, and other vehicular areas


Structural Construction


Building framing – metal and/or wood


Welding and cutting torch activities


Interior construction and installations (e.g., walls, floors, ceilings, counters, and cabinets)


Installation or removal of floor coverings


Electrical Work


Interior lighting and power


Exterior lighting and power, including excavation for wire trench


Installation of temporary interior and exterior lighting


Miscellaneous lighting and power activities


Plumbing


Pipe threading


Welding, brazing, soldering, or cutting torch activities supporting maintenance


Acid etching


Application of protective coatings


Equipment and area cleaning


Metal Working Activities


Cutting, grinding, finishing, welding, drilling, machining, and other maintenance activities


Sheet metal application and/or repair


Agricultural and Landscaping Activities


Site preparation


Revegetation activities


Application of agricultural and landscaping chemicals


Application of surface coatings (e.g., rock, gravel, plastics, bark)


Miscellaneous Construction Activities


Installation of miscellaneous systems or equipment


Installation and use of portable sanitation facilities


Equipment and area cleaning


Fuel trucks and fuel filling operations


Abatement Activities


Lead abatement positioning/repositioning


Polychlorinated Biphenyl (PCB) equipment management, abatement, and relocation


Radiological contamination abatement


Chemical contamination abatement


Asbestos abatement methods


Herbicide/pesticide abatement application


Demolition Activities


Standard demolition practices and/or equipment


The activities listed above may be conducted in radiological and/or chemically contaminated areas and may be conducted in exhausted greenhouses.  Activities conducted in contaminated areas are assessed to determine regulatory agency approvals that may be required prior to commencement or construction activities.  Certain activities conducted in exhausted greenhouses may also be permitted under NOC approvals with DOH.


The activities or equipment listed above may include the use of fuels for propelling or powering equipment or the use of gasses (e.g., acetylene and oxygen for welding or cutting activities).
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Table 2-5 identifies each category of exempt IEUs listed in WAC 173-401-532 and whether or not that type of emission unit or activity is present on the Hanford Site.
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			IEU Description


			IEU Present





			


			Yes


			No





			(2) Mobile transport tanks on vehicles, except for those containing asphalt.


			X


			





			(3) Lubricating oil storage tanks.


			X


			





			(4) Storage tanks, reservoirs, and pumping and handling equipment of any size, limited to soaps, lubricants, hydraulic fluid, vegetable oil, grease, animal fat, aqueous salt solutions, or other materials and processes using appropriate lids and covers where there is no generation of objectionable odor or airborne particulate matter.


			X


			





			(5) Pressurized storage of oxygen, nitrogen, carbon dioxide, air, or inert gases.


			X


			





			(6) Storage of solid material, dust-free handling.


			X


			





			(7) Vehicle exhaust from auto maintenance and repair shops.


			X


			





			(8) Vents from continuous emissions monitors and other analyzers.


			X


			





			(9) Vents from rooms, buildings and enclosures that contain permitted emissions units or activities from which local ventilation, controls and separate exhaust are provided.


			X


			





			(10) Internal combustion engines for propelling or powering a vehicle.


			X


			





			(11) Recreational fireplaces including the use of barbecues, campfires, and ceremonial fires.


			X


			





			(12) Brazing, soldering, and welding equipment and oxygen-hydrogen cutting torches for use in cutting metal where in components of the metal do not generate HAPs or HAPs precursors.


			X


			





			(13) Atmospheric generators used in connection with metal heat treating processes.


			


			X





			(14) Metal finishing or cleaning using tumblers.


			


			X





			(15) Metal casting molds and molten metal crucibles that do not contain potential HAPs.


			


			X





			(16) Die casting.


			


			X





			(17) Metal or glass heat-treating, in absence of molten materials, oils, or VOCs.


			X


			





			(18) Drop hammers or hydraulic presses for forging or metalworking.


			X


			





			(19) Electrolytic deposition, used to deposit brass, bronze, copper, iron, tin, zinc, precious and other metals not listed as the parents of HAPs.


			


			X





			(20) Metal fume vapors from electrically heated foundry/forge operations wherein the components of the metal do not generate HAPs or HAP precursors.  Electric arc furnaces are excluded from consideration for listing as insignificant.


			


			X





			(21) Metal melting and molten metal holding equipment and operations wherein the components of the metal do not generate HAPs or HAP precursors.  Electric arc furnaces are not considered for listing as insignificant.


			


			X





			(22) Inspection equipment for metal products.


			X


			





			(23) Plastic and resin curing equipment, excluding fiber reinforced plastic.


			


			X





			(24) Extrusion equipment, metals, minerals, plastics, grain or wood.


			


			X





			(25) Presses and vacuum forming, for curing rubber and plastic products or for laminating plastics.


			X


			





			(26) Roller mills and calendars, rubber, and plastics.


			


			X





			(27) Conveying and storage of plastic pellets.


			


			X





			(28) Plastic compression, injection, and transfer molding and extrusion, rotocasting, pultrusion, blowmolding, excluding acrylics, polyvinyl chloride, polystyrene and related copolymers and the use of plasticizer.  Only oxygen, carbon dioxide, nitrogen, air, or inert gas allowed as blowing agents.


			


			X





			(29) Plastic pipe welding.


			X


			





			(30) Nonmetallic mineral mines and screening plants except for crushing and associated activities that are not subject to 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOO.  Quarrying of silica rock and associated activities are not considered for listing as insignificant.


			X


			





			(31) Wet sand and gravel screening.


			X


			





			(32) Wax application.


			X


			





			(33) Plant upkeep including routine housekeeping, preparation for and painting of structures or equipment, retarring roofs, applying insulation to buildings in accordance with applicable environmental and health and safety requirements and paving or stripping parking lots.


			X


			





			(34) Agricultural activities on a facility's property that are not subject to registration or new source review by the permitting authority.


			


			X





			(35) Cleaning and sweeping of streets and paved surfaces.


			X


			





			(36) Ultraviolet curing processes.


			


			X





			(37) Hot melt adhesive application with no VOCs in the adhesive formulation.


			X


			





			(38) Laundering, dryers, extractors, tumblers for fabrics, using water solutions of bleach and/or detergents.


			X


			





			(39) Steam cleaning operations.


			X


			





			(40) Steam sterilizers.


			X


			





			(41) Food preparing for human consumption including cafeterias, kitchen facilities, and barbecues located at a source for providing food service on the premises.


			X


			





			(42) Portable drums and totes.


			X


			





			(43) Lawn and landscaping activities.


			X


			





			(44) Flares used to indicate danger to the public.


			X


			





			(45) General vehicle maintenance including vehicle exhaust from repair facilities.


			X


			





			(46) Comfort air conditioning or air cooling systems, not used to remove air contaminants from specific equipment.


			X


			





			(47) Natural draft hoods, natural draft stacks, or natural draft ventilators for sanitary and storm drains, safety valves, and storage tanks subject to size and service limitations expressed elsewhere in this section.


			X


			





			(48) Natural and forced air vents and stacks for bathroom/toilet facilities.


			X


			





			(49) Office activities.


			X


			





			(50) Personal care activities.


			X


			





			(51) Sampling connections used exclusively to withdraw materials for laboratory analyses and testing.


			X


			





			(52) Firefighting and similar safety equipment and equipment used to train firefighters excluding fire drill pits.


			X


			





			(53) Materials and equipment used by, and activity related to operation of infirmary; infirmary is not the source's business activity.


			X


			





			(54) Fuel and exhaust emissions from vehicles in parking lots.


			X


			





			(55) Carving, cutting, routing, turning, drilling, machining, sawing, surface grinding, sanding, planing, buffing, shot blasting, shot peening, sintering, or polishing: Ceramics, glass, leather, metals, plastics, rubber, concrete, paper stock, or wood provided that:


(a) Activity is performed indoors


(b) Particulate emission control in the immediate vicinity of the activity


(c) Exhaust from the particulate control is within the building housing the activity


(d) No fugitive particulate emissions enter the environment.


			X


			





			(56) Oxygen, nitrogen, or rare gas extraction and liquefaction equipment subject to other exemption limitation, e.g., internal and external combustion equipment.


			


			X





			(57) Slaughterhouse equipment except rendering cookers.


			


			X





			(58) Ozonation equipment.


			


			X





			(59) Nonasbestos brake shoe bonding.


			


			X





			(60) Batch loading and unloading of solid phase catalysts.


			


			X





			(61) Demineralization and oxygen scavenging (deaeration) of water.


			X


			





			(62) Pulse capacitors.


			


			X





			(63) Laser trimmers, using dust collection to prevent fugitive emissions.


			


			X





			(64) Plasma etcher, using dust collection to prevent fugitive emissions and using only oxygen, nitrogen, carbon dioxide, or inert gas.


			X


			





			(65) Gas cabinets using only gasses that are not regulated air pollutants.


			X


			





			(66) Carbon dioxide lasers used only on metals and other materials which do not emit HAPs in the process.


			


			X





			(67) Structural changes not having air contaminant emissions.


			X


			





			(68) Confection cooking equipment.


			


			X





			(69) Mixing, packaging, storage and handling activities of any size, limited to soaps, lubricants, vegetable oil, grease, animal fat, aqueous salt solutions.


			X


			





			(70) Photographic process equipment by which an image is reproduced upon material sensitized to radiant energy, e.g., blueprint activity, photocopiers, mimeograph, telefax, photographic developing, and microfiche.


			X


			





			(71) Pharmaceutical and cosmetics packaging equipment.


			


			X





			(72) Paper trimmers/binders.


			X


			





			(73) Sample gathering, preparation, and management.


			X


			





			(74) Repair and maintenance activities, not involving installation of an emission unit and not increasing potential emissions of a regulated air pollutant.


			X


			





			(75) Handling equipment and associated activities for glass and aluminum which is destined for recycling, not the re-refining process itself.


			X


			





			(76) Hydraulic and hydrostatic testing equipment.


			X


			





			(77) Batteries and battery charging.


			X


			





			(78) Porcelain and vitreous enameling equipment.


			


			X





			(79) Solid waste (as defined in the Washington Administrative Code) containers.


			X


			





			(80) Salt baths using nonvolatile salts and not used in operations which result in air emissions.


			


			X





			(81) Shock chambers.


			


			X





			(82) Wire strippers.


			X


			





			(83) Humidity chambers.


			X


			





			(84) Solar simulators.


			


			X





			(85) Environmental chambers not using hazardous air pollutant (HAPs) gasses.


			X


			





			(86) Totally enclosed conveyors.


			


			X





			(87) Steam vents and safety relief valves.


			X


			





			(88) Air compressors, pneumatically operated equipment, systems, and hand tools.


			X


			





			(89) Steam leaks.


			X


			





			(90) Recovery boiler blow-down tank.


			X


			





			(91) Salt cake mix tanks.


			


			X





			(92) Continuous digester chip feeders.


			


			X





			(93) Weak liquor and filter tanks.


			


			X





			(94) Process water and white water storage tanks.


			X


			





			(95) Demineralizer tanks.


			X


			





			(96) Clean condensate tanks.


			X


			





			(97) Alum tanks.


			


			X





			(98) Broke beaters, repulpers, pulp and repulping tanks, stock chests and pulp handling.


			


			X





			(99) Lime mud filtrate tank.


			


			X





			(100) Hydrogen peroxide tanks.


			X


			





			(101) Lime mud water.


			


			X





			(102) Lime mud filter.


			


			X





			(103) Liquor clarifiers and storage tanks and associated pumping, piping, and handling.


			


			X





			(104) Lime grits washers, filters, and handling.


			


			X





			(105) Lime silos and feed bins.


			


			X





			(106) Paper forming.


			


			X





			(107) Dryers (Yankee, after dryer, curing systems, and cooling systems).


			


			X





			(108) Vacuum systems exhausts.


			X


			





			(109) Starch cooking.


			


			X





			(110) Stock cleaning and pressurized pulp washing.


			


			X





			(111) Winders.


			


			X





			(112) Chipping.


			


			X





			(113) Debarking.


			


			X





			(114) Sludge dewatering and handling.


			X


			





			(115) Screw press vents.


			


			X





			(116) Pond dredging.


			


			X





			(117) Polymer tanks and storage devices and associated pumping and handling equipment, used for solids dewatering and flocculation.


			


			X





			(118) Non-PCB oil filled circuit breakers, oil filled transformers and other equipment that is analogous to, but not considered to be, a tank.


			X


			





			(119) Electric or steam-heated drying ovens and autoclaves.


			X


			





			(120) Sewer manholes, junction boxes, sumps, and lift stations associated with wastewater treatment systems.


			X


			





			(121) Water cooling towers processing exclusively noncontact cooling water.


			X


			











[bookmark: _Toc292878354][bookmark: _Toc478386454]Insignificant Emission Units Based on Size and Production Rates


Table 2-6 identifies each IEU size and production rate listed in WAC 173-401-533(2) and whether or not that type of emission unit or activity is present on the Hanford Site. 


			[bookmark: Table26]





			[bookmark: _Toc478386343]Table 2‑6	Insignificant Emission Units Based on Washington Administrative 
Code 173-401-533(2) Size and Production Rates.  (3 pages)





			IEU Description


			IEU Present





			


			Yes


			No





			(a) Operation, loading, and unloading of storage tanks and storage vessels with lids or other appropriate closure and less than two hundred sixty gallon capacity (35 cubic feet), heated only to the minimum extent to avoid solidification if necessary.


			X


			





			(b) Operation, loading and unloading of storage tanks, not greater than one thousand one hundred gallon capacity, with lids or other appropriate closure, not for use with hazardous air pollutants (HAPs), maximum (max.) vapor pressure 550mm Hg.


			X


			





			(c) Operation, loading, and unloading of VOC storage tanks (including gasoline storage tanks), ten thousand gallons capacity or less, with lids or other appropriate closure, vapor pressure not greater than 80mm Hg at 21°C.


			X


			





			(d) Operation, loading, and unloading storage of butane, propane, or liquefied petroleum gas (LPG), storage tanks, vessel capacity under forty thousand  gallons.


			X


			





			(e) Combustion source less than five million Btu/hr. exclusively using natural gas, butane, propane, and/or LPG.


			X


			





			(f) Combustion source, less than five hundred thousand Btu/hr., using any commercial fuel containing less than 0.4% by weight sulfur for coal or less than 1% by weight sulfur for other fuels.


			X


			





			(g) Combustion source, of less than one million Btu/hr. if using kerosene, No. 1, or No. 2 fuel oil.


			X


			





			(h) Combustion source, not greater than five hundred thousand Btu/hr. if burning used oil and not greater than four hundred thousand Btu/hr. if burning waste, wood, or waste paper.


			


			X





			(i) Welding using not more than one ton per day of welding rod.


			X


			





			(j) Foundry sand molds, unheated and using binders with less than 0.25% free phenol by sand weight.


			


			X





			(k) "Parylene" coaters using less than five hundred gallons of coating per year.


			


			X





			(l) Printing and silk screening, using less than two gallon/day of any combination of the following:  Inks, coatings, adhesives, fountain solutions, thinners, retarders, or nonaqueous cleaning solutions.


			X


			





			(m) Water cooling towers and ponds, not using chromium-based corrosion inhibitors, not used with barometric jets or condensers, not greater than ten thousand gallons per minute not in direct contact with gaseous or liquid process streams containing regulated air pollutants.


			


			X





			(n) Combustion turbines, of less than 500 HP.


			


			X





			(o) Batch solvent distillation, not greater than fifty-five gallons batch capacity.


			X


			





			(p) Municipal and industrial water chlorination facilities of not greater than twenty million gallons per day capacity.  The exemption does not apply to waste water treatment.


			X


			





			(q) Surface coating, using less than two gallons per day.


			X


			





			(r) Space heaters and hot water heaters using natural gas, propane, or kerosene and generating less than five million Btu/hr.


			X


			





			(s) Tanks, vessels, and pumping equipment, with lids or other appropriate closure for storage or dispensing of aqueous solutions of inorganic salts, bases, and acids excluding:


(i) 99% or greater H2SO4 or H3PO4


(ii) 70% or greater HNO3


(iii) 30% or greater HCl


(iv) More than one liquid phase where the top phase is more than one percent VOCs.


			X


			





			(t) Equipment used exclusively to pump, load, unload, or store high boiling organic material, material with initial boiling point not less than 150°C or vapor pressure not more than 5mm Hg at 21°C with lids or other appropriate closure.


			


			X





			(u) Smokehouses under twenty square feet.


			


			X





			(v) Milling and grinding activities, using paste-form compounds with less than one percent VOCs.


			X


			





			(w) Rolling, forging, drawing, stamping, shearing, or spinning hot or cold metals.


			X


			





			(x) Dip-coating operations, using materials with less than one percent VOCs.


			


			X





			(y) Surface coating, aqueous solution, or suspension containing less than one percent VOCs.


			X


			





			(z) Cleaning and stripping activities and equipment, using solutions having less than one percent VOCs by weight. On metallic substrates, acid solutions are not considered for listing as insignificant.


			X


			





			(aa) Storage and handling of water based lubricants for metal working where the organic content of the lubricant is less than ten percent.


			X


			





			(bb) Municipal and industrial waste water chlorination facilities of not greater than one million gallons per day capacity.


			


			X











[bookmark: _Toc292878355][bookmark: _Toc478386455]Selected Miscellaneous Insignificant Emission Unit Category Types


Table 2-7 identifies each category of miscellaneous emission units and activities previously accepted by Ecology as IEUs and whether or not they are present on the Hanford Site. 
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			[bookmark: _Toc478386344]Table 2‑7	Miscellaneous Emission Units and Activities.  (2 pages)





			IEU Description


			IEU Present





			


			Yes


			No





			Chemical or physical analytical laboratory operations or equipment including fume hoods and vacuum pumps regulated as insignificant per WAC 173‑401‑533(3)(c), 


, Chemical or physical analytical laboratory operations or equipment including fume hoods and vacuum pumps.


			X


			





			Insecticide, pesticide, or fertilizer spray or broadcast equipment.


			X


			





			Internal combustion engines less than the affected source size threshold for 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart ZZZZ, including attached fuel tanks.


			X


			





			Laboratory testing and quality assurance/control testing equipment used exclusively for chemical or physical analysis, teaching, or experimentation, including nonproduction bench scale research equipment.


			X


			





			Storage tanks:


(A) That do not store substances capable of emitting air contaminants; or


(B) With a rated capacity of 1,000 gallons (3,780 liters) or less used for storage of gasoline or diesel fuel; or


(C) With a rated capacity of less than 10,000 gallons (38,000 liters) used for storage of volatile organic compounds; or


(D) With a rated capacity of less than 40,000 gallon (150,000 liters) used for storage of VOCs with a true vapor pressure less than 0.01kPa (0.002 psia).


			X


			





			Petroleum liquid storage tanks not regulated under 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K, Ka, or Kb.


			X 


			





			Wipe Solvent Cleaning.


			X


			





			Equipment maintenance and repair, including off-road equipment.


			X


			





			Instrument functional checks/calibration, maintenance, and repair; including the use of alcohol, gases, or other solvents and fluids.


			X


			





			Groundwater remediation operations.


			X


			





			Solvent cleaning of non-motor vehicle parts.


			X


			





			Small industrial vacuum systems that vent outside.


			X


			





			Miscellaneous abrasive blast units not requiring an Order of Approval.


			X


			





			Liquid storage and transfer operations not requiring an NOC.


			X


			





			Firearm training, maintenance, and cleaning.


			X


			





			Hazardous waste worker training and training equipment.


			X


			





			Any source emitting minimal amounts of criteria/hazardous air pollutants, but determined through evaluation not to trigger new source review applicability or portable/temporary notification pursuant to WAC 173-400-110, WAC 173‑460‑090, or WAC 173-400-035, respectively.


			X


			








[bookmark: _Toc292878356][bookmark: _Toc478386456]Insignificant Emission Units Below Emission Thresholds


No additional Hanford Site IEUs with emissions below the threshold levels of WAC 173‑401‑530(4) and WAC 173-401-531 were identified.  IEUs which likely have emissions below the referenced thresholds were determined to fit into at least one of the IEU categories in Sections 2.4.1 through 2.4.4.


[bookmark: _Toc292878358][bookmark: _Toc478386457]FF-01 License Renewal Application Requirements for Radioactive Air Emission Sources


[bookmark: _Toc478386458][bookmark: _Toc292878359]Summary of Emission Unit Operational Status 


The current revision of the FF-01 License (03/17/17) identifies the specific licensed emission units operating on the Hanford Site under the FF-01 License as of March, 17, 2017.  Table 2-8 provides a list of specific licensed emission units for which changes have occurred since the current version of the license was issued.  All units remain operational except as noted in Table 2-8.  


			[bookmark: Table28][bookmark: _Toc478386345]Table 2‑8	FF-01 Licensed Emission Unit Changes.





			Emission Unit ID


			Summary of Operation Changes 





			204


			This emission unit has been closed per AIR 17-403





			314


			224-T Facility Process Cells have been have been characterized and clean closed and are awaiting demolition. (17-ESQ-0047 requested license revision)





			447


			224-T Facility Process Cells have been have been characterized and clean closed and are awaiting demolition. (17-ESQ-0047 requested license revision)





			486


			224-T Facility Process Cells have been have been characterized and clean closed and are awaiting demolition. (17-ESQ-0047 requested license revision)





			1391


			This emission unit has been closed per AIR 17-403








Fugitive emissions are defined in WAC 246-247 as “…radioactive air emissions which do not and could not reasonably pass through a stack, vent, or other functionally equivalent structure, and which are not feasible to directly measure and quantify.”  Diffuse emissions are not literally defined in WAC 246-247 but could be classified as similar to emissions from nonpoint sources.  The term “nonpoint source” is defined in WAC 246-247 as “…a location at which radioactive air emissions originate from an area, such as contaminated ground above a near-surface waste disposal unit…”  Diffuse and fugitive sources include radioactive emission sources that are not actively ventilated or are not routinely sampled at the source.  Monitoring requirements for diffuse and fugitive sources are satisfied by the Hanford Site near-facility monitoring network.


The Hanford Site contains numerous types of sources of diffuse and fugitive emissions.  These emission source types include, but are not limited to, buildings and structures without filtered ventilation systems and registered stacks, outdoor sites with dispersible radioactive material, passively ventilated tank systems, vented containers, and waste handling and disposal facilities such as cribs, ponds, ditches, trenches, retention basins valve pits, tanks diversion boxes, and burial grounds.


FF-01 License (03/17/17), Table 2-1 identifies diffuse and fugitive sources identified on the Hanford Site.  Proposed changes to Table 2-1 are in Table 2-9 below.  





			[bookmark: Table29][bookmark: _Toc478386346]Table 2‑9	FF-01 Table 2.1, Diffuse or Fugitive Radioactive Air Emission 
Source Changes.





			Emission Unit ID


			Proposed Change/Update





			314, 447,486


			Add 224-T Facility Process Cells





			927


			Remove 241-EW-151 (now covered under radioactive air emission unit license)











[bookmark: _Toc292878360][bookmark: _Toc478386459]Status of Facility Compliance 


The Hanford Site is required to report the status of compliance with the standards in WAC 246‑247-040 in the renewal application.  Compliance status with the standards in WAC 246-247-040(1) is reported annually in the annual radionuclide air emissions report.  WAC 246-247-040(2) is not applicable because the Hanford Site does not have a radioactive materials license.  Individual NOC approvals contain terms and conditions for meeting the requirements of all applicable paragraphs of WAC 246-247-040, including incorporated WAC 246-247-040(3), (4), and (5).  Compliance status with the active terms and conditions in NOC approvals incorporated into the AOP is reported annually in the AOP annual compliance certification report.  Deviations from the active NOC approval terms or conditions are reported in the appropriate AOP semiannual report.


The annual radionuclide air emissions report is available by June 30 of each year and contains information for the previous calendar year.  The AOP annual compliance certification report is available by July 31 of each year and contains information for the previous calendar year.  AOP semiannual reports are available by March 15 and September 15 of each year.  The March 15 report contains information for the period July 1 through December 31 of each year.  The September 15 report contains information from January 1 through June 30 of the same year.  Table 2-10 provides calendar year specific reports issued during the current permit term.  Calendar year 2017 compliance status information will not be available until after this renewal application is submitted.


			[bookmark: Table210][bookmark: _Toc478386347]Table 2‑10	Compliance Demonstration Documentation. (2 pages)





			Calendar Year


			Annual Radionuclide Air Emissions Report


			AOP Annual Compliance Certification Report


			AOP Semiannual Reports





			2013


			DOE/RL-2014-14


			DOE/RL-2014-04


			DOE/RL-2013-05 (January through June 2013)


DOE/RL-2014-01 (July through December 2013)





			2014


			DOE/RL-2015-12


			DOE/RL-2015-02


			DOE/RL-2014-05 (January  through June 2014)


DOE/RL-2015-01 (July through December 2014)





			2015


			DOE/RL-2016-10


			DOE/RL-2016-04


			DOE/RL-2015-03 (January through June 2015)


DOE/RL-2016-02  (July through December 2015)





			2016


			DOE/RL-2017-17


			DOE/RL-2017-02


			DOE/RL-2016-05 (January through June 2016)


DOE/RL-2017-01 (July through December 2016)











[bookmark: _Toc292878361][bookmark: _Toc478386460]Status of Corrective Actions 


Corrective actions consist of notices of correction and notices of violation.  Table 2-11 contains a status of DOH corrective actions per WAC 246-247-060(9) for the period from April 1, 2013 through March 31, 2017. 


			[bookmark: Table211][bookmark: _Toc478386348]Table 2‑11	Status of State of Washington, Department of Health Corrective Actions per Washington Administrative Code 246-247-060(9).  (4 pages)





			Title


			Requested Action


			Date Received


			Date Due


			Date Completed


			Status


			Responses





			General Notice of Potential Violation of Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 61.93 and Hanford Radioactive Air Emissions License FF-01


			Within 45 days from receipt of notice, submit compliance plans per WAC 246-247-040 for violations at EUs 291-A-1, 296-B-1, and 296-H-212, including intent to achieve compliance, or cease operation of the effected emission unit.


			1/28/2016


			3/15/2016


			


			Open


			WDOH letter AIR 15-829 to DOE-RL, dated 9/2/15, transmit Notice of High Priority Violations (HPVs) for EUs (291-A-1, 296-B-1, and 296-H-212).


WDOH letter AIR 15-502 to DOE-RL, dated 5/11/15 transmit HPV for EU 291-A-1.


WDOH letter AIR 16-112 to DOE-RL, date 1/28/16, transmit the General Notice of Potential Violation (GNOPV).DOE/RL-2011-27, Rev. 0





DOE-RL letter 16-ESQ-0048 to WDOH, dated 2/24/16, requests a compliance plan meeting and that the forty-five days for response be extended indefinitely, if this a meeting is arranged.


WDOH letter AIR 16-313 to DOE-RL, dated 3/24/16, request for a compliance plan meeting is approved, new date for submittal of the compliance plans will be determined.


DOE-RL letter 17-ESQ-0022 to WDOH and Ecology, dated 2/13/17





			ALARACT Demonstration Request for Sitewide Position on Management of HEPA Filters Used for Abatement Control Under FF-01 License


			Submit a single sitewide ALARACT demonstration for all contractors managing HEPA filters at Hanford.


			3/25/2015


			12/17/2015


			2/11/2016


			Closed


			WDOH letter AIR 15-308 to DOE-RL, dated 3/25/15, requests ALARACT demonstration.


On June 23, 2015, DOE-RL email to WDOH, requests extension of the due date from June 23, 2015 to August 22, 2015. 


WDOH letter AIR 15-612 to DOE-RL, dated 6/25/15, approval of the extension.


WDOH letter AIR 15-815 to DOE-RL, dated 8/13/15, WDOH extends the date to 9/22/15.


On September 21, 2015, WDOH email to DOE-RL, WDOH agrees to extend due date.


DOE-RL letter 16-ESQ-0009 to WDOH, dated 12/17/15, response to corrective action.


On February 11, 2016, WDOH electronic memo to DOE-RL, HEPA filter life items will be added to WDOH's individual EU inspection agendas, issues or deficiencies will be dealt with during inspection.





			Standards and Maintenance Requirements for the Ventilation Systems in the Tank Farm Facilities


			Submit written plan addressing the operation of aging HEPA filters, maintenance of moisture control, condensate control equipment, and sampling systems; and non-operational emission units.





			6/5/2014


			10/5/2014


			6/22/2016


			Closed


			WDOH letter AIR 14-603 to DOE-ORP, dated 6/5/14, WDOH identified compliance concerns.


DOE-ORP letter 14-ECD-0047 to WDOH, dated 10/3/14, transmitted a written plan.


WDOH letter AIR 16-606 to DOE-ORP, dated 6/22/16, upon implementation of draft documents TFC-ENG-STD-07 and RPP-RPT-54544, Rev. 1, WDOH is satisfied that the EUs applicable to these documents satisfy the ALARACT demonstration request. Re-analysis of filters that were not analyzed for all radionuclides requiring monitoring (per NOC 939, the newest license revision) must be completed, WDOH will close Audit 1006 (AIR-14-603).





			ALARACT Demonstration Request for 296-P-43, P-44, and P-45 


			Perform an ALARACT demonstration on emissions units 296-P-43, P-44, and P-45 in accordance with letter AIR 14-102 and WAC 246-247-080(1).


			1/7/2014


			3/7/2014: schedule


9/30/2014: ALARACT demo


			2/21/2014: schedule


9/12/2014:


ALARACT demo


			Closed


			WDOH letter AIR 14-102 to DOE-ORP, dated 1/7/14, requested an ALARACT demonstration.


DOE-ORP letter 14-ECD-0010 to WDOH, dated 2/21/14, providing a schedule.


DOE-ORP letter 14-ECD-0044 to WDOH, dated 9/12/14, transmitted ALARACT demonstration.





			Ecology Notice of Correction for Violations of Air Operating Permit #00-05-006


			Prepare modification to DE05NWP-001, Rev 1, to include identification all controls in place for all pathways with the potential to circumvent the permitted exhauster system.


			9/11/2013


			11/11/2013


			12/5/2013: modification 7/17/2014: ALARACT demo


			Closed


			Ecology and WDOH letter 13-NWP-095 to DOE-ORP and WRPS, dated 9/11/13, issued a Notice of Correction.  


DOE-ORP letter 13-ECD-0087 to Ecology and WDOH, dated 12/5/13, submitted a modification to NOC Order DE05NWP-001, Rev 1, consisting of an ALARACT demonstration for air pathways from AW Tank Farm to the 242-A Evaporator, the environment, and other facilities/structures.


DOE-ORP letter 14-ECD-0034 to Ecology and WDOH, dated 7/17/14, transmitted the "ALARACT Demonstration for Potential Air Pathways Analysis for all Tank Farms."








DOE/RL-2011-27, Rev. 0
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[bookmark: _Toc478386461]Miscellaneous Requested Permit Changes


[bookmark: _Toc292878372][bookmark: _Toc478386462]Attachment 1 – Ecology Permit


[bookmark: _Toc292878373][bookmark: _Toc478386463]Removal/Addition of Discharge Points in Air Operating Permit Attachment 1, Section 1.4, Discharge Points.


During the term of the current Hanford Site AOP, some Discharge Points were permanently deactivated and have yet to be reflected in the most recent revision of the AOP (i.e., Revision 2, Renewal B).  Table 3-1 below reflects those Discharge Points to be removed from Attachment 1, Section 1.4. 





			[bookmark: Table31][bookmark: _Toc292450814][bookmark: _Toc478386349]Table 3‑1.	Deactivated Discharge Points to be Removed from Air Operating Permit Attachment 1, Section 1.4





			Discharge Point


			Description





			1.4.4. 323 Boiler 


			This discharge point was a <5 mmBTU/hr – Natural Gas boiler and was demolished (per DOE letter 15-ESQ-0048, dated March 24, 2015).





			1.4.10 E-225BC 001


			This discharge point is a 500 HP or greater internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE email dated August 3.2016). 





			1.4.12 E-4250 001, G‑3225BC 001


			This discharge point is a 500 HP or greater internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 15-ESQ-0037, dated February 26, 2015).





			1.4.13 E-WSCF 001


			This discharge point is a 500 HP or greater internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 15-ESQ-0101, dated August 24, 2015).





			1.4.46 222-SE


			This discharge point is a <500 HP internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 16-ESQ-0051, dated March 7, 2016).





			1.4.54 282-BA


			This discharge point is a <500 HP internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 16-ESQ-0051, dated March 7, 2016).





			1.4.58 WTP MHF North-10 Laydown Area (Light Tower) 1 of 2


			This discharge point is a <500 HP internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 15-ECD-0033, dated August 6, 2015).





			1.4.59 WTP MHF North-10 Laydown Area (Light Tower) 2 of 2


			This discharge point is a <500 HP internal combustion engine for which operations have ceased (per DOE letter 15-ECD-0033, dated August 6, 2015).











Similarly, during the term of the current Hanford Site AOP, some Discharge Points were added and have yet to be reflected in the most recent revision of the AOP (i.e., Revision 2, Renewal B).  Table 3-2 below reflects those Discharge Points that should be added to Attachment 1, Section 1.4.





			[bookmark: Table32][bookmark: _Toc478386350]Table 3‑2	Discharge Points to be Added to Air Operating Permit Attachment 1, 


Section 1.4





			Discharge Point


			Description





			Effluent Treatment Facility RICE


			This Discharge Point is a 74 horsepower non-emergency use engine and is certified to meet the emissions requirements of 40 CFR 60.4204(b) (per DOE letter 15-ARMP-0086, dated February 25, 2015).





			251W Substation Emergency Propane Engine 


			This Discharge Point is a 97.7 horsepower engine and is certified to meet the emission requirements as stated in 40 CFR 60 4231(c) (per DOE letter 15-ESQ-0092, dated July 20, 2015). 





			222-S Laboratory RICE


			This Discharge Point is a 333 horsepower diesel engine used to power an exhaust fan in the 222-S Laboratory building ventilation system and is certified to meet the emission requirements as stated in 40 CFR 60 4205(b) (per DOE letter 15-ESQ-0092, dated July 20, 2015).





			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard Laborers Tent


			This Discharge Point is a 15.5 horsepower diesel engine used to power a light tower (per DOE letter 15-ECD-0033, dated August 6, 2015).





			WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard Warm –up/Cool-down Tent


			This Discharge Point is a 12 horsepower diesel engine used to power a light tower (per DOE letter 15-ECD-0033, dated August 6, 2015).





			Seasonal Usage Light Plants and/or Generators at the 400 Area Water System


			This Discharge Point is for aggregate seasonal usage light plants and generators supporting the 400 Area Water System operations.  The aggregate maximum power output of stationary engines in the 400 Area WS will not exceed 142.7 horsepower.  The engines are factory certified to meet the emissions requirements of 40 CFR 60.4204(b) (per DOE letter 17-ESQ-0021, dated December 12, 2016).





			Seasonal Usage Light Plants at the Central Waste Complex(CWC)


			This Discharge Point is for aggregate seasonal usage light plants at the CWC Area.  The aggregate maximum power output of stationary engines in the CWC Area will not exceed 142.7 horsepower.  The engines are factory certified to meet the emissions requirements of 40 CFR 60.4204(b) (per DOE letter 17-ESQ-0021, dated December 12, 2016).





			Seasonal Usage Light Plants at the 200W Solid Waste Operations Complex (SWOC)


			This Discharge Point is for aggregate seasonal usage light plants at the SWOC.  The aggregate maximum power output of stationary engines in the SWOC Area will not exceed 142.7 horsepower.  The engines are factory certified to meet the emissions requirements of 40 CFR 60.4204(a) (per DOE letter 17-ESQ-0021, dated December 12, 2016).





			Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant Effluent Management Facility


			The Effluent Management Facility supports the direct feeding of low-activity waste into the Low-Activity Waste (LAW) Facility (per Ecology letter, dated February 17, 2017).














[bookmark: _Toc292878376][bookmark: _Toc478386464]Proposed Text Changes to Attachment 1, Section 1.4 Discharge Point


Appendix A identifies proposed text changes to the conditions for certain Discharge Points in the Hanford Site AOP Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1, Ecology Permitting Conditions.  The text changes are proposed to better align the conditions with the requirement citation identified for each Discharge Point.  They are presented as redline/strikeout changes to the current Hanford Site AOP language. 


[bookmark: _Toc478386465]Other proposed changes to Attachment 1


The Hanford Site AOP Renewal 2, Revision B, Standard Terms and General Conditions, Section 5.10, Annual Compliance Certification identifies the content for the annual compliance certification.  It requires that the compliance status and method of determinationprovided for “each emission unit-specific term or condition.”  Hanford Site AOP Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment A, Section 1.4, Discharge Points states that “all emission units identified in this Section are subject to the general requirements listed in Table 1.1.”  Table 1.1 identifies the general standards for maximum emissions from WAC 173-400-40.  It is proposed that clarifying language be added to this section to make it clear that the general standards are not considered emission unit-specific terms or conditions and would not need to be included in the annual compliance certification.


[bookmark: _Toc292878377][bookmark: _Toc478386466]Attachment 2 –Radioactive Air Emissions License, FF-01 


[bookmark: _Toc292878378][bookmark: _Toc478386467]Proposed Changes to the General Permit Language


The State Enforceable Only citations are based on WAC 247-246 as of January 19, 2012.  It is presumed that this will be updated to the requirements of WAC 247-246 as of July 19, 2016.


It is requested that the following change be reflected in Enclosure 4 Air Monitoring Stations.


Electrical service to near-field air monitoring station N200 (east of 200-West Area) has been permanently removed.  This station is listed in Table 4-1 of the #FF-01 license.  There is an acceptable, operating replacement station, N931, located approximately 800 meters to the northeast in a similar proximal position relative to the 200-West Area as station N200.  Data comparisons from bi-weekly and semi-annual samples collected over the past few years for the two stations are favorable.  N931 is presently listed in Table 4--2 of the #FF-01 license.  DOE requests that station N200 be removed from the #FF-01 License and be replaced in Table 4-1 with station N931.


[bookmark: _Toc292878379][bookmark: _Toc478386468]Corrections to Specific Radioactive Air Emission Unit Licenses


Proposed changes and updates to individual emission unit license pages (i.e., operational status summaries, emission unit specific information, various clarifications and language corrections to reflect operational experience gained during the current license term) are provided in Table 3-3 below. 





			[bookmark: Table33][bookmark: _Toc478386351]Table 3‑3	FF-01 Specific Emission Unit License Changes





			Emission Unit ID


			Summary of Changes/Updates to Individual Emission Unit Pages





			254


			Editorial change “addtion” to “addition” under Abatement Technology, Additional Description.





			751


			Editorial change “condesate” to “consenstate” and “Perodically” to “Periodically” under Operational Status.





			922


			Editorial change “opeation” to “operation” under Operational Status.





			959


			Editorial change “untis” to “units” under Operational Status.





			969


			Add page Date in footer.





			1231


			Editorial change “activitity” to “activity” and “un” to “unit” under Operational Status.





			1232


			Editorial change “lealage” to “leakage” under Operational Status. 





			1290


			Editorial change “(int Powered exh)” to “(Int Powered Exh)” under the Emission Unit ID and “Intermittant” to “Intermittent” under Operational Status.





			1291


			Editorial change “environmentall” to “environmental” under Monitoring Requirements.





			1391


			Editorial change “exhuast” to “exhaust” and “wihin” to “within” under Sampling Requirements.











[bookmark: _Toc292878384][bookmark: _Toc478386469]Alternative Approvals


Table 3-4 below provides a list of approvals issued by appropriate regulatory agencies as “alternatives” to applicable 40 CFR 61 Subpart H and WAC 246-247 requirements for specified radioactive air emission units on the Hanford Site.  These alternative approvals are being included in the AOP renewal application consistent with previous requests by the DOH for purposes of documentation and to establish a complete record.





			[bookmark: _Toc478386352]Table 3‑4 	Radioactive Air Emissions Alternative Approvals.  (9 pages)





			Emission Unit ID


			Approved Method Description


			Previous Approval Documentation


			Current Approval Documentation





			50


200 W-296P045-001


NOC_ID 1017


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 12-702


Conditions 8 and 9


AIR 15-802
Conditions 5, 6, 7


			AIR 16-901
Condition 5





			57


200 W-296P043-001


NOC_ID 937


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-803
Conditions 5, 6, 7 





			58


200 W‑296P044-001


NOC_ID 938


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-804
Conditions 5, 6, 7





			93


200E P-296A042-001


NOC_ID 971


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 13-707 


(No alternate approvals)


			AIR 15-822
Condition 5





			97


200W P‑241U103-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			98


200W P-241U108-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			101


200W P‑241U102-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			108


200W P‑241U112-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			111


200W P‑241U106-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			112


200W P‑241U105-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			204


200E P-296AP-001


NOC_ID 1012


			Alternate Approval for In Situ Measurements


			AIR 12-310


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 16-201
Condition 5





			218


200E P-296A019-001


NOC_ID 972


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 13-401


(No alternative approvals)





			AIR 15-823
Condition 4 





			291


200E P-241BY108-001


NOC_ID N/A


			Alternative Approval for Sampling Method


			FF-01 (06/30/16)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements


			FF-01 (03/17/17)


Sampling Requirements, Additional Requirements





			314


200W P-291T001-001


NOC_ID 711


			Alternative Approval for Stack Flow Measurement Method


			AIR 07-306


Condition 14


			AIR 07-306


Condition 14





			340


200E P-296B010-001


NOC_ID 981


			Alternative Approval for Stack Flow Measurement Method


			OAQ-107, Aug 16, 1999, A. J. Frankel, EPA, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL; AIR 98‑803, Aug 17, 1998, A.W. Conklin, DOH, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL


			OAQ-107, Aug 16, 1999, A. J. Frankel, EPA, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL; AIR 98‑803, Aug 17, 1998, A.W. Conklin, DOH, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL





			397


400 P-FFTFCBEX-001


NOC_ID 976


			Alternative Approval for Sampling


			AIR 10-412 Condition 4


			AIR 15-1106
Condition 8





			435


200E P-296H212 001


NOC_ID 740


			Alternative Approval for Stack Sampling System


			USEPA letter, Nov 21, 1994, M.D. Nichols, EPSA to R.F. Pelletier, DOE-RL; AIR 98-401, April 6, 1998,  A. W. Conklin, DOH, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL.


			USEPA letter, Nov 21, 1994, M.D. Nichols, EPSA to R.F. Pelletier, DOE-RL; AIR 98-401, April 6, 1998,  A. W. Conklin, DOH, to J. E. Rasmussen, DOE-RL.





			455 


Hanford Sitewide W-PORTEX 007


NOC_ID 1034


			Alternate Approval for Release Fraction: HVU Usage


			AIR 11-1006
Condition 8


			AIR 17-113
Condition 11





			498


200 W-296P047-001


NOC_ID 939


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-805
Conditions 5, 6, 7 





			735


200E P‑296A044-001


NOC_ID 1022


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-1004


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-103
Condition 5





			736


200E P‑296A045-001


NOC_ID 1025


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-1004


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-104
Condition 5





			738


200E P-244A-002


NOC_ID 882


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-809
Condition 4





			740


200E P‑244BX-002


NOC_ID 883


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-810
Condition 4





			742


200W P-244S-002


NOC_ID 884


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)





			AIR 13-811
Condition 4





			744


200W P‑244TX-002


NOC_ID 885


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-812
Condition 4





			749


200 W-296P048-001


NOC_ID 940


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-806
Conditions 5, 6, 7





			756


200W DVS - Passive


NOC_ID 1036


			Alternative Release Fraction


			AIR 07-1012 Condition 6


			AIR 16-1221
Condition 5





			855


200E P‑296A046-001


NOC_ID 1026


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-1004


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-105
Condition 5





			856


200E P‑296A047-001


NOC_ID 1027


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-1004


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-106
Condition 5





			885


200 W-296P049-001


NOC_ID 941


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-807
Conditions 5, 6, 7





			886


200 W-296P050-001


NOC_ID 942


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307 Conditions 8 & 9


			AIR 15-808
Conditions 5, 6, 7





			894


200W P-241UX302A-001)


NOC_ID 895


			Alternate Approval-Annual Replacement


			AIR 13-818
Condition 4


			AIR 13-818
Condition 4





			912


200E P-244A-003


NOC_ID 886


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-813
Condition 4





			922


200E P‑244BX-003


NOC_ID 887


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338(No alternative approvals)





			AIR 13-814
Condition 4





			959


200W P‑244S-003


NOC_ID 888


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-815
Condition 4





			969


200W P-244TX-003


NOC_ID 889


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-338


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 13-816
Condition 4





			1129


200W P‑241U301B-001


NOC_ID 897


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-342
Condition 6


			AIR 13-820
Condition 4





			1130


200E P‑241AZ154-001) 


NOC_ID 896


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


			AIR 12-342
Condition 6


			AIR 13-819
Condition 4





			1181


200W Categorical Drum Venting System 2


NOC_ID 1038


			Alternative Release Fraction


			AIR 07-1012
Condition 4


			AIR 16-1223





			1232


200W P-241S302-001


NOC_ID 894


			Alternate Approval for Annual Replacement


Alternate Approval for Release Fraction


Conditional Alternative Approval for NDA


			AIR 12-342
Condition 6


			AIR 13-817
Condition 4, 5 & 6





			1293


200 W‑296P107-001)


NOC_ID 943


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


Alternate Approval for Non Destructive Analysis Method


Alternate Approval for Standards


			AIR 12-307
Conditions 8, 9


			AIR 15-809
Conditions 5, 6, 7





			1294


200E P-242A-003 


NOC_ID 933


			Alternative Release Fraction (Based on back calculations)


			AIR 12-341
Condition 6


			AIR 14-911
Condition 6





			1322


200 W-PES-001


NOC_ID 1037


			Alternative Approval for Stack Flow and Monitoring


			AIR 10-1022 Condition 25


			AIR 16-1222 
Condition 11





			1328


200E P‑296A048-001


NOC_ID 1028


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-916


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-107
Condition 5





			1329


200E P‑296A049-001


NOC_ID 1029


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-916


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-108
Condition 5





			1335


200W P‑296S26-001


NOC_ID 1030


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-915


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-109
Condition 5





			1342


200W P‑296S27-001


NOC_ID 1031


			Alternate Approval for Release Fractions


			AIR 11-915


(No alternative approvals)


			AIR 17-110
Condition 5





			1371


200 W-MARS-003


NOC_ID 899


			Alternative Approval for Annual Replacement


Alternate Approval for Confirmatory Measurements


			AIR 13-1107
Condition 4 & 6


			AIR 13-1107
Condition 4 & 6





			1384


200 W-MARS-004


NOC_ID 908


			Alternative Approval for Annual Replacement


Alternate Approval for Confirmatory Measurements


			AIR 13-1106
Condition 4 & 6


			AIR 13-1106
Condition 4 & 6





			General Hanford Site


			Alternative Approval for Stack Flow Measurements, Interpretation for Implementing amended 
40 CFR 61 Subpart H published 9/9/2002


			03-ED-141


			03-ED-141











[bookmark: _Toc292878381][bookmark: _Toc478386470]Attachment 3 – Benton Clean Air Agency 


Attachment 3 should be revised to reflect the recent change in asbestos regulatory responsibility on the Hanford Site from Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA) to Ecology.  Similarly, the Department of Energy and the BCAA have discontinued the Memorandum of Agreement relating to removal of asbestos materials and demolitions on the Hanford Site.
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Appendix A


Proposed Changes to AOP Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1 Discharge Points






This appendix proposes text changes to the conditions for certain Discharge Points in the Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1, Ecology Permitting Conditions.  These text changes are proposed to better align the conditions with the requirement citation identified for each Discharge Point. The proposed text changes are provided in redline/strikeout format of the Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1 text.  Only those conditions for which text changes are proposed are shown.





[bookmark: _Toc410371903][bookmark: _Toc411950468]1.4.11 Discharge Point: 	E-225BG 001


200E Area Internal Combustion Engine 500 Horsepower and Greater


Requirement Citation:	WAC 173-400-040 (2) and WAC 173-400-040 (7)


Condition Approval 


Condition:	20% opacity: Prohibits visible emissions exceeding 20% opacity for more than 3 minutes in any 1 hour of an air contaminant from any emissions unit or within a reasonable distance of the emission unit except for scheduled soot blowing/grate cleaning or due to documented water.


Periodic Monitoring:	Section 2.1, Tier 1


Test Method:	EPA Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A (if applicable).


Test Frequency:	Quarterly.


Required Records:	As specified in Section 2.1.


State‑Only:	No.	


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.





[bookmark: _Toc410371906][bookmark: _Toc411950471]1.4.14 Discharge Point: 	CWC


200W Area, Central Waste Complex


Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):	DE00NWP-002 Revision 1


Condition Approval  6/29/2006


Condition:	Visible emissions shall not exceed limits specified in WAC 173-400-040(2).


Periodic Monitoring: 	Section 2.1, Tier 3 survey/observation.


Frequency: 	Not applicable (assessment of cause of visible emissions).


Test Method:	Maintain abatement control technology (AOP Attachment 2)EPA Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A or Section 2.1, Tier 3 Visible Emissions Survey of this AOP.


Test Frequency:	Not applicableRoutine observation.


Required Records:	Maintenance records required in AOP Attachment 2 for maintaining abatement control technologyLog book.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





[bookmark: _Toc321830411][bookmark: _Toc369175365][bookmark: _Toc369516401][bookmark: _Toc369517144][bookmark: _Toc410371907][bookmark: _Toc411950472]1.4.15 Discharge Point: 	Concrete Batch Plant


200E Area, Vitrification


Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):  DE01NWP-003 (8/21/2001), 9/24/2002 Revision, and 3/12/2003 Revision


Condition Approval 	3/12/2003


Condition:	Diesel Fuel Oil Boiler


1. A 4.4 MMBtu diesel fuel oil boiler has the potential towill be operated at the Concrete Batch Plant.


2. The diesel fuel sulfur content will be less than or equal to 0.05% S, by weight.


3. Operation of the boiler may be necessary for a total time of approximatelyis limited to 2000 hours per year.


4. Good combustion engineering practices shall will be followed, which includeincluding adherence to the boiler manufacturer’s specification for operation, maintenance, and combustion control.


5. Specific combustion feed gas ratios, including the fuel-air ratio, monitoring, startup and shutdown procedures shall will be followed to maximize combustion efficiency and minimize discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping


Test Method:	Not specified.


Test Frequency:	Not applicable.


Required Records:	1. Manufacturer’s specifications for operation, maintenance, and combustion control.


2. Records of operating hours.


3. Records of fuel specification (sulfur content).


4. Records of good combustion engineering practices and operating procedures.


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.






1.4.18 Discharge Point:	Emergency Diesel Generators


300 Area, Generators


Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):	DE02NWP-001; DE02NWP-001, Amendment 1; DE02NWP-001, Amendment 2


Condition Approval  10/18/2011


Condition:	Operating Limits and Conditions for 331 and 325 Building Standby Generators


The 331 and 325 Building standby generators will be operated as Emergency Stationary RICE as defined in 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ and as required in 40 CFR 63.6640 (f)(2) for units with > 500 Break Horsepower.  Each generator may be operated for testing and maintenance and for up to 50 hours per calendar year for non-emergencies, with the total not to exceed one hundred hours per calendar year per generator.  Each generator may be operated in excess of 100 hours in the event of an unavoidable emergency, as allowed by WAC 173-400-107 Excess Emissions.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping.


Test Method:	Not specified.


Test Frequency:	Not applicable.


Required Records:	Annual hours of operation of each standby generator for each of the following modes of operation: maintenance and testing, non-emergency operation, and emergency operation.


State-Only: 	No


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





[bookmark: _Toc321830418][bookmark: _Toc369175371][bookmark: _Toc369516407][bookmark: _Toc369517150][bookmark: _Toc410371912][bookmark: _Toc411950477]1.4.20 Discharge Point: 	P-2706T 001


200W Area, T Plant Complex


Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):	DE01NWP-002 Revision 1 (6/29/2006)


Condition Approval 	6/29/2006


Condition:	Visible Emissions


	A. Visible emissions from any T-Plant Complex stack will not exceed limits specified in WAC 173-400-040(2).


Periodic Monitoring:	Section 2.1, Tier 3.


Test Method:	Maintain abatement control technology (AOP Attachment 2)EPA Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A


Test Frequency:	Not applicable (when visible emissions are observed).


Required Records:	Maintenance records required in AOP Attachment 2 for maintaining abatement control technology.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





[bookmark: _Toc321830422][bookmark: _Toc369175374][bookmark: _Toc369516410][bookmark: _Toc369517153][bookmark: _Toc410371915][bookmark: _Toc411950480]1.4.23 Discharge Point: 	P-WTP-001


200E Area, Vitrification


Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):	WAC 173-400-040(9)(a); DE02NWP-002, Revision 2; and PSD-02-01, Amendment 3.


Condition Approval	11/13/2006


Condition:	FUGITIVE DUST CONTROL


9.8 The Construction Phase Fugitive Dust Control Plan(s), prepared using EPA and Ecology guidelines, shall be developed and implemented.  The plan(s) shall address fugitive dust control at the WTP construction site adjacent to the Hanford 200 Area and the Material Handling Facility established upon property leased from the Port of Benton.  A copy of this plan(s) shall be maintained on-site at all times in a place known to facility employees that are responsible for complying with the requirements contained therein and shall be retrievable by those employees at all times when activities regulated by the documents are occurring.  These documents shall be made available to Ecology upon request


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.  The owner or operator shall take reasonable precautions (such as pre-job planning) to prevent fugitive dust from becoming airborne. 


Test Method:	Construction Phase Fugitive Dust Control Plan


Test Frequency:	During construction or routine/ad hoc dust suppression


Required Records:	Fugitive Dust Control Plan and records of actions taken to minimize fugitive dust


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	2.1.1.1 Opacity from each exhaust stack from process facilities (Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW) process off-gas exhaust stack shall not exceed 5%., other facility stacks shall not exceed 10 percent, Compliance will be conducted over a 6 minute average as measured by EPA Reference Method 9of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, or an equivalent method approved in advance by Ecology.  A certified opacity reader shall read and record the opacity concurrent with any source testing.


Periodic Monitoring:	For Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW process off-gas exhaust stacks, See Section 2.1, Tier 3.


Test Method:	EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A.


Test Frequency:	Initial test.


Required Records:	Test Records.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	2.1.1.2 Opacity from each exhaust stacks from process facilities (Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW) shall not exceed 5%, other facility stacks the boilers, emergency turbine generators, emergency diesel generator, and diesel fire pumps shall not exceed 10 percent, . Compliance will be conducted over a 6 minute average as measured by EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, or an equivalent method approved in advance by Ecology.  A certified opacity reader shall read and record the opacity concurrent with any source testing.


Periodic Monitoring:	For boilers, emergency turbine generators, emergency diesel generator, and fire pumps, See Section 2.1, Tier 1.


Test Method:	EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A (if applicable).


Test Frequency:	At least once per calendar quarter.


Required Records:	Test records.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	2.1 Opacity from each exhaust stack from process facilities (Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW) shall not exceed 5%, other facility stacks shall not exceed 10 percent, over a 6 minute average as measured by EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, or an equivalent method approved in advance by Ecology.  A certified opacity reader shall read and record the opacity concurrent with any source testing.


Periodic Monitoring:	For other facility stacks, See Section 2.1, Tier 3.


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


Condition:	2.2; PSD-02-01, Cond. 2.  All boilers, emergency diesel generators, emergency turbine generators and the diesel fire pumps shall be fired on Ultra-Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel (ULSFULSD).  ULSF ULSD means natural gas, propane, or fuel oil with a sulfur content of 0.0015% (15ppm) or less by weight.  Compliance shall be monitored by maintaining records and submitting reports of fuel purchases.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping and Semiannual report.


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	Not Applicable.


Required Records:	Records of monthly fuel purchases and use and an annual certification, from the fuel distributor, stating a written statement in each semiannual report of the type ofthe sulfur content of the fuel that was suppliedpuchased. (PSD-02-01 Cond 17.3)


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/10/2005


Condition:	2.3; PSD-02-01, Cond. 8, Steam Generating Boilers. The operation of the six steam generating boilers shall not exceed an annual aggregated fuel consumption limit of 13,400,000 gallons per year summed daily for the previous 365 days.


Periodic Monitoring:	Fuel purchase recordsRecordkeeping and a written statement in each semiannualSemiannual report of the total fuel consumption over the previous 12 months.


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	Daily.


Required Records:	Maintain fuel purchase records (PSD-02-01, Cond 17.3).


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 4/4/2013


Condition:	2.4; PSD-02-01, Cond. 11, Cond.13, Emergency Turbine Generators and Type I Diesel Generator. Each emergency turbine generator and Type I emergency diesel generator. The emergency generator shall not operate for more than 164 hours per year on a 12 month rolling summation calculated once per month.  Compliance shall be monitored by installing and operating non-resettable totalizers on each generator. Compliance shall be monitored by including a written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the emergency generators operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report and the summation of hours opeated over the previous 12 months.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping.


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	Monthly.


Required Records:	Records showing all hours of operation.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	4/4/2013


Condition:	2.4; PSD-02-01, Cond. 13.  The emergency turbine generators shall not operate for more than 164 hours per year on a 12 month rolling summation calculated once per month.  Compliance shall be monitored by installing and operating non-resettable totalizers on each generator.


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


Condition:	2.5; PSD-02-01, Cond. 15, Emergency Diesel Fire Pump.  Each of theemergency diesel fire pumps shall not operate for more than 230 hours per year on a 12 month rolling summation calculated once per month.  Compliance shall be monitored by installing and operating a non-resettable totalizer on the each fire pump. Compliance shall be monitored by including a written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the emergency diesel fire pumps operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report and the summation of hours opeated over the previous 12 months.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping.


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	Not Applicable.


Required Records:	Monthly.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	3.2 A new NOC will be required, if total emissions of toxic air pollutants exceed WAC 173-460 ASILs or result in criteria pollutant emission increasesthe values specified in the tables in Attachment 1 of the Notice of Construction Application.  These values shall be confirmed by emission calculations, for indicator constituents, derived from waste characterization data obtained through implementation of the Ecology approved Regulatory Data Objectives Supporting Tank Waste Remediation System Privatization Project (PNNL-12040).  The mass feed rates for the indicator constituents will be verified to be less than or equal to the mass feed rates used in the Integrated Emissions Baseline Report for the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (24590-WTP-RPT-PO-03-008, Rev. 0).  Results of any such calculations will be maintained on file and made available upon inspection/request.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	At least once per calendar year.


Required Records:	1.  Calculations of TAPs emissions derived from waste feed  characterization.


2.  Calculations of ammonia emissions from LAW and HLW.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	7/8/2002


Condition:	2.3  A new NOC also is required if total emissions of any criteria pollutants, derived from calculations/monitoring, would exceed the estimates listed under the Emissions section of this order.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping


Test Method:	Not Specified.


Test Frequency:	At least once per calendar year.


Required Records:	Calculations of criteria pollutants.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	4.11; PSD-02-01, Conditions 3.2 (PM or PM10), 4.2 (NOx), 5.2 (PM or PM10), 6.2 (NOx), and 7.2  (PM or PM10), General Testing Requirements.  Within 180-days of achieving the optimized feed rate of simulant at which the Pretreatment, LAW and HLW vitrification facilities will be operated, the permittee shall demonstrate initial compliance through a performance demonstration conducted per an Ecology approved Performance Demonstration Plan.  The permittee shall utilize the Performance Demonstration Plan requirements identified in the Dangerous Waste Portion of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Permit for the Treatment, Storage, and Disposal of Dangerous Waste Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (DWP), condition III.10.H.5.f (LAW) and III.10.J.5.f (HLW).  Ecology shall be notified at least 30 days prior to the test and invited to participate in the test activities at least one week prior to testing.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping.


Test Method:	Not specified.


Test Frequency:	Not applicable.


Required Records:	1. Notification Documentation.  


	2. Performance Demonstration Plan.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





[bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	4.2  Testing per the initial compliance testing identified in 34.1 shall be conducted in accordance with the frequency identified in the DWP, condition III.10.I.1.h (LAW) and II.10.K.1.h (HLW).


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.


Test Method:	As stated in DWP conditions III.10.I.1.h (LAW) and III.10.K.1.h (HLW).


Test Frequency:	At startup and at least once every 5 years thereafter.


Required Records:	Test records.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003; 11/12/03 (PSD)


Condition:	4.5; PSD-02-01, Conditions 3-7, 9-10, 12, 14.  Within 180 days of initial startup, boiler, emergency diesel generator, emergency turbine generators and LAW, HLW, and PT process facility off-gas source testing shall be conducted according to the following methods, unless an alternate method has been proposed in writing by the permittee and approved by Ecology in writing in advance of the testing.


			Tested  Pollutant


			Reference Method (40 CFR 60 Appendix A unless otherwise defined), as of 7/1/2000





			Carbon Monoxide


			Method 10





			Nitrogen Oxides


			Method 7E





			Volatile Organic Compounds


			Method 18





			Sulfur Dioxide


			Method 6C





			Visible Emissions


			Method 9





			Particulate Matter


			40 CFR 60 Appendix A Method 5; 40 CFR 51 Appendix M Method 201 or 201A for the front half analysis and 40 CFR 51 Appendix M Method 202 for the back half








Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.


Test Method:	As stated in condition.


Test Frequency:	Initial startup and every 5 years thereafter.


Required Records:	Test Records.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	4.6 During the boiler source testing, a direct-reading measurement device for carbon monoxide with a minimum measurement accuracy of five percent or less shall take readings according to methods proposed by the permittee and approved by Ecology in writing before commencing initial start-upin advance of the testing.  The direct-reading instrument shall be calibrated for future use, using the results of the source testing.


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.


Test Method:	Portable emissions analyzer calibrated during most recent source test.


Test Frequency:	Initial startup.


Required Records:	Logs of boiler tune-ups and significant boiler maintenance activities will be maintained.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval 	11/24/2003


Condition:	5.0 Emissions from boilers and generators shall be monitored for CO, and Oxygen by means of a portable emissions analyzer (direct-reading measurement device) at initial startup and after routinely scheduled maintenance activities and burner/control adjustments such as fuel/air metering ratio control and oxygen trim control. 


Periodic Monitoring:	Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.


Test Method:	Portable emissions analyzer calibrated during most recent source test.


Test Frequency:	Initial startup and after routinely scheduled maintenance activities and burner/control adjustments such as fuel/air metering ratio control and oxygen trim control.


Required Records:	Logs of boiler tune-ups and significant boiler maintenance activities will be maintained.


State-Only: 	Yes.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Steam Generating Boilers, Diesel Fire Pumps, Type IBackup Emergency Generators, and Emergency Turbine Generators


Condition:	Approval Condition 2


Use Ultra-low sulfur fuel < 0.0015% by wt.


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.


Test Method:	Recordkeeping


Test Frequency:	Semiannually


Required Records:	Fuel purchase records and a written statement in each semiannual report of the type of fuel used.


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Steam Boilers


Condition:	Approval Condition 9


NOX < 0.09 lb/MMBtu 3% O2, OR 4.52 lb/hr averaged over 24 consecutive hours


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.


Test Method:	EPA Method 7E of 40 CFR 60 Appendix A


Test Frequency:	5 years


Required Records:	Calculations based upon source testing results and hours of operationgallons of fuel.


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Emergency Generators


Condition:	Approval Conditions 11 and 13


Each Type I emergency generator or turbine generator shall not exceed 164 hours per year when averaged over 12 consecutive months, calculated once per month.


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.


Test Method:	Installing and operating a non-resettable totalizer on each generator.


Test Frequency:	Semiannually


Required Records:	Written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the emergency generators operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report andHours of operation reported in the semiannual report for the previous 6 months and the summation of hours operated over the previous 12 months.


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Emergency Generators


Condition:	Approval Condition 12


NOX Type I Generator < 391.1 lb/day averaged over 24 consecutive hours.


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.


Test Method:	EPA Method 7E of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A


Test Frequency:	5 years


Required Records:	Calculations based upon sourceon testing results and hours of operation. 


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Emergency Generators


Condition:	Approval Condition 14


Emissions of NOX from the Turbine Generators shall not exceed 69.8 lb/day hour (each), when averaged over 1-hour24 consecutive hours and 164 hours per year averaged over 12 consecutive months.


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





Condition Approval	10/10/2005 Diesel Fire Water Pumps


Condition:	Approval Condition 15


Hours of operation for of each pump shall not exceed 230 hours per year averaged over 12 consecutive months. 


Periodic Monitoring:	Not applicable.


Test Method:	Installing and operating a non-resettable totalizer on each diesel fire pumpgenerator. 


Test Frequency:	Semiannually


Required Records:	Written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the diesel fire pumps operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report and the summation of hours operated over the previous 12 monthsof operation. 


State-Only:	No.


Calculation Model:	Not applicable.
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[bookmark: _Toc369175387][bookmark: _Toc369516424][bookmark: _Toc369517167][bookmark: _Toc410371930][bookmark: _Toc411950494]1.4.37 Discharge Point: 	6120 Tent (200 East)


200 East Area, SE corner near 6120 tent


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart IIII





Condition Approval 


Condition:	(1)  Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 7.5 g/KW-hr.


		(2)  Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 6.6 g/KW-hr.


		(3)  Particulate matter emission limit of 0.40 g/KW-hr.


Compliance Requirement:	  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written recommendations or instructions or keeping a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


Required Records:	(1)  Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.


		(2)  Documentation of maintenance performed.


		(3)  Developed maintenance plan, if applicable.


State-Only:  	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.





Condition Approval


Condition:	Use of fuel per 40 CFR 60.4207 (b)


Periodic Monitoring:	Compliance will be demonstrated by use of fuel containing no greater than 0.0015 weight percent sulfur (15 parts per million by weight). 


Test Method:	Not applicable.


Test Frequency:	Not applicable.


Required Records:	Vendor certification for diesel fuel sulfur content for all purchases.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.


[bookmark: _Toc369175388][bookmark: _Toc369516425][bookmark: _Toc369517168][bookmark: _Toc410371931][bookmark: _Toc411950495]
1.4.38 Discharge Point: 	100K Water Treatment Plant


100K Water Treatment Plant


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart IIII 





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 4.0 g/KW-hr.


		(2)  Particulate matter emission limit of 0.20 g/KW-hr.


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


Condition:	Use of fuel per 40 CFR 60.4207 (b).


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









[bookmark: _Toc369175389][bookmark: _Toc369516426][bookmark: _Toc369517169][bookmark: _Toc410371932][bookmark: _Toc411950496]1.4.39 Discharge Point:	385 Building


385 Building


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart IIII





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 4.0 g/KW-hr.


		(2)  Particulate matter emission limit of 0.30 g/KW-hr.


Compliance Requirement:	  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions or keeping a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


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






[bookmark: _Toc410371933][bookmark: _Toc411950497][bookmark: _Toc369175390][bookmark: _Toc369516427][bookmark: _Toc369517170]1.4.40 Discharge Point:	219H Tent and MO-414 (200 east) 


219H Tent and MO-414 (200 East)


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


Calculation Mode: 	Not applicable.





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






[bookmark: _Toc410371934][bookmark: _Toc411950498][bookmark: _Toc369175391][bookmark: _Toc369516428][bookmark: _Toc369517171]1.4.41 Discharge Point:	North of MO-414 (200 East) 1 of 2 


MO-414


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart IIII





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 7.5 g/KW-hr.


		(2)  Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 5.5 g/KW-hr.


		(3)  Particulate matter emission limit of 0.30 g/KW-hr.


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


Calculation Mode:	Not applicable.





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






[bookmark: _Toc410371935][bookmark: _Toc411950499][bookmark: _Toc369175392][bookmark: _Toc369516429][bookmark: _Toc369517172]1.4.42 Discharge Point:	North of MO-414 (200 East) 2 of 2 


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






[bookmark: _Toc410371936][bookmark: _Toc411950500][bookmark: _Toc369516430][bookmark: _Toc369517173]1.4.43 Discharge Point:	WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Critical Equipment Storage 



WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Critical Equipment Storage


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart IIII





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 4.7 g/KW-hr.


		(2)  Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 5.0 g/KW-hr.


		(3)  Particulate matter emission limit of 0.40 g/KW-hr.


Compliance Requirement:	Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions or develop a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


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






[bookmark: _Toc410371937][bookmark: _Toc411950501][bookmark: _Toc369175393][bookmark: _Toc369516431][bookmark: _Toc369517174]1.4.44 Discharge Point:	2720EA 


2720EA


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart JJJJ





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Hydrocarbons (HC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 13.4 g/kW-hr.


		(2)  Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 519 g/kW-hr.


Compliance Requirement:	Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written recommendations or instructions or keeping a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


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






[bookmark: _Toc369175394][bookmark: _Toc369516432][bookmark: _Toc369517175][bookmark: _Toc410371938][bookmark: _Toc411950502]1.4.45 Discharge Point:	Rattle Snake Barricade [footnoteRef:2] [2: 

] 



Rattle Snake Barricade


Requirement Citation:  NSPS Subpart JJJJ





Condition Approval


	Condition:	(1)  Hydrocarbons (HC) and nitrogen oxides (NOX) emission limit of 8 g/kW-hr.


		(2)  Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 610 g/kW-hr.


Compliance Requirement:	Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructionsor keeping a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


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









[bookmark: _Toc408386799][bookmark: _Toc408386966][bookmark: _Toc410371941][bookmark: _Toc411950505][bookmark: _Toc369175396][bookmark: _Toc369516434][bookmark: _Toc369517177]1.4.48 Discharge Point:	234-5Z 


234-5Z


Requirement Citation:  NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


		(2)  Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


		(3)  Inspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


		(4)  Inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first, and replace as necessary.


Compliance Requirement:	(1)  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


		(2)  Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of non-resettable hour meter.


Required Records:	(1)  Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.


		(2)  Hour meter readings.


		(3)  Documentation of maintenance performed.


State-Only: 	No.
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[bookmark: _Toc410371942][bookmark: _Toc411950506]1.4.49 Discharge Point:	400 Area 


400 Area


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


		(4)  Developed maintenance plan, if applicable.


State-Only: 	No.


Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.



[bookmark: _Toc410371943][bookmark: _Toc411950507][bookmark: _Toc369175398][bookmark: _Toc369516436][bookmark: _Toc369517179]1.4.50 Discharge Point:	600 Area Fire Station (Building 609A) 


600 Area Fire Station (Building 609A) 


Requirement Citation:  NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions .


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



[bookmark: _Toc410371944][bookmark: _Toc411950508][bookmark: _Toc369175399][bookmark: _Toc369516437][bookmark: _Toc369517180]1.4.51 Discharge Point:	2721E 


2721E


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



[bookmark: _Toc408386805][bookmark: _Toc408386972][bookmark: _Toc410371945][bookmark: _Toc411950509]1.4.52 Discharge Point:	Yakima Barricade 


Yakima Barricade


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


		(3)  Inspect spark plugs every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first, and replace as necessary.Inspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


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



[bookmark: _Toc410371946][bookmark: _Toc411950510][bookmark: _Toc369175400][bookmark: _Toc369516438][bookmark: _Toc369517181]1.4.53 Discharge Point:	282-B 


282-B


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



[bookmark: _Toc410371947][bookmark: _Toc411950511][bookmark: _Toc369175401][bookmark: _Toc369516439][bookmark: _Toc369517182]1.4.54 Discharge Point:	282-BA 


282-BA


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



[bookmark: _Toc410371948][bookmark: _Toc411950512][bookmark: _Toc369175402][bookmark: _Toc369516440][bookmark: _Toc369517183]1.4.55 Discharge Point:	225BC 


225BC


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



[bookmark: _Toc369175404][bookmark: _Toc369516442][bookmark: _Toc369517185][bookmark: _Toc410371950][bookmark: _Toc411950514]1.4.57 Discharge Point:	WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Entry Gate (Light Tower)


WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Entry Gate


Requirement Citation:  NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


		(2)  Change oil and filter every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


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









[bookmark: _Toc369175407][bookmark: _Toc369516445][bookmark: _Toc369517188][bookmark: _Toc410371953][bookmark: _Toc411950517]1.4.60 Discharge Point:	WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard East X-Ray Tent


WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard East X-Ray Tent


Requirement Citation:  NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ





Condition Approval


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintai1.n the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions .


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



[bookmark: _Toc369175408][bookmark: _Toc369516446][bookmark: _Toc369517189][bookmark: _Toc410371954][bookmark: _Toc411950518]1.4.61 Discharge Point:	WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower Crane


WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower Crane


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



[bookmark: _Toc369175409][bookmark: _Toc369516447][bookmark: _Toc369517190][bookmark: _Toc410371955][bookmark: _Toc411950519]1.4.62 Discharge Point:	WTP Construction Site High-Level Waste Tower Crane


WTP Construction Site High-Level Waste Tower Crane


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


Compliance Requirement:	(1)  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written recommendations or instructions, or develop a written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions .


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



[bookmark: _Toc410371956][bookmark: _Toc411950520][bookmark: _Toc369175410][bookmark: _Toc369516448][bookmark: _Toc369517191]1.4.63 Discharge Point:	WTP Construction Site Building T-14 


WTP Construction Site Building T-14


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





28








From: Burk, Melissa (ECY)

To: Dennis Faulk (Faulk.Dennis@epa.gov); Clifford Clark (cliff.clark@rl.doe.gov); Doug Shoop
(doug.shoop@rl.doe.gov); Kevin Smith (kevin_w_smith@orp.doe.gov); Jon Perry (jon_k_perry@rl.gov); Rose
Eerri (Rose@Yakamafish-NSN.gov); Ken Niles (ken.niles@oregon.gov); Gent. Philip (ECY); Skinnarland, Ron
(ECY); Environmental Portal (Environmental_portal@rl.gov); Hanford Operating Record (OPRD@rl.gov); MSA
Correspondence Control (MSACorrespondence@rl.gov); ORP Correspondence Contrl (DOE-
ORP_Correspondence_Control@rl.gov); RL Correspondence Control (Correspondence_Control-RL@rl.gov);

Dossett.donald@epa.gov; Hardesty.doug@Epamail.epa.gov; Dennis_W_Bowser@rl.gov; Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov

Subject: Ecology Letter 17-NWP-086
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 4:07:35 PM
Attachments: 17-NWP-086.pdf

Ecology Letter 17-NWP-086 is attached.
Mr. Hamlin received an advanced copy of the letter electronically earlier today.

The original, signed letter was sent by US Mail to Mr. Hamlin and copies sent to cc list.

Thank you,

Melissa R. Burk

Tank Waste Treatment Section Secretary
Nuclear Waste Program

WA State Dept of Ecology

Phone (509)372.7888 Fax (509)372.7971

<mailto:melissa.burk@ecy.wa.gov> melissa.burk@ecy.wa.gov

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

3700 Port of Benton Blvd ¢ Richland, WA 99354 ¢ (509) 372-7950
711 for Washington Relay Service  Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

July 19, 2017 17-NWP-086

Mr. Tim Hamlin, Director

Office of Air, Waste, and Toxics
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900

Seattle, Washington 98101

Re: Plan for Renewal of Title V Air Operating Permit No. 00-05-006
Dear Mr. Hamlin:

This letter advises you of the Department of Ecology’s (Ecology) intended schedule for
renewing Title V Air Operating Permit No.00-05-006, issued to the United States Department of
Energy (USDOE) for the Hanford Site in Benton County, Washington.

Ecology is aware that Mr. Bill Green, of Richland, Washington, submitted to the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) a petition dated September 1, 2016, pursuant to
section 505(b)(2) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7661d(b)(2) (2016 Petition).

The 2016 Petition requests that USEPA object to Renewal 2, Revision B, of the Hanford Title V
Permit that Ecology issued on July 28, 2016, because the issuance process for the final permit
failed to provide the public with information used to create terms and conditions implementing
requirements of 40 C.F.R. 61 subpart H.

Ecology is also aware that Mr. Green filed a Complaint in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Washington on March 16, 2017, seeking an order requiring USEPA to grant
or deny his 2016 petition.

The Hanford Title V Permit expires on March 31, 2018. Under the applicable regulations in
Ecology’s approved Part 70 program, USDOE is required to submit to Ecology a complete
renewal application at least six months before the expiration of the permit. Ecology expects to
receive a renewal application from USDOE in August 2017. Ecology plans to issue a draft
renewal permit for public comment no later than October 31, 2017, and a proposed permit no
later than December 31, 2017.








Mr. Tim Hamlin 17-NWP-086
July 19,2017
Page 2 of 2

When Ecology makes the Hanford Title V Permit draft renewal available for public comment, in
accordance with its approved Part 70 program, it will make available to the public, upon request,
copies of the draft permit, the application, and all relevant supporting materials, or provide an
email or website address from which interested persons may obtain such materials.

In addition to previously supplied relevant supporting material, Ecology will make available
information used by the Washington Department of Health to implement the Nuclear Energy and
Radiation Act license it issued to USDOE, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart H, which
license is included as part of the Hanford Title V Permit.

Sincerely,

Alexandra K. Smith
Program Manager
Nuclear Waste Program

cc electronic: cc: Rod Skeen, CTUIR
Donald Dossett, EPA Gabriel Bohnee, NPT
Dennis Faulk, EPA Russell Jim, YN
Doug Hardesty, EPA Susan Leckband, HAB
Dennis Bowser, USDOE Bill Green
CIliff Clark, USDOE Administrative Record
Doug Shoop, USDOE NWP Compliance Index File: 14.489
Kevin Smith, USDOE NWP SY Settlement Agreement
Reed Kaldor, MSA NWP Central File
Jon Perry, MSA ' ‘
Rose Ferri, YN
Ken Niles ODOE

Philip Gent, Ecology

Ron Skinnarland, Ecology
Environmental Portal

Hanford Facility Operating Record
MSA Correspondence Control
USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control
USDOE-RL Correspondence Control











From: Heuston, Daniel (ECY)

To: Kaldor, Reed A

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY)

Subject: FW: Draft AOP Renewal 3 Application
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:01:20 PM
Attachments: draft AOP comments DH.pdf

Reed

Please see my attached comments regarding the draft Hanford Site AOP. If you have any questions please let us
know.

Thank You

Daniel Heuston, PE

Environmental Engineer 3

Department of Ecology

Daniel.heuston@ecy.wa.gov <mailto:Daniel.heuston@ecy.wa.gov>

509-372-7895

From: Gent, Philip (ECY)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Heuston, Daniel (ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY .WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: Draft AOP Renewal 3 Application

Daniel,

Please give these a look over also.

Philip

From: Kaldor, Reed A [mailto:Reed A_Kaldor@rl.gov]
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DOE/MRL-2017-31, Rev. 0

Appendix A
Proposed Changes to AOP Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1 Discharge Points
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DOE/MRL-2017-31, Rev. 0

This appendix proposes text changes to the conditions for certain Discharge Points in the

Hanford Site Air Operating Permit Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1, Ecology Permitting
Conditions. These text changes are proposed to better align the conditions with the requirement
citation identified for each Discharge Point. The proposed text changes arc provided in
redline/strikeout format of the Renewal 2, Revision B, Attachment 1 text. Only those conditions
for which text changes are proposed are shown.

1.4.11 Discharge Point: E-225BG 001

200E Area Internal Combustion Engine 500 Horsepower and Greater

Requirement Citation:

Condition Approval

Condition:

Periodic Monitoring:
Test Method:

Test Frequency:
Required Records:
State-Only:
Calculation Model:

WAC 173-400-040 (2) and WAC 173-400-040 (7)

20% opacity: Prohibits visible emissions exceeding 20% opacity for more

than 3 minutes in any 1 hour of an air contaminant from any emissions
unit or within a reasonable distance of the emission unit except for
scheduled soof blowing/grate cleaning or due to documented water.

Section 2.1, Tier 1

EPA Mecthod 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A (if ap téahl : ’V)
Quarterly.

As specified in Scction 2.1.

No.

Not applicable.

1.4.14 Discharge Point: CWC

200W Area, Central Waste Complex
Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):  DE0ONWP-002 Revision 1

Condition Approval
Condition:

Periodic Monitoring:
Frequency:
Test Method:

Test Frequency:
Required Records:

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

6/29/2006

Visible emissions shall not exceed limits specified in WAC 173-400-
040(2).

Section 2.1, Tier 3 survey/observation.

Not applicable (assessment of cause of visible emissions).

Maintain abatement control technology (AOP Attachment 2YEPA-Methed
Yab4-CER-60AppendictorSeetion2- - Her3 Visible Envssions
Suevey of this AOP:

Not applicableReoutine-ebservation.

Maintenance records required in AOP Attachment 2 for maintaining
abatement control technologyleg-beek.

No.
Not applicable.
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1.4.15 Discharge Point: Concrete Batch Plant
200E Area, Vitrification
Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation): DEQINWP-003 (8/21/2001), 9/24/2002

Revision, and 3/12/2003 Revision

Condition Approval 3/12/2003

Condition:

Periodic Monitoring:

Test Method:
Test Frequency:
Required Records:

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

Diesel Fuel Oil Boiler

1. A 4.4 MMBtu diesel fuel oil boiler has the potential towill be operated
at the Concrete Batch Plant.

2. The diesel fuel sulfur content will be less than or equal to 0.05% S, by

. N " j
weight. /% /,m /
3 Opcr'mon of the boiler may be :1ecea:>Mr a total time of /

approximyfelyis limited-to 2000 hourdpé per year. ﬁ /f/fo
4. Good combustion engineering practices shall-wilt-be followed, which

includeineluding adherence to the boiler manufacturer’s specification /4/;7 ’/Qfd' )/; y
for operation, maintenance, and combustion control. B

5. Specific combustion feed gas ratios, including the fuel-air ratio, 6)”14}/'6‘@“‘4/@ P
monitoring, startup and shutdown procedures shall-will be followed] to

maximize combustion efficiency and minimize discharge
into the atmosphere.

Recordkeeping
Not specitied.
Not applicable.

1. Manufacturer’s specifications for operation, maintenance, and
combustion control.

¥ stall

2. Records of operating hours.
3. Records of fuel specification (sulfur content).

4, Records of good combustion engineering practices and operating
procedures.

No.
Not applicable.
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1.4.18 Discharge Point: Emergency Diesel Generators

300 Arca, Generators

Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation):  DE02NWP-001;
Amendment 1: DEO2NWP-001, Amendment 2

Condition Approval 10/18/2011

Condition: Operating Limits and Conditions for 331 and 325 Building Standby é} f W/
/Z/ ha AZ wl 2

.—'[Fnrmatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt, Not ]
Bold

Generators
The 331 and 325 Building standby generators will be operated as /f yiyl 75
art 2777 and /ﬂe s 57 Wt

Emergency Stationary RICE as defined in 40 CFR 63 Sub
' **as required in 40 CFR 63.6640 (N)(2) for units with > 500 Break

i#s rof 9’%\{(‘9 of

)

TN Horsepowers Each generator may be operated for testing and maintenance j [)(/
y Y e and for up to 50 hours per calerdar vear for non- cmcr,qcnmm with the : ZZ
. .'\. . “total net to exteed one hundred hours per ealendar year per generator. : ‘ /ﬂﬂf% ZZ ;
- Each gencrator may be operated in excess of 100 hours in the event of an
tA N runavoidable emergency. as allowed by WAC 173-400-107 Excess

T o - Emissions.,
Pcn(\mc Momt@rmg REcordkeemu,q‘
Test Method: Nol specified;
Test Frequency: Not applicable,

Required Records:  Annual hours of operation of each standby generator for each of the
following modes of operation: maintenance and testing, non-emergency
g operation.. and emcrgc'ncy operation, |
State-Only: Saae No: «, ¢
Calculation Mocle] Not'af)bfic.’a‘b.lé'.

1.4.20 Discharge Point: P-2706T 001
200W Area, T Plant Complex

Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation): ~ DEOINWP-002 Revision [ (6/29/2006)
Condition Approval 6/29/2006 ']L @
Condition: VlSIb.[t?: Ennssron.s ' J VAl m
A. Visible emissions from any T-Plant Complex stack will not exceed Séjf
limits specified in WAC 173-400-040(2).
Periodic Monitoring: Section 2.1, Tier 3.
Test Method: Maintain abatement control technology (AOP Atlachment 2)
D-of40-CER-60Appendinr
Test Frequency: Not applicable (when visible emissions are observed).

Required Records: ~ Maintenance records required in AOP Attachment 2 for maintaining
abatement control technology.

State-Only: No.
Calculation Modcl:  Not applicable.
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1.4.23 Discharge Point: P-WTP-001

200E Area, Vitrification

Requirement Citation (WAC or Order Citation): ~ WAC 173-400-040(9)(a); DEO2NWP-002,
Revision 2; and PSD-02-01, Amendment 3.

Condition Approval 11/13/2006
Condition: FUGITIVE DUST CONTROL

9.8 The Construction Phase Fugitive Dust Control Plan(s), prepared using
EPA and Ecology guidelines, shall be-developed-and-implemented—The
plan(s)-shall-address fugitive dust control at the WTP construction site
adjacent to the Hanford 200 Arca and the Material Handling Facility
established-upen-properby-leased-from-the Port-of Benton. A copy of this
plan(s) shall be maintained on-site at all times in a place known to facility
employees that are responsible for complying with the requirements
contained therein and shall be retrievable by those employees at all times
when activities regulated by the documents are occurring. These documents
shall be made available to Ecology upon request

Periodic Monitoring: Not applicable. The owner or operator shall take reasonable precautions
(such as pre-job planning) to prevent fugitive dust from becoming

airborne.
Test Method: Construction Phase Fugitive Dust Control Plan
Test Frequency: During construction or routine/ad hoc dust suppression

Required Records:  Fugitive Dust Control Plan and records of actions taken to minimize
fugitive dust

State-Only: No.

Calculation Model:  Not applicable.

Condition Approval 11/24/2003

Condition: 2.1.1.1 Opacity from each exhaust-stackfrom-proeess-faeilities
{Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW) process off-gas exhaust stack shall not
exceed 5% -otherfacility-stacks-shatlnot-exeeed-10-pereent; Compliance
will be conducted over a 6 minute average as measured by EPA Reference
Method 90f 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, or an equivalent method approved in
advance by Fcology. A certified opacity reader shall read and record the
opacity concurrent with any source lesting. )

Periodic Monitoring: For Pretreatment, HLW, and LAW process off-gas exhaust stacks, See
Section 2.1, Tier 3.

Test Method: EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFFR 60, Appendix A.
Test Frequency: Initial test.

Required Records:  Test Records.

State-Only: No.
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_ 0 _

Calculation Model:  Not applicable. \g’}\sbox ™ \\oﬁ \'}‘\\(/
A O\Go

Condition Approval 11/24/2003
Condition: 2.1.1.2 Opacity from ehﬂa\]nust stackﬂtrompmeess—ﬁac—#ﬂm
(retreatment HEW:-a i \
the boilers. emergency turbine generators. cmcrpenm diesel generator,
and diesel fire pumps shall not exceed 10 percent-. Compliance will be
conducted over a 6 minute average as measured by EPA Reference
Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, or an equivalent method approved
in advance by Ecology. A certified opacity rcader shall read and record
the opacity concurrent with any source testing.

Periodic Monitoring: For boilers, emergency turbine generators, emergency diesel generator,
and fire pumps, See Section 2.1, Tier 1.

Test Method: EPA Reference Method 9 of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A (if applicable).
Test Frequency: At least once per calendar quarter,

Required Records:  Test records.

State-Only: No.

Calculation Model:  Not applicable,

Condition-Approval-1H24/2003

Condition——— 2+ Opaeity-from-eachexhauststaekdromprocess-faeilies (Protreatment;
HEW—and AW -shalbnetexceed 5%-other-facility-stacks-shall-net
exeeod-t0pereent-avera-O-intieavernoenseasured-by-BlA
Reference-Method 9-0f40-CER-60;- Appendin-A-oran-equivalentmethod
appreved-iradvanee-by Feelogy—A-eertified-opacityreadershallread-and
record-the-opaeity-coneurrent-with-any-souree-testing:

Periodie-Monitoring—Forother-facility-stacks-Sce-Seetion—Fier 3

Test-Method:———EPA Reference-Method-9-oF40-CER-60,-Appendin—+=

State-Onby—7—No:

Caleulation-Medel—Netapplicable:








Condition Approval
Condition:

Periodic Monitoring:
Test Method:

Test Frequency:
Required Records:

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

Condition Approval
Condition:

Periodic Monitoring:

Test Method:

Test Frequeney:
Required Records:
State-Only:
Calculation Model:

DOE/RL-2017-31, Rev. 0

11/24/2003
2.2; PSD-02-01, Cond. 2. All boilers, emergency diesel generators,
emergency turbine generators and the diesel fire pumps shall be fired on
Ultra-Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel (HESEULSD). UESE-ULSD means natural
gas—propaneor-fucl oil with a sulfur content of 0.0015% (15ppm) or less
by weight. Compliance shall be monitored by maintaining records and
submittingreperts-of fuel purchases,
Recordkeeping and Semiannual report.
Not Specified.
Not Applicable. %
Records of monthly fuel purchasesAnd wSejand-an-anmualeertifieation;
from-the-fuel distributer,stating a written-Statement in each semiannual
report of the type ofthesulfureontent-ofthe fuel thatwas K
C?L r‘\.D’Q "-’L,S\QC'

suppliedpuchased, (PSD-02-01 Cond 17.3)
No. -

Not applicable.

11/10/2005

2.3; PSD-02-01, Cond. 8, Steam Generating Boilers. The operation of the
six steam generating boilers shall not exceed an annual aggregated fuel
consumption limit of 13,400,000 gallons per year summed daily for the
previous 365 days.

Fuel purchase recordsReeerdkeeping and a written statement in each
semiannualSemiannual report of the total fuel consumption over the
previous 12 months.

Not Specified.

Daily.

Maintain fuel purchase records (PSD-02-01, Cond 17.3).

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

2.4; PSD-02-01, Cond. 11, Cond.13. Emergency Turbine Generators and
Type I Diesel Generator. Each emergency turbine generator and Type 1
emergency diesel generator—Fhe-emergeney-generater shall not operate for
more than 164 hours per year on a 12 month rolling summation calculated
once per month. Compliance shall be monitored by installing and
operating non-resettable totalizers on each generator. Compliance shall be
monitored by including a written statement in each semiannual report of
the hours the emergency generators operated in each of the six (6) months
covered by the report and the summation of hours opeated over the

previous 12 months.

Recordkeeping.

Not Specitied.

Monthly.

Records showing all hours of operation.
No.

Not applicable.

Condition-Approval-4/422013
Conditioni————— 24 PSD-02-0 - Cond 1 3—The- emergeney-turbine-peneralersshalbnet

operate-tformore-than-164-h
caleulated once-per month—Cemplianee-shal-be-menitored-by-instatting
ancboperalingnen-reseitable-totalizers-on-caeh-generator

PeriodieMonitoring—Jecordkecping:
vired Records:—Records showingall hours-of operation.
Caleulation-Madeb—Natapplieable:
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Condition Approval 4/4/2013

Condition: 2.5; PSD-02-01, Cond, 15, Emergency Diesel Fire Pump, Each ef
theemergency diesel fire pumps shall not operate for more than 230 hours
per year on a 12 month relling summation calculated once per month,
Compliance shall be monitored by installing and operating a non-
resettable totalizer on the-each fire pump. Compliance shall be monitored
by including a written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the
emergency diesel fire pumps operated in each of the six (6) months
covered by the report and the summation of hours opeated over the
previous 12 months.

Periodic Monitoring: Recordkeeping.

Test Method: Not Specified.

Test Frequency: Not Applicable.

Required Records:  Monthly.

State-Only: No. _ﬂ\ 7 "(‘
Calculation Model:  Not applicable. =
_— respec

—
B _‘t_“_'__._/"

Condition Approval 11/24/2003 /
Condition: 3.2 A new NOC will be required, if total emissions of toxic air pollutants

exceed WAC 173-460/ASILs or result in criteria pollutant emission
increasesthe-values-speetfied-inthe-tables-in-Attachment-t-eFthe Netiee-of
Construetion-Applieation. These values shall be confirmed by emission
calculations, for indicator constituents, derived from waste
characterization data obtained through implementation of the Ecology
approved Regulatory Data Objectives Supporting Tank Waste
Remediation System Privatization Project (PNNL-12040). The mass feed
rates for the indicator constituents will be verified to be less than or equal
to the mass feed rates used in the Integrated Emissions Baseline Report for
the Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (24590-
WTP-RPT-PO-03-008, Rev. 0). Results of any such calculations will be
maintained on file and made available upon inspection/request.

Periodic Monitoring: Recordkeeping

Test Method: Not Specified.
Test Frequency: At least once per calendar year.
Required Records: 1. Calculations of TAPs emissions derived from waste feed
characterization.
2. Calculations of ammonia emissions from LAW and HLW.
State-Only: Yes.

Calculation Model: ~ Not applicable.

liue
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Eondition-Approval-#82002
Condition: 23  NOC also i b s B o s i vl
potutants;-derived-from-caleulations/monitoring, would exceed the

Periodic-Monitoring:Recordkeeping
TestMethads———MNoat-Specitied:
FestFrequeney——Ad-leastonce-per-ealendaryears
Required-Records—Caleulations-aFertteria-polutants:

Condition Approval 11/24/2003

Condition: 4.41; PSD-02-01, Conditions 3.2 (PM or PM10), 4.2 (NOx), 5.2 (PM or
PM10), 6.2 (NOx), and 7.2_(PM or PM10). General Testing
Requirements. Within 180-days of achieving the optimized feed rate of
simulant at which the Pretreatment. LAW and HLW vitrification facilities
will be operated, the permittee shall demonstrate initial compliance
through a performance demonstration conducted per an Ecology approved
Performance Demonstration Plan. The permittee shall utilize the
Performance Demonstration Plan requirements identified in the Dangerous
Waste Portion of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Permit for
the Treatment, Storage, and Disposal of Dangerous Waste Hanford Tank
Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (DWP), condition 111.10.H.5.f
(LAW) and 1IL.10.1.5.f (HLW). Ecology shall be notificd at least 30 days
prior to the test and invited to participate in the test activitics at least one
week prior to testing.

Periodic Monitoring: Recordkeeping.
Test Method: Not specified.
Test Frequency: Not applicable,
Required Records: 1. Notification Documentation,
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

4.2 Testing per the initial compliance testing identified in 34.1 shall be
conducted in accordance with the frequency identified in the DWP,
condition TIL.10.1. L.h (LAW) and 1L 10.K. 1.h (HLW).

Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.

As stated in DWP conditions I11.10.1. 1.h (LAW) and II1.10.K. 1.h (HLW).
At startup and at least once every 5 years thereafier.

Test records.

Yes.

Not applicable.

11/24/2003; 11/12/03 (PSD)

4.5; PSD-02-01, Conditions 3-7, 9-10, 12, 14. Within [80 days of initial
startup, boiler, emergency diesel generator, emergency turbine generators
and LAW. HLW. and PT process facility off-gas source testing shall be
conducted according to the following methods, unless an alternate method
has been proposed in writing by the permittee and approved by Ecology in
writing in advance of the testing.

Tested Pollutant Reference Method (40 CFR 60
Appendix A unless otherwise
defined), as of 7/1/2000

Carbon Monoxide Method 10

Nitrogen Oxides Method 7E

Volatile Organic Method 18

Compounds

Sulfur Dioxide Method 6C

Visible Emissions Method 9

Particulate Matter 40 CFR 60 Appendix A Method 5;

40 CFR 51 Appendix M Method 201
or 201A for the front half analysis
and 40 CFR 51 Appendix M Method
202 for the back half

Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.
As stated in condition.

Initial startup and every 5 years thereafter.

Test Records.

No.

Not applicable,







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

4.6 During the boiler source testing, a direct-reading measurement device
for carbon monoxide with a minimum measurement accuracy of five
percent or less shall take readings according to methods proposed by the
permittee and approved by Ecology in writing before commencing initial
start-upin-advanee-efthe-testing. The direct-reading instrument shall be
calibrated for future use, using the results of the source testing.

Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations.

Portable emissions analyzer calibrated during most recent source fest.
Initial startup.

Logs of boiler tune-ups and significant boiler maintenance activities will
be maintained.

Yes.
Not applicable.

11/24/2003

5.0 Emissions from boilers and-genératers-shall be monitored for CO, and
Oxygen by means of a portable emissions analyzer (direct-reading
measurement device) at initial startup and after routinely scheduled
maintenance activities and burner/control adjustments such as fuel/air
metering ratio control and oxygen trim control,

Recordkeeping, measurements, and emission calculations,

Portable emissions analyzer calibrated during most recent source ftest.
Initial startup and after routinely scheduled maintenance activities and
burner/control adjustments such as fuel/air metering ratio control and
oxygen trim control.

Logs of boiler tune-ups and significant boiler maintenance activities will
be maintained.

Yes.

Not applicable,

12

Y
Q%cl%&e& :







Condition Approval

Condition:

Periodiec Monitoring:
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

Periodic Monitoring;
Test Method:

Test Frequency:
Required Records:

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

DOE/RL-2017-31, Rev. 0

10/10/2005 Steam Generating Boilers, Diesel Fire Pumps, Type
IBaekup Emergency Generators, and Emergency Turbine Generators
Approval Condition 2

Use Ultra-low sulfur fuel < 0.0015% by wi.

Not applicable.

Recordkeeping

Semiannually

I'ucl purchase records and a written statement in cach semiannual report of
the type of fuel used.

No.
Not applicable.

10/10/2005 Steam Boilers
Approval Condition 9

NOx < 0.09 Ib/MMBtu 3% Oz, OR 4.52 lb/hr averaged over 24
consecutive hours

Not applicable.
EPA Method 7E of 40 CFR 60 Appendix A

5 years
Calculations based upon source testing results and heurs-ef
/ Lo S@(Q

eperationgallons of fue )
No. l\—/r’ cons U\.Vﬁ(—?(,(

Not applicable

10/10/2005 Emergency Generators
Approval Conditions 11 and 13

Each Type I emergency generator or turbine generator shall not exceed

164 hours per year when averaged over 12 consecutive months, caleulated N 4(2/?@:?7{‘ o)
e .

once per month.

Not applicable.

Installing and operating a non-resettable totalizer on cach generator. %

L
Semiannually oIre ﬁé)ﬁc »72(4[/“/)! e
Written statement in each semiannual report of the hours the emergenc{ 7 ﬁ— =

generators operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report 7&‘{"7&’ VS

menths-and the summation of hours operated over the previous 12 months.

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

pumpgenerater.
Test Frequency:
Required Records:

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

DOLE/RL-2017-31, Rev. 0

10/10/2005 Emergency Generators
Approval Condition 12

NOx Type I Generator < 391.1 Ib/day averaged over 24 consecutive hours.

Not applicable.
EPA Method 7E of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A

5 years

Calculations based upon sourccen testing results and hours of operation.
No.

Not applicable.

10/10/2005 Emergency Generators
Approval Condition 14

Emissions of NOyx from the Turbine Generators shall not exceed 69.8
Ib/day-hour (each), when averaged over 1-hour24-eenseeutive-heurs and
164 hours per year averaged over 12 consccutive months.

Not applicable,
EPA Method 7E of 40 CFR 60, Appendix A

§ years

Calculations based upon sourceen testing results and hours of operation.
No.

Not applicable.

10/10/2005 Diesel Fire Water Pumps
Approval Condition 15

Hours of operation fer-of each pump shall not exceed 230 hours per year
averaged over 12 consecutive months.

Not applicable.
Installing and operating a non-resettable totalizer on each diesel fire ‘p L\
- eﬁ{_él

Semiannually
Written statement in each semiannual report of the hourgfHe diesel fire

pumps operated in each of the six (6) months covered by the report and the
summation of hours operated over the previous 12 monthsef-eperatien.

No.
Not applicable.
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1.4.37 Discharge Point: 6120 Tent (200 East)

200 East Arca, SE corner near 6120 tent
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart ITIT

Condition Approval
Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)

emission limit of 7.5 g/KW-hr. y/@t/(, aﬂ Q[

(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 6.6 g/KW-hr.
(3) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.40 g/}(\:/
Compliance Requirement: ~ Compliance will be determined by operatirfg and maintaining the :
engine in accqrdaucc.with thf: manufactu.rer’f emi_ssion-related written . ( "{U
':x:meﬂdﬂigﬂﬂ;ﬂrmstrucnons or !TI’\!ﬂtC[]';I‘lJCC 1)1111“:2-&“{ 3 :GL\ A U\S\‘{- ,Prov e Q
extent practicable, snai 1c-ehEiRe-in-a-mannsr /_+|A e

consistent-with-ge Huu@mem]%l-ameﬁee-ﬁar—mi@m izingr

) gimissions—— I

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual,
(2) Documentation of maintenance performed.

e Hle rM(r\’!éwmc.@
NS o\w,rzt(‘té N0

'+Lu.'»_‘ ff"?ﬂ‘l\f\e e |
asern  IMANNRY Cb\\i“tﬁ.le;{‘r
wl gad aie Po“wjm‘)\/\

Con e‘al "DJ‘aC"[(Cé.‘) o
m\mMaZu\? emissIong

(3) Developed maintenance plan, if applicable.
State-Only: No. ’
Calculation Model:  Not applicable.

Condition Approval
Condition: Use of fuel per 40 CFR 60.4207 (b)

Periodic Monitoring: Compliance will be demonstrated by use of fuel containing no
greater than 0.0015 weight percent sulfur (15 parts per million by

weight).
Test Method: Not applicable.
Test Frequency: Not applicable.
Required Records:  Vendor certification for diesel fuel sulfur content for all purchases.
State-Only: No.

Calculation Model:  Not applicable.

f/‘(c Aot d/M{J /”’W’U[ / /

[’/ﬂ/’l w/// /C’ f&t by 1

b Frotyy / LoNiCREite
m#\ // “’f/b//“é‘”"

Cont /‘) ,/;;LNZ(\ s
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1.4.38 Discharge Point: 100K Water Treatment Plant

100K Water Treatment Plant
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart 1111

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) 1 en "/
emission limit of 4.0 g/KW-hr. M "
(2) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.20 g/KW-hr. 5({2

Compliance Requirement:  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the ; ‘\\

recommendations-or-instructions or keeping a maintenance plan and
records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and. to the
extent practicable. maintaining and operating the engine in a manner
consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing
emissions.

engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written @

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.
(2) Documentation of maintenance performed.
(3) Developed maintenance plan. if applicable.
State-Only: No.
Calculation Model: ~ Not applicable.

Condition Approval

Condition: Use of fuel per 40 CFR 60.4207 (b).

Periodic Monitoring: Compliance will be demonstrated by use of fuel containing no
greater than 0.0015 weight percent sulfur (15 parts per million by

weight).
Test Method: "~ Not applicable.
Test Frequeney: Not applicable.
Required Records:  Vendor certification for diesel fuel sulfur content for all purchases.
State-Only: No.

Calculation Model:  Not applicable.

16
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1.4.39 Discharge Point: 385 Building

385 Building
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart 1111

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
emission limit of 4.0 g/KW-hr.
(2) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.30 g/KW-hr.

Compliance Requirement:  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related

writtenrecommendations-er instructions or keeping a maintenance plan
and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and, to
the extent practicable. maintaining and operating the engine in a manner
consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing
emissions.

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.
(2) Documentation of maintenance performed.
(3)_Developed maintenance plan, if applicable.

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
Required Records:  Vendor certification for dicsel fuel sulfur content for all purchases.
State-Only: No.

Calculation Model:  Not applicable.

17
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1.4.40 Discharge Point: 219H Tent and MO-414 (200 east)

219H Tent and MO-414 (200 East)
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart 1111

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
emission limit of 7.5 g/K'\W-hr.
(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 6.6 g/KW-hr.

(3) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.40 g/KW-hr. Y
Compliance Requirement: ~ Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the E}G AN

engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related ({\9

wriltenreconmendations-or instructions or keeping a maintenance plan /V m -

and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and. to w/f‘

the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner 4/

consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing

emissions,

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.
(2) Documentation of maintenance performed.
(3) Developed maintenance plan, if applicable,
State-Only: No.
Calculation Mode:  Not applicable.

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

18
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1.4.41 Discharge Point: North of MO-414 (200 East) 1 of 2

MO-414
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart 1111

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
emission limit of 7.5 g/KW-hr.
(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 5.5 g/K\V-hr.
(3) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.30 g/KW-hr.

Compliance Requirement: ~ Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writtenrecommendatiens-er instructions_or keeping a maintenance plan

and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and. t0

the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner
consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing
cmissions,

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual,
(2) Documentation of maintenance performed,
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

Calculation Mode: ~ Not applicable.
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1.4.42 Discharge Point: North of MO-414 (200 East) 2 of 2

MO-414
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart TI1T

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
emission limit of 7.5 g/KW-hr.

(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 5.5 g/KW-hr.
(3) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.30 g/KW-hr.

Compliance Requirement: ~ Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writtenrecommendations-or instructions or keeping a maintenance plan
and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and. to
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
Calculation Mode:  Nof applicable.

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
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1.4.43 Discharge Point: WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Critical Equipment Storage

WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Critical Equipment Storage
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart IIIT

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Non-methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx)
emission limit of 4.7 g/KW-hr.
(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 5.0 g/K'W-hr.
(3) Particulate matter emission limit of 0.40 g/KW-hr.

Compliance Requirement:  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writtenreeommendations-er instructions_or develop a maintenance pldfn
and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and,
to the extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a
manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for
minimizing emissions.

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual,

(2) Documentation of maintenance performed.’
(3) Developed maintenance plan. if applicable,
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
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1.4.44 Discharge Point: 2720EA né@?
2720EA W N cer A
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart JJJJ N

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Hydrocarbons (I1C) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) emission limit of 13.4
g/kW-hr.
(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 519 g/kW-hr.

Compliance Requirement: Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written
recommendations-or-instructions or keeping a maintenance plan and
records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and. to the
extent practicable, maintaining and operating the engine in a manner
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
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1.4.45 Discharge Point: Rattle Snake Barricade %

Rattle Snake Barricade
Requirement Citation: NSPS Subpart JJJJ

Condition Approval
Condition: (1) Hydrocarbons (HC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) emission limit of
8 g/kW-hr.
(2) Carbon monoxide (CO) emission limit of 610 g/kW-hr,

Compliance Requirement:  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the
engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writtenrecontmendatiens-or instructionsor keeping a maintenance plan
and records of conducted maintenance to demonstrate compliance and,
to the extent practicable, maintaining and operaling the engine in a
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

1_The planned-replacementengine-will be subjecto-the applicable requirements o[ 40 CER-60-SubpartJ3--upen
installation;whielris-expeeted-to-oceur-before-the-end of CY2013-An-AOP-Notification-of Change-Not-Requiring
Revisien-with-approprgte-enzine-compliance-information-for the replacement Raltle Snake Barricade-enginesvas
submitted-to-Eeology-onduly16;2043:
Thisrevisien-is-planned-to-be issued-aflerthe-end-oFthe CY203 —Asaresult-the regulatory-requirementsfor this
discharge-pointare-based-on-40-CER-60-Subpart-JJ}-for the new-engine-and-not-based-on-the eurrent-engine-whieh
isregulated on40-CER-63-Subpart ££244:
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1.4.48 Discharge Point: 234-5Z

234-57
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpart ZZZ7Z

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writtenreeemmendations-or instructions, or develop a
wrilten maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
control practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation or annually,
whichever comes first.

(3) Inspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually,
whichever comes first.

(4) Inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or annually,
whichever comes first, and replace as necessary.

Compliance Requirement: (1) Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining
the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writlenreconnmendations-er-instructions, or develop a wrillen
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of
non-resettable hour meter,

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual,

(2) Hour meter readings.
(3) Documentation of maintenance performed.

State-Only: No.

Caleulation Model:  Not applicable.
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1.4.49 Discharge Point: 400 Area

400 Area

Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subp;

Condition Approval

Condition:

DOE/RL-2017-31, Rev. 0

. {(/)@

(1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writtenreeommendations-or instructions, or develop a
written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
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
wriltenreconymendations-or instructions, or develop a written

maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control

practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of
non-resettable hour meter. :

(1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.
(2) Hour meter readings.

(3) Documentation of maintenance performed.

(4) Developed maintenance plan, il applicable,

State-Only:
Calculation Model:

No.
Not applicable.
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1.4.50 Discharge Point: 600 Area Fire Station (Building 609A)

600 Area Fire Station (Building 609A) =
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpapt ZZZZ

Condition Approval

Condition: (I) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writtenrecommendations-or instructions or develop a
written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
control practice for minimizing emissions .

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
writtenrecommendations-er instructions, or develop a written
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of non-
resettable hour meter.

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.

(2) Hour meter readings.
(3) Documentation of maintenance performed.
(4) Developed maintenance plan. if applicable.
State-Only: No.
Calculation Model:  Not applicable.
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ze€ c
1.4.51 Discharge Point: 2721E
2721E : /
Requirement Citation: NESITAP Subpa ]
Condition Approval
Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s

emission-related wriltenrecommendations-er instructions, or develop a
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

Compliance Requirement; (1) Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining
the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
wrillenreeommendations-or instructions, or develop a written
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of
non-resettable hour meter.

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.

(2) Hour meter readings.
(3) Documentation of maintenance performed,
(4) Developed maintenance plan. if applicable.
State-Only: No.
Calculation Model: ~ Not applicable.
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; i ; i MNE
1.4.52 Discharge Point: Yakima Barricade e ag ¥
par=lc
Yakima Barricade 3 /
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpa
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

(3) Inspect spark plugs every 1.000 hours of operation or annually,
whichever comes first, and replace as necessary tnspeet-aireleanerevery
+:000-hours-of eperation-or-annuatlywhichever-comes-first.

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
wriltenrecommendations-or instructions, or develop a written
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
(4) Developed maintenance plan, if applicable.
State-Only: No.
Calculation Model:  Not applicable.
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1.4.53 Discharge Point: 282-B
282-B

- /
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subp&@

CEZ—;’, & OO

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

Compliance Requirement: (1) Compliance will be determined by opcrating and maintaining
the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
writtenreecommendations-or instructions, or develop a written
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
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o
1.4.54 Discharge Point: 282-BA _ se€C Z
282-BA o
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpart ZZZ7
Condition Approval
Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s

emission-related writtenreecommendatiens-or instructions, or develop a
written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
conirol practice for minimizing emissions.

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
writtenreeonnmendations-er instructions, or develop a written

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
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1.4,55 Discharge Point: 225BC 5;(;.,(_) Covn MLEUL rfé’)

225BC e
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpz

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writtenrecommendations-er instructions, or develop a
written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
control practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Change oil and filter every 500 hours of operation or annually,
whichever comes first,

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
writlenrecemmendations-or instructions, or develop a written
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions. .
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
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1.4.57 Discharge Point: WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Entry Gate (Light Tower)
WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Entry Gate . .

Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpart 77" -,E///’F_\

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writlenrecommendations-or instructions, or develop a
written maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
control practice for minimizing emissions,

(2) Change oil and filter every 1,000 hours of operation or annually,
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
writtenreeammendations-er instructions, or develop a wrilten
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions.

(2) Compliance will be demonstrated by installation and operation of
non-resetiable hour meter.

Required Records: (1) Manufacturer’s maintenance or operation manual.

(2) Hour meter readings.
(3) Documentation of maintenance performed.
(4) Developed maintenance plan. il applicable,
State-Only: No.
Calculation Model: ~ Not applicable.
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1.4.60 Discharge Point: WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard East X-Ray Tent
WTP MHF South-40 Laydown Yard East X-Ray Tent 5({ <

Requirement Citation:

Condition Approval

Condition:

NESHAP Sub?,/z{}/*\//,

(1) Operate and maintail.n the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
cmission-related writlenreeommendatiens-er instructions, or develop a
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
wrillenreesnmmendations-or instructions, or develop a written
mainfenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
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

(4) Developed maintenance plan, if applicable,

State-Only:
Calculation Model;

No.
Not applicable.
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1.4.61 Discharge Point: WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower Crane

WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower rang

Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpgr( 2227 - See Comvemee L/\F{ _J

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related writtenreeommendations-or instructions, or develop a
written mainfenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution
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
writtenreconnmendatiens-er-instructions, or develop a written
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
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1.4.62 Discharge Point: WTP Construction Site High-Level Waste Tower Crane

WTP Construction Site High-Level Waste Tower Crane 5
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ.- = S (i

T

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
whichever comes first, and replace as neccssary.

Compliance Requirement: (1) Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining
the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related
written reeemmendations-er-instructions, or develop a written
maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control
practice for minimizing emissions .

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
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1.4.63 Discharge Point: WTP Construction Site Building T-14

WTP Construction Site Building T-14
Requirement Citation: NESHAP Subpart 2277,

Condition Approval

Condition: (1) Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s
emission-related wriltenreeermendations-or instructions, or develop a
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
wriflenreeommendations-er instructions, or develop a written
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
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Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Gent, Philip (ECY) <pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV <mailto:pgend461@ECY.WA.GOV> >; Martell, P John (DOH)
<John.Martell@DOH.WA.GOV <mailto:John.Martel@DOH.WA.GOV> >

Cc: Faust, Eric T <Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov <mailto:Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov> >; Bowser, Dennis W
<Dennis_W_Bowser@orp.doe.gov <mailto:Dennis W_Bowser@orp.doe.gov> >; Butler, Drusilla H
<Drusilla_H_Butler@rl.gov <mailto:Drusilla_H_Butler@rl.gov> >

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
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From: Trimberger, Bryan R

To: Heuston, Daniel (ECY)

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY); Hamilton, James T; Kaldor, Reed A; Faust, Eric T
Subject: FW: Ecology AOP Question

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:23:39 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Daniel,

ORP agrees with your assessment that discharge point 1.4.21 can be deleted from the AOP. Please let me know if
you need anything else.

Thanks,

Bryan

Bryan Trimberger, P.E. (ID & NV)

Environmental Engineer (Regulatory Compliance)

U.S. Department of Energy — Office of River Protection (DOE-ORP)
Phone #: (509) 376-2674

Cell #:(509) 713-0212

Email: <mailto:bryan r_trimberger@rl.gov> bryan_r_trimberger@rl.gov

From: Hamilton, James T

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Trimberger, Bryan R <Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>
Subject: FW: Ecology AOP Question

Bryan,

Per your request.

Thank you.
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Sincerely,

James T. Hamilton

Air & Water Permitting
Environmental Protection
509.373.1511 (office)

416.6128 / 208.351.9475 (local Google voice™# / linked to cell#)

contractor to the United States Department of Energy

From: Heuston, Daniel (ECY) [mailto:DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov <mailto:Reed A_Kaldor@rl.gov> >; Hamilton, James T
<James_T_Hamilton@rl.gov <mailto:James T_Hamilton@rl.gov> >

Cc: Gent, Phil (Washington Department of Ecology) <pgen461@ecy.wa.gov <mailto:pgen461@ecy.wa.gov> >
Subject: Ecology AOP Question

Reed/James

As James may be aware, there are currently two discharge points associated with NOC DE11NWP-001, they are
1.4.21 and 1.4.32. Discharge point 1.4.21 was issued under NOC 94-07 but became obsolete with the issuance of
DE11NWP-001 which is now associated with discharge point 1.4.32. Therefore, Ecology was planning on deleting
discharge point 1.4.21 from the AOP in this revision. Do you concur?

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

To: Robin Priddy

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY)

Subject: Hanford AOP Renewal 3 Attachment 3 and SoB Review
Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:57:32 AM
Attachments: AOP_00-05-06 Renewal 3.docx

AOP_00-05-06 Renewal 3 SoB Att 3.docx

Robin,

We officially received the Hanford AOP Renewal 3 application this week and have a target public comment period
to start November 5. We need to have the documents to our internal document control (formatting, printing, IT, etc)
in early- to mid-October in order to meet the public comment period.

| have updated the Hanford AOP Attachment 3 and Attachment 3 Statement of Basis to remove asbestos from
BCAA’s delegate authority for the Hanford Site.

Would you please review the attached documents and provide any comments or changes by September 30? | will be
out of the office from September 19 — October 6, so please include Phil on any correspondence during that time.

Thank you Robin!

Lilyann Bauder, PE
Department of Ecology | Nuclear Waste Program
3100 Port of Benton Blvd | Richland, WA 99354

(509) 372-7951 | lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov
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HANFORD SITE AIR OPERATING PERMIT 


NUMBER:  00-05-006


RENEWAL 3


ATTACHMENT 3








Benton Clean Air Agency


526 South Clodfelter Road


Kennewick, WA  99336





Pursuant to delegated authorities from the State of Washington, Department of Ecology (Ecology) and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), as appropriate, Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA) is responsible to ensure compliance on the Hanford Site with the requirements of WAC 173-425 “Outdoor Burning,” as implemented and supplemented by BCAA Regulation 1, Article 5 “Outdoor burning.”


The Department of Energy, its contractors, and its subcontractors will comply with requirements of WAC 173-425 and BCAA Regulation 1, Article 5 [outdoor burning activities-state only requirement].


BCAA will inform Ecology prior to taking any final permitting or enforcement actions related to Hanford Site activities.
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STATEMENT OF BASIS


HANFORD SITE AIR OPERATING PERMIT 
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RENEWAL 3





ATTACHMENT 3


BENTON CLEAN AIR AGENCY PERMIT











This attachment includes regulatory requirements at the Hanford Site for outdoor burning enforced by the Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA).  In 1994, the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) delegated outdoor burning regulatory responsibilities to BCAA.  The text of the March 11, 1994 delegation letter from Ecology to BCAA is provided in this statement of basis (Enclosure 1).  





Since the issuance of the delegation letter in 1994, a number of personnel and terminology changes have taken place.  Specific changes, although not affecting regulatory delegation, are summarized below:





1. The Benton-Franklin Counties Clean Air Agency (BFCCAA) was renamed Benton Clean Air Authority (BCAA) in January 1995 due to reorganization.  The organization’s name was further revised on September 20th of 2007 from Benton Clean Air Authority (BCAA) to Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA). 


2. BCAA is currently located at 526 South Clodfelter Road, Kennewick, WA, 99336.


3. “Open burning” was renamed “outdoor burning” in March 2000 by revising WAC 173‑425.





The March 11, 1994 delegation letter also delegated asbestos handling regulatory responsibility to BCAA.  However, BCAA relinquished asbestos regulatory responsibility at the Hanford Site in 2016.  Effective December 1, 2016, Ecology assumed responsibility and regulatory authority to ensure compliance with 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M, National Emission Standard for Asbestos, at the Hanford Site.  A copy of the letter acknowledging BCAA’s relinquishment of asbestos regulatory authority, 16-NWP-205, is also provided as Enclosure 2. 





At the Hanford Site, BCAA enforces Washington Administrative Code 173-425 and BCAA Regulation 1, Article 5, regarding Outdoor Burning.  Attachment 3 of the AOP identifies the BCAA outdoor burning requirements.  






Enclosure 1:	The 1994 delegation letter from Ecology to BCAA for asbestos handling and outdoor burning.






March 11, 1994





David A. Lauer, Director


Benton-Franklin Counties


Clean Air Authority


650 George Washington Way


Richland, WA 99352-4289





Dear Mr. Lauer:





Re: Delegation of Asbestos and Open Burning Regulatory Responsibility





After receiving your letter of December 15, 1993, regarding asbestos and open burning at the Hanford Site, I realized your immediate concern about these two issues.  I have asked Mr. Joe Stohr, Manager of the Technical Assistance and Regulatory Coordination Section, to work on these issues.





In discussing this matter with Mr. Myron Saikewicz, Manager of the Engineering Section at Ecology’s Air Quality Program, we agreed that the Benton-Franklin Counties Clean Air Authority (BFCCAA) should continue to handle asbestos and open burning issues at the Hanford Site.  The Nuclear Waste Program is not planning to actively exercise its preemptive authority under RCW 70.105.240 and regulate asbestos and open burning at the Hanford Site.  I feel that the Benton-Franklin Counties Clean Air Authority has the needed qualifications and experience to accomplish these regulatory functions at Hanford.





Ecology exercises “preemptive” authority for all regulatory functions at certain hazardous waste management facilities, including Hanford, based upon RCW 70.105.240.  Since Hanford is a federal facility, Ecology exercises this authority only in areas where the federal government has waived its sovereign immunity.  Under the Federal Clean Air Act, the federal government has waived sovereign immunity at Hanford.  Ecology, therefore, can preempt local government or other state agencies in regulating asbestos and open burning at Hanford.





Ecology remains reluctant to assume preemptive responsibility in areas where local government is clearly qualified to accomplish such regulatory responsibilities and where it is more appropriate for Ecology to delegate such responsibility.  In the case of asbestos and open burning regulations, I believe it is appropriate to delegate such authority to the BFCCAA.  This delegation, therefore, extends to BFCCAA, the authority to ensure compliance with 40 CFR 61, Asbestos, Handling, Notifications, and Reporting.  WAC 173-425, and applicable local regulations at the Hanford Site.





In order to further clarify the issues, I would like to respond to the questions addressed in your letter as follows:





	1.	The BFCCAA will continue to serve the role that your agency currently has as the recipient of asbestos notifications required under 40 CFR 61.145(b).





	2.	Ecology does not grant BFCCAA the authority to collect permit fees.  The BFCCAA must decide for itself whether to collect such fees based on its regulatory authority.





	3.	Your agency will be responsible for permitting and inspecting fire training areas, and open burning at the Hanford Site.





	4.	Your agency will be lead for enforcing the regulations regarding demolition by burning and for gaining compliance with the state open burning regulations at the Hanford Site.  Mr. Dave Nylander of our Kennewick Office needs to be contacted by your office on these issues.





Please be advised that Ecology can withdraw this delegation at any time.  However, we will not exercise this option without providing prior notice to BFCCAA.  In addition, we believe that RCW 70.105.240 does not give Ecology the option of delegating its final decision-making authority over preempted matters, notwithstanding any delegation to exercise day-to-day regulatory responsibility.  Therefore, we request that your office inform Mr. Dave Nylander of our Kennewick Office, prior to taking any final permitting or enforcement actions at Hanford.





We look forward to a positive and cooperative working relationship with BFCCAA, as we work to assure the health and safety of the citizens of the state.  Questions regarding this matter should be addressed to Mr. Bob King at (206) 407-7147.  Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.





Sincerely,








	Original signed by Dru Butler





Dru Butler


Program Manager


Nuclear Waste Program





DB:BK:db





cc: James Bauer, DOE-RL






Enclosure 2:	The 2016 letter from Ecology to BCAA acknowledging the relinquishment of asbestos regulatory responsibility and delegation of outdoor burning regulatory responsibility. 
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711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

November 30, 2016 16-NWP-205

Ms. Robin Bresley Priddy
Benton Clean Air Agency

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Washington 99336

Re: Relinquishment of Asbestos Regulatory Responsibility from the Benton Clean Air Agency.
and Delegation of Outdoor Burning Regulatory Responsibility

References: See page 3
Dear Ms. Priddy:

Asbestos and outdoor burning regulatory responsibility at the Hanford Site was delegated to the
Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA) in a letter, dated March 11, 1994, from the Department of
Ecology (Ecology) (Reference 1). BCAA informed Ecology it was relinquishing asbestos
regulatory responsibility at the Hanford Site in a letter to Ecology, dated November 3, 2016
(Reference 2). Ecology acknowledges this relinquishment and will assume responsibility to
regulate asbestos at the Hanford Site.

Ecology exercised preemptive authority for all regulatory functions at Hanford, based upon
Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 70.105.240. Ecology remains reluctant to assume
preemptive responsibility in areas where local government is clearly qualified to accomplish
such regulatory responsibilities and where it 1s more appropriate for Ecology to delegate such
responsibility. In the letter, dated March, 11, 1994, Ecology deemed it appropriate to delegate
asbestos and outdoor burning regulations at the Hanford site to the BCAA.

Ecology will assume regulatory authority to ensure compliance with 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M,
National Emission Standard for Asbestos, effective December 1, 2016. This is at the request of
BCAA and not Ecology exercising preemptive authority under RCW 70.105.240. If BCAA
would like to resume regulatory authority of asbestos in the future, please notify Ecology to
discuss reestablishment of the delegation.

The BCAA retains the delegated authority to ensure compliance with Washington
Administrative Code 173-425, Outdoor Burning, and any applicable local regulations in regards
to Outdoor Burning at the Hanford Site.
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Ms. Robin Bresley Priddy 16-NWP-205
November 30, 2016
Page 2 of 3

To finalize the relinquishment of asbestos authority from BCAA, Ecology recommends that
BCAA and the United States Department of Energy — Richland Operations Office discontinue
the Memorandum of Agreement Relating to Removal of Asbestos Materials and Demolitions on
the Hanford Site as it is currently written. Ecology is not a party to the Memorandum of
Agreement, has no authority over the agreement, and is not bound by the agreement.

As specitied in the March 11, 1994 letter, the following statements still apply to the delegation of
outdoor burning regulatory responsibility:

e Ecology does not grant BCAA the authority to collect permit fees. BCAA must
decide for itself whether to collect such fees based on its regulatory authority.

e BCAA will be responsible for permitting and inspecting fire training areas, and open
burning at the Hanford Site.

e BCAA will be lead for enforcing the regulations regarding demolition by burning and
for gaining compliance with the state open burning regulations at the Hanford Site.
The Nuclear Waste Program needs to be contacted by BCAA on these issues.

Please be advised that Ecology can withdraw this delegation at any time. However, Ecology will
not exercise this option without providing prior notice to BCAA. In addition, Ecology believes
that RCW 70.105.240 does not give Ecology the option of delegating its final decision-making
authority over preempted matters, notwithstanding any delegation to exercise day-to-day
regulatory responsibility. Therefore, Ecology requests that BCAA inform the Nuclear Waste
Program prior to taking any final permitting or enforcement actions at Hanford.

If you have any questions, please contact Philip Gent, Lead Air Engineer, at (509) 372-7983 or
philip.gent@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
@

{i f{r'/‘g,{,{ﬁr_’f
Alexandra K. Sith
Program Manager
Nuclear Waste Program

Ib/tkb

cc: See page 3
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- Ms. Robin Bresley Priddy 16-NWP-205
November 30, 2016
Page 3 of 3

References:
1. Letter dated March 11, 1994, from Dru Butler, Ecology, to David Lauer, Benton-Franklin
Counties Clean Air Authority, “Delegation of Asbestos and Open Burning Regulatory
Responsibility™
2. Letter dated November 3, 2016, from Robin Bresley Priddy, BCAA, to Alex Smith,
Ecology, “Relinquishment of Role in Asbestos Program from the Benton Clean Air
Agency to the Department of Ecology” -

cc electronic:
Dennis Faulk, EPA
Rhonda Snoddy, EPA
Dennis Bowser, USDOE-ORP
Bryan Trimberger, USDOE-ORP
Eric Faust, USDOE-RL
Robin Priddy, BCAA
Reed Kaldor, MSA
Jon Perry, MSA
Ken Niles, ODOE
Lilyann Bauder, Ecology
Philip Gent, Ecology
Daniel Heuston, Ecology
Ron Skinnarland, Ecology
Alex Smith, Ecology
Environmental Portal
Hanford Facility Operating Record
USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control
USDOE-RL Correspondence Control

cC: Rod Skeen, CTUIR
Gabriel Bohnee, NPT
Russell Jim, YN
Steve Hudson, HAB
Administrative Record
NWP Central File











From: Simpson. Jacqueline (ECY)

To: doug.shoop@rl.doe.gov; Estella_Stella_Mendoza@orp.doe.gov
Cc: buelow.laura@epa.gov; Dossett.donald@epa.gov; McClintock, Katie; Kemp, Christopher J;

bryan.trimberger@rl.gov; eric.faust@rl.doe.gov; Moses_Jaraysi@rl.gov; JOSEPH.G.BURRELL@JCI.COM; Kaldor
Reed A (Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov); Michael C_Klein@rl.gov; Jon Perry (jon_k_perry@rl.qov); Matthew Barnett
(matthew.barnett@pnnl.gov); mark_a_lindholm@rl.gov; Rose@Yakamafish-NSN.gov; ken Niles
(ken.niles@oregon.gov); Robin Priddy (robin.priddy@bentoncleanair.org); Environmental Portal
(environmental_portal@rl.gov); Berven, Shawna D (DOH); Martell, P John (DOH); Schmidt. John W (DOH);
Bauder, Lilyann (ECY); Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY); Skinnarland, Ron (ECY); Smith, Alex (ECY);
Hanford Operating Record (oprd@rl.gov); BNI Correspondence Control (wtppdcdm@bechtel.com);

CHPRCCor@rl.gov; MSACorrespondence@rl.gov; Correspondence_Control-RL@rl.qov; DOE-
ORP_Correspondence_Control@rl.gov; WRPScc@rl.gov

Subject: Hanford Air Operating Permit 2017 Renewal Application Determination of Completeness
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:22:26 PM
Attachments: AOP 2017 Renewal Application Determination of Completeness 17-NWP-163 FINAL.pdf

The attached correspondence is being sent today to Mr. Shoop, USDOE-RL and Mr. Brian Vance, USDOE-ORP, et
al.

Jacqueline Simpson

Waste Management Section
WA Dept.of Ecology

3100 Port of Benton Blvd.
Richland, WA 99354

(509) 372-7889
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

3100 Port of Benton Blvd ¢ Richland, WA 99354 ¢ (509) 372-7950
711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

November 7, 2017 17-NWP-163
Mr. Doug Shoop, Manager Mr. Brian T. Vance, Manager
Richland Operations Office Office of River Protection

United States Department of Energy United States Department of Energy
PO Box 550, MSIN: H5-20 PO Box 450, MSIN: H6-60

Richland, Washington 99352 Richland, Washington 99352

Re: Hanford Air Operating Permit 2017 Renewal Application Determination of
Completeness

References: See page 2
Dear Mr. Shoop and Mr. Vance:

The current five-year Hanford Site Air Operating Permit (AOP) #00-05-006 will expire on
March 31, 2018. The United States Department of Energy (USDOE) submitted the Hanford
AOP Renewal Application (Reference 1) on September 12, 2017. The Department of
Ecology determined that your application (Reference 2) is deemed complete based on
Washington Administrative Code 173-401-500 requirements.

The current permit will remain in effect until March 31, 2018, and may be extended beyond
that date, if necessary.

During the upcoming AOP preparation period, we may need additional material from you to
finalize all the permitting conditions. If you have any questions, please contact Philip Gent,
Lead Air Engineer, at philip.gent@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 372-7983.

Sincerely,

@ Jpnd)

Ron Skinnarland, Manager
Waste Management Section
Nuclear Waste Program

cc: See page 2







Mr. Shoop and Mr. Vance
November 7, 2017
Page 2

17-NWP-163

References: 1. Letter 17-ESQ-0092, received September 12, 2017, from Doug S. Shoop,
USDOE, to Philip Gent, Ecology, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit 2017
Renewal Application, Operating Summary April 1, 2013, through May 31,

2017 (DOE/RL-2017-31, Revision 0)

2. DOE/RL-2017-31 Revision 0, Hanford Site Air Operating Permit 2017
Renewal Application, Operating Summary April 1, 2013 through May 31, 2017

cc electronic:
Laura Buelow, USEPA
Donald Dossett, USEPA
Katie McClintock, USEPA
Christopher Kemp, USDOE-ORP
Bryan Trimberger, USDOE-ORP
Eric Faust, USDOE-RL
Moses N. Jaraysi, CHPRC
Joe G. Burrell, JCI
Reed Kaldor, MSA
Michael Klein, MSA
Jon Perry, MSA
Matthew Barnett, PNNL
Mark A. Lindholm, WRPS
Rose Ferri, YN
Ken Niles, ODOE
Robin Priddy, BCAA
Environmental Portal
Shawna D. Berven, WDOH
John Martell, WDOH
John Schmidt, WDOH
Lilyann Bauder, Ecology
Philip Gent, Ecology
Daniel Heuston, Ecology
Ron Skinnarland, Ecology
Alex Smith, Ecology

CC:

Hanford Facility Operating Record
BNI Correspondence Control

CHPRC Correspondence Control
MSA Correspondence Control

PNNL Correspondence Control
USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control
USDOE-RL Correspondence Control
WRPS Correspondence Control

Matt Johnson, CTUIR
Jack Bell, NPT

Rose Longoria, YN
Susan Leckband, HAB
Administrative Record
NWP Central File










From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY); Bauder, Lilyann (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY); Schmidt, John W (DOH); Martell, P John
(DOH); Bowser, Dennis W; Faust, Eric T; Borneman, Lucinda E; Arthur, Billie L

Subject: Meeting summary

Date: Monday, February 6, 2017 8:31:22 AM

Attachments: Ecology Health Meeting Summary 2-2-17.docx

Hiall -

| have prepared the attached draft summary of our meeting last Thursday. | tried to capture the highlights as
opposed to all the discussion. | welcome any feedback you might have and whether there is anything you think
needs to be added. Please provide your feedback by Wednesday, February 15. Thanks!

Reed

372-1992
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			Preparation/Submittal of Hanford Site AOP/FF-01 Renewal Application 3
Ecology/Health Meeting Summary
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This purpose of the meeting was to review planned preparation of the Hanford Site Air Operating Permit (AOP) Renewal 3 Application. 





Basic Assumptions for Preparing the Application





The Renewal 2 Application will be used as a template for preparing the Renewal 3 Application.  The format and content mostly will be the same as the Renewal 2 Application.   The period to be addressed in the application is April 1, 2013 through March 31, 2017.  Some information may be added after this date.





Target Submittal Date





The target date for submitting the application is mid-August 2017.  





AOP Renewal 3 Application Outline





A draft outline for the application was provided to and briefly reviewed with the attendees.  Key elements of discussion are provided below.





Ecology Renewal Application Requirements





· Air Operating Permit Revisions and Off-Permit Changes – Each revision will be identified as a significant modification, minor modification, administrative amendment, off-permit change or a change not requiring a permit revision.  It was recognized that the type of change might not have been identified at the time the change was submitted, so some of the designation are being identified after the fact. 





· Applicable/Inapplicable Requirements – It was noted that there will be a couple of requirements that were inapplicable in the past but now would likely be applicable to changing operations.  The Renewal Notice received from Ecology notes that if there were any applicable requirements that were promulgated and not incorporated into the AOP during the permit term they shall be identified and a compliance schedule provided.  While these particular requirements weren’t promulgated during the permit term, it was concluded that consideration should be given to addressing them specifically in the applicable requirements section.





· Insignificant Emission Units – This text is not expected to change from the last renewal application.  There was a question about crucibles used as part of well drilling operations.  Ecology will research this further.





· Specific discharge point changes – There was agreement that changes to conditions for specific discharge points could be proposed as long as those conditions were not established by an approval order.





FF-01 License Renewal Application Requirements 





· Summary of operational status of all emission units – There was discussion that changes to the operational status and monitoring requirements is expected to be less than in the Renewal 2 application based on information received to date.  There was agreement that changes could be proposed for individual radioactive air emission unit licenses as long as the change is administrative in nature.  Changes to license conditions need to be made by submitting a Notice of Construction application revision or a License/ALARACT Revision Request.


 


· Diffuse and fugitive emission points – Removal of diffuse and fugitive emissions points in FF-01 Table 2.1 requires submittal of a License/ALARACT Revision Request.   All emission units to be removed can be addressed in a single license request.





Miscellaneous Permit Changes





· Asbestos – It was noted that the change in authority for regulating asbestos on the Hanford Site needs to be changed in the AOP.  How or if this needs to be addressed in the AOP Renewal 3 Application still needs to be determined.  





Draft Review by Ecology and Health





Ecology and Health indicated they would be willing to provide an informal review of the draft AOP Renewal 3 application in the mid-May time frame. 
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From: Ebio. Tina (ECY)

To: Aaron Manley; Abby Reminaton; Agata Mcintyre; April Westby; Bauder, Lilyann (ECY); Bill Green; Brian
Renninger; Carole Cenci; cgwa; Claude Williams; Clint Lamoreaux; Crystal Rau; Dan Boettger; David Ogrodnik;
Ebio. Tina (ECY); Ed Maurina; Ellen M. O"Connell; Ered Moore; Gent, Philip (ECY); Gus Winkes; Haller, Lynnette
A. (ECY); Hasan; Jessica Klepfer ; Joey Henderson; Julie Oliver; Kathryn VanNatta ; Shirey, Kay (ATG); Mark
Asmundson; Mark Goodin; Matthew Cohen; Michele Armstrong; Mike Rodriquez; Nailah Shami; Nichol Savko;
Pete Hildebrandt; Stuart. Ron (ECY); Schwieters. Judith (ECY); Smits, Brenda (ECY); Spencer, Gail (ECY); Steve
Van Slyke; Thomas Beam; Vicente, Ryan (ECY); Weber, David ; Wendy Alexander; Wess Safford

Subject: Nov. 9 permit register posted

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:13:15 PM

Hello All,

Due to the Thanksgiving holiday, | will post next

<http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/air/permit_register/register.html> register on Wed., Nov. 22.

Thank you!

Tina Ebio

Administrative Assistant

Department of Ecology

Air Quality Program

360.407.6824/Desk

360.791.0084/Cell

360.407.7534/Fax

<mailto:tina.ebio@ecy.wa.gov> tina.ebio@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Faust, Eric T

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A

Subject: Priority of AOP Application over Sewage Lagoon Approval Order
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 6:58:37 AM

Phil,

After discussing with MSA and in my role in DOE’s air program, | would appreciate it if you would place priority
on the Hanford Site AOP Renewal (17-ESQ-0092) review in lieu of the 200W Sewage Lagoon Approval Order
(DE12NWP-001, 17-ESQ-0084). The lagoon will not need a revised approval order for some time. | would hope we
can revisit priorities in the future if unforeseen circumstances occur.

Thanks,

Eric
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From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Subject: RATSI spreadsheet

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:56:21 AM
Attachments: NOC Status 080917.xlIsx

This is the most recent smaller spreadsheet.



mailto:pgen461@ecy.wa.gov



NOC Status


			GENERAL																		NOC APPROVAL STATUS																					AOP MODIFICATION STATUS


			Title 			Rad Doc ?			Priority			Contractor			DOE			POCs			To                DOE (Planned)        Actual			To  Agency
(date & letter)			Need          By			Agency Approval       (number & date)			DOE Acceptance (date & method)			Effective /Start Work          (date)			NOC Comments			AOP Revision Request (type)			To            Ecology         (date & letter)			Required Notices			AOP     Incorp.       (Rev & date)			AOP        Comments


			AOP Renewal 2, Rev. B									Sitewide																								8/1/16			16-NWP-128, 7/28/16


			Radioactive Air Emissions NOC for Cleanup of Unplanned Radioactive Contamination			Yes						BNI			ORP			C. Dobie
D. Bowser			10/1/14			10/21/2014
14-ECD-0051

						AIR 15-213 
3/5/15									New NOC to cover future cleanup of radioactively contaminated debris.

DOH issued application completeness letter on 11/25/14 with AIR 14-1115

AIR 15-116
1/27/15
Notice that the application will be approved.  Approval will take effect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.			AA


			Diesel Engines Used at the WTP Material Handling Facility			No						BNI			ORP			D. Bowser
C. Dobie
			CCN: 277123
6/17/15			8/6/15
15-ECD-0033																		OPC


			WTP Effluent Management Facility Radioactive Air Emissions NOC			Yes			Y			BNI			ORP			B. Walker 
B. Haggard
D. Bowser						8/1/16
16-ECD-0033			11/17/16			AIR 17-128
1/20/17

AIR 17-602
06/05/17						11/18/16			AIR 16-916
9/22/16
Completeness Review

AIR 17-602
06/05/17
Corrected AIR 17-128
			AA


			WTP Effluent Management Facility Non-Radioactive Air Emissions NOC			No			Y			BNI			ORP			C. Dobie
B. Haggard
D. Bowser			7/13/16			8/1/16
16-ECD-0032			11/17/16			17-NWP-017
2/17/17						11/18/16			16-NWP-184
10/24/16
Notice of Start of Public Comment			AA			8/1/16
16-ECD-0032


			WTP Effluent Management Facility Prevention of Significant Deterioration Application Supplement to PSD-02-01			No			Y			BNI			ORP			D. Blumenkranz
B. Haggard
D. Bowser																					PSD Amendment not required since criteria pollutant emissions below WAC 173-400-110(5) exemption levels.			AA


			HEPA Vacuum NOC Rev 2			Yes						Sitewide			RL			D. Jackson
F. Simmons			  8/26/02			8/29/02
02-RCA-0551			ON HOLD															OPC			8/29/02
02-RCA-0551


			Revise CWC PERMACON license 			Yes						CHPRC			RL			D. Jackson
M. Collins
P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1500708
3/19/15			15-AMRP-0137
4/22/15						AIR 15-506
5/6/15

AIR 15-601
6/1/15

AIR 15-701
7/2/15									AIR 15-506
DOH completeness  review.  License to be issued within 60 days.
AIR 15-601
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days
			OPC


			Remove HEPA Filtration as abatement control from the MASF Stacks			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
M. Collins
P. Karschnia						15-ESQ-0090
7/9/15						AIR 15-1102
11/10/15 			28-day						AIR 15-505
Draft in informal review w/WDOH

AIR 15-816
8/13/15
Completeness determination

AIR 15-1003
10/5/15  
28- day notice
			OPC			15-ESQ-0090
7/9/15


			218-W-4B caissons			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
M. Collins
P. Karschnia			(4/15/15)
CHPRC-1501233			15-AMRP-0177
5/15/15						AIR 15-906
9/23/15 									Reissuance of FF-01 licenses for 218-W-4B caissons.  Drafts submitted for WDOH informal review and comment resolution 10/29/14

AIR 15-611
6/18/15
DOH completeness  review.  License to be issued within 60 days.

AIR 15-817
8/17/15 (28-day notice)

AIR 15-906
9/23/15
Final Approval			OPC


			Clarification of language regarding the number of unsealed sources permitted at the CSB			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
M. Collins
P. Karschnia			(4/1/15)
CHPRC-1501442
			15-AMRP-0156
5/4/15						AIR 15-517
5/26/15

AIR 15-613
6/29/15									AIR 15-517
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days			OPC


			Replace/Upgrade WESF K-3 HEPA Filter system			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
M. Collins
P. Karschnia			(09/29/15)
CHPRC-1504177			16-ESQ-0001
10/26/15

16-ESQ-0010
12/17/15
Formal request for conditional apprroval						AIR 16-613
6/29/16
Final Approval									Replace/upgrade WESF K-3 HEPA Filter system

AIR 15-1202
12/1/15 
Completeness review

AIR 15-1208
12/10/15
Conditional  approval to begin construction activities

AIR 16-120
2/2/16
28-day notice

16-ESQ-0040
2/22/16
Acceptance of draft radioactive air emission licenses

AIR 16-613 Corrected error in AIR 16-309			OPC			16-ESQ-0001
10/26/15


			Permit Revision to Remove 
400 E-4250 001, G-3 opacity survey requirements
			No						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			08/04/15
CHPRC-1502875			08/24/15
15-ESQ-0101																		CNRR			15-ESQ-0101
8/24/15


			Update CSB Flow Rate Range			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1700920
4/03/17 			17-ESQ-0073
06/23/17															PNNL Evaluation results for expansion of flow rate range presented to WDOH 10/08/15

Response to AIR 17-502
05/25/17			OPC


			Revise 2706T License to reflect MSA Contract Lab MDA/MDC			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			9/30/16			17-ESQ-0008
11/02/16						AIR 17-115
1/24/17						1/11/17			AIR 16-1112
11/28/2016
Application deemed complete
AIR 16-12-09
12/14/16
28-Day Draft Appoval			OPC			17-ESQ-0008
11/02/16


			Revise FFTF SSF License to reflect prospective dose resulting from change in MEI location			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			01/16/17 CHPRC-1603941			17-ESQ-0046
3/7/17						AIR 17-707
07/07/17									AIR 17-407
4/18/17
DOH completeness review. License to be issued within 60 days.

AIR-17-603
06/08/17
28-Day Notice

AIR 17-707 
07/07/17
Final Approval of NOC 1032 replacing NOC 842


			Permit Revision to Remove 
282-BA Emergency Engine operating and maintenance requirements
			No						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			12/28/15
CHPRC-1505374			16-ESQ-0051
3/7/16


			WESF Revised License and Report of Closure for Specific EUs			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			(8/31/17)			17-ESQ-0067
06/14/17															Incorporates negotiated changes of AIR 17-309


			Add 3 aggregated use areas for seasonal use light plants and generators			No						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			11/15/16
CHPRC-1604578			17-ESQ-0021
12/12/16


			224-T			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust            P. Karschnia			2/1/16
CHPRC-1605240			17-ESQ-0047
3/17/17						AIR 17-605
06/08/17									AIR 17-605
06/08/17
Concurrence between DOE RL and WDOH to catagorize 224-T as Diffuse and Fugitive.


			225-BC Diesel Engine Removal			No						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust            P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1605678
03/15/17 			17-ESQ-0063
5/8/17															Email from E. Faust to P Gent 08/03/16 identifying removal of the engine.


			ALARACT Revision Request, and Notification OPC of  Revision of Sampling Periodicity at B Plant and Plutonium Uranium Extraction Plant			Yes						CHPRC			RL			E. Faust            P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1702227
06/28/17			17-ESQ-0079
07/13/17																		OPC


			PUREX Tunnel 1 Stabilization			Yes			Y			CHPRC			RL			E. Faust            P. Karschnia


			Permit Revision to Remove 
E-3709-A-001 from DE02NWP-001
			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor																					This emission unit is eligible for the exemption at WAC 173-400-110(4)(h)(xxxix):  Emergency generators powered by internal combustion engines with a maximum power of less than or equal to 500 brake horsepower.			AA


			Permit Cancellation for 
E-85 Fuel Station
[DE06NWP-001]

			No						MSA			RL			D. Jackson
C. Clement																					This emission unit is eligible for the exemption at WAC 173-400-110(4)(h)(xl):  Gasoline dispensing facilities (GDFs) regulated by chapter 173-491 WAC.			AA


			Permit Cancellation for 
E-339A-001
[DE08NWP-001]			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor
			MSA-1503141
7/29/15			15-ESQ-0099
8/13/15						15-NWP-194
10/18/2015									This emission unit is eligible for the exemption at WAC 173-400-110(4)(h)(xxxix):  Emergency generators powered by internal combustion engines with a maximum power of less than or equal to 500 brake horsepower.			AA
OPC			15-ESQ-0099
8/13/15


			251W Emergency Backup Generator			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1502566
6/23/15			15-ESQ-0092
7/20/15																		OPC			15-ESQ-0092
7/20/15


			181B/182B Diesel Engines			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1503544
8/19/15			15-ESQ-0108
9/18/15						15-NWP-213
12/9/15


			200 West Lagoon Treatment System 
(DE12NWP-001)			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
T. Williams
			MSA-1701490
5/22/17			17-ESQ-0084
07/27/17


			Update PTE for Hanford Sitewide Guzzler-001 (EU 476 NOC 860) due to change in MEI receptor location (TRIDEC Land Transfer)			Yes						MSA
Sitewide			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1703141


			Update PTE for Hanford Sitewide W-PORTEX 007 HEPA vacuums (EU 455 NOC 663) due to change in MEI receptor location (TRIDEC Land Transfer)			Yes						MSA
Sitewide			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor


			Update PTE for Hanford Sitewide type-1, type-2, type-3  PTRAEUs (EU 447, NOC 837) due to change in MEI receptor location (TRIDEC Land Transfer)			Yes						MSA
Sitewide			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor


			Update PTE for 300 Area Emissions (EU 443) due to change in MEI receptor location (TRIDEC Land Transfer)			Yes						MSA
Sitewide			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor


			Update PTE for Vented Containers  (EU 448) due to change in MEI  diffuse and fugitive dose 			Yes						MSA
Sitewide			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor


			506BA Emergency Backup Generator			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1702421																					OPC


			Wye Barricade Emergency Backup Generator			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1702421																					OPC


			182B (reservoir and pump house)			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1702421																					OPC


			385 Building Emergency Fire Pump Engine			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor																								OPC


			6120 Tent Light Plant			No						MSA			RL			E. Faust
R. Kaldor			MSA-1702421																					CNRR


			J-318 Fugitive Emission from the 318 Building			Yes						PNNL			RL			D. Jackson
M. Barnett			11/10/14			11/25/14
15-ESQ-0014						AIR 15-306
3/12/15			28-day			3/12/15			DOH issued application completeness letter on 1/9/14 with AIR 15-103

AIR 15-206
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.


			NOC for EP-325-01-S, Rev 3 (325 Building)			Yes						PNNL			RL/
PNSO			D. Jackson
T. McDermott M. Barnett			9/22/2014 OUT-0390-2014			10/14/14
14-ESQ-0115

			12/31/14			AIR 15-305
3/12/15			28-day			6/1/15			Revision to update project activities and potential emissions; update allowed radioisootpes.

DOH issued application completeness letter on 11/21/14 with AIR 14-1111

AIR 15-205
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.

15-day startup notification (6/1/15) transmitted 15-ESQ-0075.			MM						Notification of Initial Startup
15-ESQ-0075
5/28/15


			NOC for EP-325-01-S, Rev 3, Modification 1  (325 Building)			Yes						PNNL			RL/
PNSO			E. Faust
T. McDermott M. Barnett			OUT-0457-2016
10/27/16			17-ESQ-0019
12/22/16						AIR 17-314
3/30/17			28-day			3/30/17			Adds new radioisotopes to NOC.
AIR 17-210, 2/28/17, Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days			CNRR


			Addition of Reciprocating Internal Combustion  Engine used at the  ETF			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			CHPRC-1500272
2/4/2015			2/25/15
15-AMRP-0086																		OPC			2/25/15
15-AMRP-0086


			Operation of Ventilation Systems in AN and AW Tank Farms 
(DE05NWP-001, Rev 1, Amnd A)			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
J. Voogd			11/26/13
WRPS-1304867			12/5/13
13-ECD-0087															13-NWP-095, 9-11-13, Ecology issues corrective action to modify DE05NWP-001 Rev 1. to include all barriers and controls associated with the AW Exhauster System.

Ecology is evaluating proper method of incorporation.			AA			12/5/13
13-ECD-0087


			License to Operate Ventilation of the 241 AY/AZ Tank Farm   (NOC 901, EU 93, AIR 13-707)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
J. Voogd			WRPS-1502005
5/19/2015			6/3/15
15-ECD-0028
			8/17/15			AIR 15-822
8/24/15			OPR email on 8/19/15			8/19/15			Modification to accommodate AY-102 recovery; modiify recirc cooling, related sluicing activities and associated process controls.

NOC application revision TOC-ENV-NOC-5237 Rev 0 

Completeness letter issued 7/2/15 (AIR 15-703).

AIR 15-811
8/12/15 (28-day notice)			None			6/3/15
15-ECD-0028



			Operation of 296-A-19 Annulus Exhauster AY-102  
(NOC 877, EU 218, AIR 13-401)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman                                                
J Voogd			WRPS-1502005
5/19/2015			6/3/15
15-ECD-0028
			8/17/15			AIR 15-823
8/24/15			OPR email on 8/19/15			8/19/15			Stack Downgrade related to AY-102 recovery activities.

NOC application revision TOC-ENV-NOC-5237 Rev 0

Completeness letter issued 7/2/15 (AIR 15-703).

AIR 15-811
8/12/15 (28-day notice)			None			6/3/15
15-ECD-0028



			AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation Modifications  (DE11NWP-001 Rev 1 change to Rev 2)
Remove fan and add AY-102 annulus stack.			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1501002
3/25/15			15-ECD-0016
3/27/2015						DE11NWP-001
Rev 2
8/24/15						8/14/15			15-NWP-096
Application is complete; public comment began May 31, 2015 and ended July 3, 2015.  Public comments received.

15-NWP-162, 8/24/15, approval transmittal			N/A			15-ECD-0016
3/27/2015


			AP and AY/AZ Tank Farm Ventilation Modifications  (DE11NWP-001 Rev 2 to Rev 3).  Add in 296-A-40 as back up plan to start retreival and add in POR127 to support AY-102 retreival			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1503146
8/3/2015			15-ECD-0040
8/12/15						DE11NWP-001
Rev 3
1/5/16									15-NWP-175
9/25/15
Completion Notice

15-NWP-188
10/22/15
Notification of Public Comment

16-NWP-003, 1/5/16, approval transmittal			N/A			15-ECD-0040
8/12/15


			Operation of ventilation systems in the 241-AP, 241-SY and 241-AY/AZ Tank Farms and support of AY-102 retrieval  (DE11NWP-001 Rev 3 to Rev 4). DE11NWP-001 Rev 4 to DE11NWP-001  Rev 4 Mod A			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1505785
12/29/15
			16-ECD-0001
1/7/16
                            						DE11NWP-001
Rev 4
16-NWP-046
3/3/16									16-NWP-014
1/21/16
Notice of public comment

16-ECD-0030  
7/6/16
Administrative Change

WRPS-1602870
7/7/16
Administrative Change

16-NWP-156
9/28/16
Approval of Administrative Change DE11NWP-001 Rev 4 to DE11NWP-001  Rev 4 Mod A

			AA			16-ECD-0001
1/7/16


			Diffuse and Fugitive Emissions from Tank Farm Operations Notice of Construction Application			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
J. Voogd			3/16/15
WRPS-1500753

			3/18/15
15-ECD-0013						AIR 15-414
4/30/15

						4/27/15			New NOC to stream line routine activities that generate diffuse emissions.

AIR 15-409
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.   This letter combined the completeness letter and the 28-day letter.			OPC			3/18/15
15-ECD-0013


			Rotary Mode Core Sampler High Purge Gas Mode (296-P-35, EU 1413)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D Bowser
L. Borneman
R. Allen


			WRPS-1400605
4/21/14			5/6/14
14-ECD-0022

			FY17			AIR 15-1005
10/12/15						10/16/15			NOC for the new rotary mode core sampler high purge gas system with  portable exhauster (TOC-ENV-NOC-0003 Rev 0).
AIR 14-607, 6/12/14, application determined complete. 
AIR 15-901, 9/3/15 (28-day notice)
DOE email 9/17/14 requesting approval be placed on hold.			OPC			5/6/14
14-ECD-0022


			Rotary Mode Core Sampler High Purge Gas Mode (296-P-35, EU 1413)			No						WRPS			ORP			D Bowser
L. Borneman
R. Allen


			WRPS-1400830
6/3/14			7/8/14 
14-ECD-0031			FY17												NOC for the new rotary mode core sampler high purge gas system with  portable exhauster (TOC-ENV-NOC-0004 Rev 1).  The transmittal also includes the Tier II Review (TOC-NOC-0008 Rev 0). 14-NWP-186, 8/26/14, application determined complete.  The public comment period began May 31, 2015 and ended July 3, 2015.
14-NWP-246, 12/10/14, Ecology placing approval on hold until WDOH NOC application received by Ecology			OPC			7/8/14 
14-ECD-0031


			296-S-18, Suspension from and Return to  Active Service (EU163)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS 1403048
8/21/2014			14-ECD-0044
9/12/2014						AIR 15-801
8/5/15			ORP email 7/29/15			7/29/15			ORP provided email to WDOH on 11/5/2014 to suspend permitting process.  WDOH issued application completeness letter on 10/16/14 (AIR 14-1007).  Agreement on 1/27/2015 to not modify license and defer activities to diffuse and fugitive.

AIR 15-711, 7/24/15 License revision is not required.  Complete lay up actions, prepare report of closure, move unit to FF-01 Table 2-1.			None			14-ECD-0044
9/12/2014 emailed to ECY on 8/4/15


			Tank Farms - Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure Suspension from and Return to  Active Service (NOC 825, AIR 12-307, EUs 50, 57, 58, 498, 749, 885, 886, 1293)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS 1403048
8/21/2014			14-ECD-0044
9/12/2014

						AIR 15-801
8/5/15

AIR 15-802
8/5/15 (EU 50)

AIR 15-803
8/5/15 (EU 57)

AIR 15-804
8/5/15 (EU 58)

AIR 15-805
8/5/15 (EU 498)

AIR 15-806
8/5/15 (EU 749)

AIR 15-807
8/5/15 (EU 885)

AIR 15-808
8/5/15 (EU 886)

AIR 15-809
8/5/15 (EU 1293)			ORP email 7/29/15			7/29/15			Add new requirements to suspend exhauster from active service, and to return to active service.   Two enclosures contained in one submittal.   DOH issued application completeness letter on 10/16/14 with AIR 14-1007

AIR 15-711, 724/15
Determination of Completeness and notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.



			None			14-ECD-0044
9/12/2014 emailed to ECY on 8/4/15


			Tank Farms - Phase II Waste Retrieval and Closure Revision to support AY-102 retreival to allow retreival from DSTs (use of POR127) and update APQ approach (NOC 825, AIR 12-307, EUs 50, 57, 58, 486, 498, 749, 885, 886, 996, 1293, 1334, 1343)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman			WRPS-1501934
5/13/15			6/10/15
15-ECD-0027			8/12/15			AIR 15-801
8/5/15

AIR 15-802
8/5/15 (EU 50)

AIR 15-803
8/5/15 (EU 57)

AIR 15-804
8/5/15 (EU 58)

AIR 15-805
8/5/15 (EU 498)

AIR 15-806
8/5/15 (EU 749)

AIR 15-807
8/5/15 (EU 885)

AIR 15-808
8/5/15 (EU 886)

AIR 15-809
8/5/15 (EU 1293)			ORP email
7/29/15			7/29/15			AIR 15-711
Completeness letter as well as Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.
			CNRR


			Light Towers and Compressors for the AN Farm, AY/AZ Farm, C Farm, and Waste Transfer Corridors			No						WRPS			ORP			D Bowser
L. Borneman
R. Allen


			WRPS-1500492
2/25/15
			15-ECD-0010
3/18/15
															Identification of 40 CFR 60 subpart IIII requirements for light plants, compressors and generators associated with C, AY/AZ, and AN Farms for inclusion in the AOP.

Included in AOP Rev 2B public comment draft.			OPC			15-ECD-0010
3/18/15


			Tank Farms ALARACT Demonstration for Pit Access (ALARACT 06.1 change to 06.2)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1404132
11/11/14			14-ECD-0053
11/28/14			12/3/14			AIR 15-211
2/24/15						12/3/14			Email from WDOH received 12/3/2014 to allow early implementation of revision ahead of formal approval.

DOH issued completeness letter on 1/8/15 with AIR 15-101.

ORP emailed minor updates to WDOH on 1/14/15 based on RTAM agreement

AIR 15-113
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.			CNRR			14-ECD-0053
11/28/14


			241-BX-104 Breather Filter (EU 255)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
A. Miskho			WRPS-1404925
12/10/14			15-ECD-0002
1/14/15						AIR 15-404
4/15/15						4/9/15			DOH issued application completeness letter on 11/21/14 with AIR 15-209

AIR 15-303
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.			CNRR			15-ECD-0002
1/14/15


			Revising Monitoring to match PTE
222-S (EU254)
296-A-44 (EU735)
296-A-45 (EU736)
296-A-46 (EU855)
296-A-47 (EU856)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1405008
12/10/14			15-ECD-0003
1/14/15						AIR 15-511
5/18/15						5/18/15			ORP emailed request to place permitting on hold to WDOH on 2/11/15.

Air 15-406, 4/15/15, DOH completeness letter for EU254

Agreement at routine meetings with WDOH to not pursue modification for EU 735, 736, 855, and 856.			CNRR			15-ECD-0003
1/14/15


			Revision of 222-S Laboratory license for receipt of samples into any hot cell (EU 254)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1604665
11/2/16			16-ECD-0055
11/21/16						AIR-17-135
1/24/17
(EU 254, NOC 1063)									AIR-16-1218 28 Day Draft Approval, 12/19/16			CNRR			16-ECD-0055
11/21/16


			Portable exhauster 126/127 stack height change (EU 885/886)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1501138
3/26/15			15-ECD-0019
4/16/15			8/12/15			AIR 15-801
8/5/15

AIR 15-807
8/5/15 (EU 885)

AIR 15-808
8/5/15 (EU-886)			ORP email 
7/29/15 			7/29/15			AIR 15-520
DOH completeness  review.  License to be issued within 60 days.

AIR 15-711
Notice that application will be approved.  Approval will take affect and final approval letter issued in 28 days.

			CNRR			3/12/15 email from Ecology to ORP




			Change 222-SE engine designation in AOP from emergency to non-emergency and submit NOC application for new engine			No						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1502066
5/21/15			3/11/15 email from ORP to Ecology.

6/10/15
15-ECD-0029			3/13/2015

9/1/2015 to place new engine			3/12/15 email from Ecology to ORP

DE15NWP-001
15-NWP-165
9/2/15						9/1/15			Notice of Construction Application required to operate engine.			OPC			3/12/15 email from Ecology to ORP

6/10/15
15-ECD-0029


			222-S Laboratory Diesel Engine (DE15NWP-001, Rev 0) to DE15NWP-001, Rev 0, Mod A			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1602301 6/16/2016			16-ECD-0029   6/30/2016						DE15NWP-001
16-NWP-155
9/28/16												AA			16-ECD-0029    6/30/2016


			Revision of LERF/ETF licenses to relocate air monitoring staion N581  (EUs 146, 147, 148, 301, 486, and FF-01 Table 4-1)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1503881
9/22/15			15-ECD-0056
11/19/15						AIR 15-1217
1/7/16
EU 148, NOC 996

AIR 15-1218
1/7/16
EU 147, NOC 997

AIR 15-1219
1/7/16
EU 146, NOC 998

AIR 15-1220
1/7/16
EU 301, NOC 999

AIR 15-1221
1/7/16
EU 1425, NOC 1000			ORP email
12/22/15			12/22/15			New monitoring station to have ID N582

AIR 15-1213
12/18/15
Completeness determination and 28-day draft approval

AIR 16-101, 1/7/16, transmittal of individual licenses

AIR 16-420, 4/25/16, Corrected clerical error in EU 1425, NOC 1000 approval number.

			CNRR			15-ECD-0056
11/19/15


			Revision of LERF license and LERF/ETF diffuse and fugitive license for basin cover repair and replacement 			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1604665
11/2/16			16-ECD-0055
11/21/16						AIR 17-131
1/24/17
(EU 148, NOC 1079)

AIR 17-132
1/24/17
(EU 147, NOC1080)

AIR 17-133
1/24/17
(EU 146, NOC 1081)

AIR 17-134
1/24/17
(EU  1425, NOC 1082)									License revision to clarify that LERF basin cover repair and repalacement are covered under existing licenses. Emission units 146 147 148 and 1425.

AIR 16-1219
12/19/16
Completeness Review			CNRR


			Revise 296-A-40 license to support AY-102 retreival into AP farm (EU204, NOC_ID 828)			Yes						WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman			WRPS-1504200
10/1/15			15-ECD-0052
10/28/15						AIR 16-201
2/12/16			ORP email
2/4/16			2/25/16			AIR 15-1206
12/2/15 
Determination of Completeness

AIR 16-115, 2/1/16, 28 day draft			CNRR			15-ECD-0052
10/28/15


			Low Activity Waste Pretreatment System (LAWPS) – Construction/Operation			Yes						WRPS			ORP			T. Beam
D. Bowser			(Aug 2017)			(Sept 2017)			CY 2018


			Low Activity Waste Pretreatment System (LAWPS) – Construction/Operation			No						WRPS			ORP			T. Beam
D. Bowser			(Aug 2017)			(Sept 2017)			CY 2018


			Operation of portable exhausters supporting SST waste retrieval at the 241-A and 241-AX Tank Farms			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1600698
2/19/16			16-ECD-0008
2/23/16


			Removal of 241-A and 241-AX  Tank Farms from  DE05NWP-002			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1601713
4/28/16			16-ECD-0020
5/16/16																		AA			16-ECD-0020
5/16/16


			Modification to support A/AX retrieval (DE05NWP-002, Rev 2)			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1601713
4/28/16			16-ECD-0020
5/16/16															Amendment to remove exhauster flow restriction to support retrieval in A and AX tank farms.			AA			16-ECD-0020 5/16/16


			Operation of portable exhausters supporting intrusion mitigation at the 241-T Tank Farm			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1601328
5/2/16			16-ECD-0019
5/3/16																		OPC			16-ECD-0019
5/3/16


			Operation of portable exhausters supporting water intrusion mitigation at the 241-T Tank Farm			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1602269 6/16/16			16-ECD-0026   6/21/2016						AIR 16-901
9/1/16			ORP Email
8/31/16			8/31/16			AIR 16-709
7/28/16
DOH completeness review. License to be issued within 60 days.

AIR 16-807, 8/23/16, 28-day draft
			OPC			16-ECD-0026  6/21/16


			Tank Farms Breather Filters Notice of Construction Application

Part 1 of 4

Note: List spans 4 rows due to the number of Emission Units/NOCs			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1700591 3/6/17			17-ECD-0014
3/7/17						AIR 17-710
07/27/17									AIR 17-405
4/11/17
DOH completeness review. License to be issued within 60 days.

AIR 17-611
06/23/17
28-Day Draft Approval for Tank Farm Breather Filters 

AIR 17-710
7/27/2017 
NOC Listing Part 1 of 4
EU 1, NOC 1145; EU 65, NOC 1182; EU 66, NOC 1183; EU 67, NOC 1186; EU 68, NOC 1179; EU 69, NOC 1184; EU 70, NOC 1188; EU 71, NOC 1181; EU 72, NOC 1189; EU 73, NOC 1185; EU 74, NOC 1192; EU 75, NOC 1193; EU 76, NOC 1187; EU 77, NOC 1191; EU 78, NOC 1180; EU 79, NOC 1178; EU 80, NOC 1190; EU 81, NOC 1217; EU 82, NOC 1213; EU 83, NOC 1216; EU 84, NOC 1215; EU 85, NOC 1214; EU 86, NOC 1212; EU 87, NOC 1087; EU 88, NOC 1088; EU 90, NOC 1086; EU 91, NOC 1089; EU 92, NOC 1085; EU 94, NOC 1090; EU 97, NOC 1220; EU 98, NOC 1225; EU 99, NOC 1224; EU 100, NOC 1232; EU 101, NOC 1219; EU 102, NOC 1230; EU 103, NOC 1218; EU 104, NOC 1233; EU 105, NOC 1226; EU 106, NOC 1231; EU 107, NOC 1228; EU 108, NOC 1229; EU 109, NOC 1221; EU 110, NOC 1227; EU 111, NOC 1223; EU 112, NOC 1222; EU 113, NOC 1210; EU 114, NOC 1200; EU 115, NOC 1205; EU 116, NOC 1198; EU 117, NOC 1206; EU 118, NOC 1197; EU 119, NOC 1207; EU 120, NOC 1196; EU 121, NOC 1203; EU 122, NOC 1209; EU 123, NOC 1201; EU 124, NOC 1195; EU 125, NOC 1208; EU 126, NOC 1199; EU 127, NOC 1194			OPC			17-ECD-0014
3/7/17


			Tank Farms Breather Filters Notice of Construction Application

Part 2 of 4

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
NOC Listing Part 2 of 4
EU 128, NOC 1202; EU 129, NOC 1211; EU 130, NOC 1204; EU 131, NOC 1154; EU 132, NOC 1151; EU 133, NOC 1153; EU 134, NOC 1152; EU 135, NOC 1158; EU 136, NOC 1159; EU 137, NOC 1155; EU 138, NOC 1160; EU 139, NOC 1156; EU 140, NOC 1157; EU 200, NOC 1177; EU 201, NOC 1175; EU 202, NOC 1161; EU 203, NOC 1162; EU 230, NOC 1141; EU 231, NOC 1142; EU 232, NOC 1146; EU 233, NOC 1147; EU 235, NOC 1150; EU 237, NOC 1136; EU 242, NOC 1149; EU 244, NOC 1144; EU 245, NOC 1143; EU 246, NOC 1148; EU 247, NOC 1135; EU 255, NOC 1114; EU 256, NOC 1120; EU 257, NOC 1113; EU 258, NOC 1117; EU 259, NOC 1111; EU 260, NOC 1122; EU 261, NOC 1116; EU 262, NOC 1112; EU 263, NOC 1119; EU 264, NOC 1121; EU 265, NOC 1118; EU 266, NOC 1099; EU 267, NOC 1107; EU 268, NOC 1102; EU 269, NOC 1095; EU 270, NOC 1096; EU 271, NOC 1110; EU 272, NOC 1098; EU 273, NOC 1115; EU 274, NOC 1106; EU 275, NOC 1101; EU 276, NOC 1105; EU 277, NOC 1103; EU 278, NOC 1104; EU 279, NOC 1097; EU 280, NOC 1108; EU 281, NOC 1100; EU 282, NOC 1109;			OPC			17-ECD-0014
3/7/17


			Tank Farms Breather Filters Notice of Construction Application

Part 3 of 4

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
NOC Listing Part 3 of 4
EU 283, NOC 1123; EU 284, NOC 1127; EU 285, NOC 1128; EU 286, NOC 1124; EU 287, NOC 1134; EU 288, NOC 1125; EU 289, NOC 1126; EU 290, NOC 1131; EU 291, NOC 1130; EU 292, NOC 1133; EU 293, NOC 1132; EU 294, NOC 1129; EU 302, NOC 1094; EU 303, NOC 1092; EU 304, NOC 1093; EU 305, NOC 1091; EU 712, NOC 1140; EU 713, NOC 1249; EU 716, NOC 1138; EU 717, NOC 1139; EU 737, NOC 1137; EU 738 Replaced NOC 882 with NOC 1246; EU 740 Replaced NOC 883 with NOC 1248; EU 742 Replaced NOC 884 with NOC 1251; EU 744 Replaced NOC 885 with NOC 1253; EU 751, NOC 1239; EU 894 Replaced NOC 895 with NOC 1244; EU 910, NOC 1240; EU 912 Replaced NOC 886 with NOC 1245; EU 922, Replaced NOC 887 with NOC 1247; EU 959, Replaced NOC 888 with NOC 1250; EU 969, Replaced NOC 889 with NOC 1252; EU 1129, Replaced NOC 897 with NOC 1243; EU 1130, Replaced NOC 896 with NOC 1238; EU 1207, NOC 1169; EU 1208, NOC 1170;			OPC			17-ECD-0014
3/7/17


			Tank Farms Breather Filters Notice of Construction Application

Part 4 of 4

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
NOC Listing Part 4 of 4
EU 1209, NOC 1171; EU 1210, NOC 1172; EU 1211, NOC 1173; EU 1212, NOC 1174; EU 1213, NOC 1176; EU 1219, NOC 1163; EU 1220, NOC 1164; EU 1221, NOC 1165; EU 1222, NOC 1166; EU 1223, NOC 1167; EU 1224, NOC 1168; EU 1227, NOC 1242; EU 1228, NOC 1235; EU 1229, NOC 1237; EU 1230, NOC 1234; EU 1231, NOC 1241 EU 1232, NOC 1236; EU 1371, Replaced NOC 899 with NOC 1254; EU 1384, Replaced NOC 908 with NOC 1255; EU 1406, Replaced NOC 914 with NOC 1256 			OPC			17-ECD-0014
3/7/17


			200 East and 200 West Decontamination Trailers			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1503600
9/14/15			15-ECD-0046
10/1/2015						AIR 16-108 1/26/16 
(NOC 856)

AIR 16-109 1/26/16
(NOC 856)

AIR 16-110 1/26/16 
(NOC 857)

AIR 16-111 1/26/16 
(NOC 857)									New licenses issued for decontamination trailers as part of implementation of  EU 1418, NOC 945 diffuse and fugitive license for Tank Farms.

AIR 15-1012, 10/22/15,   EU 486, NOC 856 to be obsoleted after new licenses issued for 200E and 200W decon trailers.

AIR 15-1212 12/22/15, 28 day draft licenses for decon trailers.


			Revision of APQ , PTE, and abated emissions for AN, AW, AP,  and SY primary exhausters			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1602616
11/2/16			16-ECD-0052
11/15/16						AIR 17-103
1/5/2017
(EU 735, NOC 1022)

AIR 17-104
1/5/2017
(EU 736, NOC 1025)

AIR 17-105
1/5/2017
(EU 855, NOC 1026)

AIR 17-106
1/5/2017
(EU 856, NOC 1027)

AIR 17-107
1/5/2017
(EU 1328, NOC 1028)

AIR 17-108
1/5/2017
(EU 1329, NOC 1029)

AIR 17-109
1/5/2017
(EU 1335, NOC 1030)

AIR 17-110
1/5/2017
(EU 1342, NOC 1031)
									Emission units 735, 736, 855, 856, 1335, 1342, 1328, and 1329

AIR 16-1210  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1211 28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1212  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1213  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1214  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1215  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1216  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16

AIR 16-1217  28 Day Draft Approval
12/19/16


			CNRR			16-ECD-0052
11/15/16


			Operation  of 222-SL Laboratory			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1700068
3/21/17			17-ECD-0019
3/31/17																		OPC			17-ECD-0019
3/31/17


			Revision of ALARACTs  5.1, 6.2 , 10.1 and 14.1			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1701356 05/01/17			17-ECD-0034
06/06/17						AIR 17-714
07/27/17

AIR 17-716
07/27/17

AIR 17-715
07/27/17

AIR 17-717
07/27/17									AIR 17-714 Approved ALARACT 5.2 Defined in AIR 17-703 which Updated ALARACT 5.1 to 5.2

AIR 17-716 Approved ALARACT 6.3 Defined in AIR 17-704 which Updated ALARACT 6.2 to 6.3

AIR 17-715 Approved ALARACT 10.2 Defined in AIR 17-706 which Updated ALARACT 10.1 to 10.2

AIR 17-717 Approved ALARACT 14.2 Defined in AIR 17-705 which Updated ALARACT 14.1 to 14.2			CNRR			17-ECD-0034
06/06/17


			Administrative Amendments to modify conditions for engines contained in attachment 1 of the AOP			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1701346 06/19/17			17-ECD-0046
07/06/17																		AA			17-ECD-0046
07/06/17


			Off permit change to include various engines at Tank Farms in the AOP			No						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1701347
06/19/17			17-ECD-0049
7/12/17																		OPC			17-ECD-0049
07/12/17


			Revision Request for 242-A Evaporator (296-A-22) to update the stack height and stack diameter within the FF-01.			Yes						WRPS			ORP			L. Borneman
D. Bowser			WRPS-1701348 04/26/17			17-ECD-0030
5/5/17						AIR 17-601
06/05/2017			ORP Email
5/25/17
05/30/17						AIR 17-503
5/24/17
DOH  28-day  draft approval. 
NOC 1259			OPC			17-ECD-0030
5/5/17
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Closure Status


			GENERAL															CLOSURE STATUS


			Title 			Rad
Doc ?			Contr.			DOE			POCs			To 
DOE
(date)			To
Agency
(date & Ltr)			Agency
Respond
(Ltr & Date)			Comments			AOP Removal  Request			To 
Ecology 
(date & Ltr)			Required Notices			AOP Incorp. (Rev & date)			AOP                                 Comments


			Removal of 300 Area Facilitites from AOP (EE/CA DOE/RL-2005-87 R0)  
(STILL ACTIVE)
318-01-S (175) AIR 06-1037;
325-01-S (361) AIR 06-1042, DE98NWP-004; 
331-01-V (412) AIR 06-1061, 97NM-147; 
			Yes
and
No			WCH			RL			D. Jackson															SM			Ecology Initiated mod.			Ecology Ltr  (8/17/06)
Public Review  8/28/06 - 9/29/06
Ecology Ltr (9/17/06)
Public Review Extended to 10/13
Responsiveness Summary:
06-05-021 (2/26/06)			As individual CERCLA documentation is approved.
Renewal 1:
340 BBLDG-001 (424) (11-AMRC-0033);
RCF-2-EX (184);
323-01-S (359) (08-SED-0076);
3730-01-S (417) (08-SED-0086);
Renewal 2:
320-01-S (358)  (11-AMRC-0096);
320-02-S (355) (11-AMRC-0096);
320-04-S (357) (11-AMRC-0096);
326-01-S (362) (11-AMRC-0096);
329-01-S (366) (11-AMRC-0096);
340-NTEX (423) (11-AMRC-0033);
340DECON (422) (11-AMRC-0033));


			Close PUREX Tunnels as point source and include in Table 2-1			Yes			CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1505259
12/8/15			16-ESQ-0018
12/21/15			AIR 16-421
4/26/16			 WDOH performed physical  inspection 3/31/16			OPC


			Removal from Service of WESF Emergency Diesel Engine Powered air compressor (225BC)			No			CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			CHPRC-1605678
03/15/17
												CNRR


			Removal from Service of WESF Emergency Diesel Engine Powered Deep Well Pump			No			CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			12/28/14
CHPRC-150374			16-ESQ-0051
3/7/16									CNRR


			Close 224-T Characterization Activities and include in Table 2-1			Yes			CHPRC			RL			E. Faust
P. Karschnia			2/1/17
CHPRC-1605240			17-ESQ-0047
3/7/17									OPC


			Closure of WSCF
600 S-6266-001 (62)
600 S-6266-002 (63)
600 Area Diffuse/Fugitive (504)			Yes
			MSA			RL			D. Jackson
R. Kaldor			9/24/14			10/9/2014
14-ESQ-0118			1/21/15
AIR 15-112

3/5/15
AIR 15-302



			Closure of WSCF
600 E WSCF 001			No			MSA			RL			D. Jackson
R. Kaldor			1/28/15			15-ESQ-0037
2/26/15									CNRR


			Closure of Emission Unit 200E P-296AN-001
[296-A-29] (227)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
T. Miskho			WRPS-1404110
9/30/14			10/15/14
14-ECD-0050			1/15/15
AIR-15-109			Inspection closeout indicated EU will be removed from FF-01 on next update			CNRR			10/15/14
14-ECD-0050


			Report of closure for 241-ER-311 tank pumping (EU 50, 486, 910: Deleting NOC_ID 850)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
A. Miskho			WRPS-1500948
4/6/15			15-ECD-0020
4/17/15			AIR 15-801  (EUs 50 and 486)

AIR 15-903
9/3/15 (EU 910)
			7/21/2015 email from ORP to WDOH to place effort on hold pending other higher priority items.

AIR 15-810
8/5/15 (EU 910 28-day)			CNRR			15-ECD-0020
4/17/15


			Report of closure for EU 1334 (MARS001) and EU1343 (MARS002)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
A. Miskho			WRPS-1502311
6/22/15			15-ECD-0034
7/23/15			AIR 15-801
8/5/15


			AIR 15-711 is a 28-day letter.  

7/29/2015 email from ORP to WDOH accepting license.			CNRR			15-ECD-0034
7/23/15


			Report of closure for 12 licenses superseded by new Diffuse and Fugitive License  (EU 486)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
A. Miskho			WRPS-1503600
9/14/15			15-ECD-0046
10/1/15			AIR 15-1012
10/22/15 (NOC_ID 805, 839, 841, 843, 845, 846, 854, 898, 863, 932)

AIR 16-108 1/26/16 
(NOC 856)

AIR 16-109 1/26/16
(NOC 856)

AIR 16-110 1/26/16 
(NOC 857)

AIR 16-111 1/26/16 
(NOC 857)

AIR 16-401
4/4/16
Clarification of Report of Closure for EU 486, NOC No. 805, 839, 841, 843, 845, 846, 854, 856, 857, 863, 898, 932			New diffuse and fugitive license is EU 1418, NOC 945

10 NOC_IDs were closed with AIR 15-1012.  Remaining 2 to be closed after associated licenses reissued for 200E and 200W decon trailers.

AIR 15-1212 12/22/15, 28 day draft licenses for decon trailers			CNRR			15-ECD-0046
10/1/15




			Report of Closure for Bulk Vit Demonstration (EU 878)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser			WRPS-1504198
9/30/15			15-ECD-0053
10/30/15			AIR 15-1119
11/17/15


						CNRR			15-ECD-0053
10/30/15


			Reports of Closure for Notice of Construction Identification Numbers 823, 852, and 853 and Emission Unit 1249			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1601407
3/31/16			16-ECD-0018
5/3/16			AIR 16-511
5/23/16						CNRR			16-ECD-0018
5/3/16


			Report of closure for Exhauster 296-A-40 (EU 204) and Pore Water Extraction Test Project (EU1391)			Yes			WRPS			ORP			D. Bowser
L. Borneman
			WRPS-1700731
3/6/17			17-ECD-0016
3/20/17			AIR-17-403
4/11/17						CNRR			17-ECD-0016
3/20/17


			Report of Closure for the EP-318-01-S (EU 175)			Yes			PNNL			PNSO/RL			T. McDermott  M. Barnett			OUT-0294-2016
7/21/16			16-ESQ-0120
8/26/2016						Authorized in Line 3 above.
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From: Faust, Eric T

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Trimberger, Bryan R; Skinnarland, Ron (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY); Kaldor, Reed A
Subject: RE: AOP Renewal Application

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:27:35 PM

Phil,

| apologize that the permit renewal did not get out of our shop by mid-August. The application was signed out by
Doug Shoop this past Friday, but it is currently at MSA undergoing the printing and CD creation process.

I would ask that if Reed has a PDF available of the certified, complete application file, that he provide me a copy
while it is undergoing the transmittal process. | could provide that electronic application file to you in advance of
your formal receipt of our letter (17-ESQ-0092). If you would like that file, please let me know.

Thanks,

Eric

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Faust, Eric T <Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov>

Cc: Trimberger, Bryan R <Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>; Skinnarland, E R (Ron) <rski461@ecy.wa.gov>;
Heuston, Daniel (ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: AOP Renewal Application

Eric,

I’m starting to become nervous about the renewal application schedule.

1.  WAC 173-401-710 (3), permit expiration terminates the source’s right to operate unless a timely and complete
renewal application has been submitted consistent with subsection (1) of this section and WAC 173-401-500.
{emphasis added}

2. WAC 173-401-500 (4), allows for sixty days for Ecology to review the application for completeness.

The submission date of the renewal will either cause ecology to:

1. Accelerate our timeframe to resolve any issues that might be in the application that makes it incomplete in an
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attempt to allow DOE to correct the issues before the end of September or

2. Work at the regular pace and hope the application is complete to support the use of a permit shield

Another concern is that NOC applications take precedence over AOP work. Ecology currently has two active NOCs
with WRPS, three on hold, and one expected in mid-September. All of these will demand the same personnel and
create and issue where DOE will need to assist Ecology with the establishment of priorities for work execution.

Philip






From: Hamilton, James T

To: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A; Trimberger, Bryan R; Gent, Philip (ECY); Heuston, Daniel (ECY); Lehman, Karrol D; Demiter
Michael J

Subject: RE: AOP Renewal Request

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:02:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Lilyann,

No problem glad we could be of assistance.
Thank you everyone who assisted in this matter! Your efforts are appreciated.

Sincerely,
James T. Hamilton

Air & Water Permitting

Environmental Protection

509.373.1511 (office)

416.6128 / 208.351.9475 (local Google voice™# / linked to cell#)

washingtonriver
protectionsolutions

contractor to the United States Department of Energy

N\

From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) [mailto:libad61@ECY.WA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Hamilton, James T <James_T_Hamilton@rl.gov>

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>; Trimberger, Bryan R
<Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>; Gent, Phil (Washington Department of Ecology)
<pgend6l@ecy.wa.gov>; Heuston, Daniel (ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Lehman, Karrol D
<Karrol_D_Lehman@rl.gov>; Demiter, Michael J <Michael J Demiter@rl.gov>

Subject: RE: AOP Renewal Request

James — This information is perfect. | think we had a partial duplicate of this document and hadn’t
connected it to the original. Thank you for the quick response!

Lilyann Bauder, PE

Department of Ecology | Nuclear Waste Program
3100 Port of Benton Blvd | Richland, WA 99354

(509) 372-7951 | lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov

From: Hamilton, James T [mailto:James_T_Hamilton@rl.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <libad61 @ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>; Trimberger, Bryan R
<Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>; Gent, Philip (ECY) <pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Heuston, Daniel
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washington
solutions






(ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Lehman, Karrol D <Karrol_D_Lehman@rl.gov>; Demiter, Michael J
<Michael J Demiter@rl.gov>
Subject: RE: AOP Renewal Request

Lilyann,

We are looking into your request. We would like to clarify that in the email below are you actually
referring to Subpart Illl for RICE engines?

If you are referring to Subpart Illl for RICE engines we believe you may be discussing Discharge Point,
“Effluent Treatment Facility RICE” found on Table 3-2 of the renewal 3 application submitted to
Ecology under letter number 17-ESQ-0092 dated August 25, 2017. In the table entry, the text makes
reference to letter 15-ARMP-0086.

What if any specific documentation are you looking for other than the entry provided in the
submittal of the renewal 3 application and the attached letter?

If we have missed the mark on trying to answer your questions below please let us know how we can
further assist you in this effort.

Sincerely,
James T. Hamilton

Air & Water Permitting
Environmental Protection
509.373.1511 (office)
416.6128 / 208.351.9475 (local Google voice™# / linked to cell#)
™. \ashingtonriver
protectionsolutions

contractor to the United States Department of Energy

From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) [mailto:libad61@ECY.WA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Hamilton, James T <James_T_Hamilton@rl.gov>

Cc: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>; Trimberger, Bryan R
<Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>; Gent, Phil (Washington Department of Ecology)
<pgen46l@ecy.wa.gov>; Heuston, Daniel (ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>

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
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Would you please let us know by noon today if you have any documentation about a subpart |l
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

Cc: Faust, Eric T; Heuston, Daniel (ECY); Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)
Subject: RE: AOP renewal document

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 7:52:17 AM

Attachments: Final Draft DOE-RL-2017-31 (Renewal 3 App) Appendix A.docx

Here is the Word file for the appendix. Let me know if you need more than this.

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>
Cc: Faust, Eric T <Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov>; Heuston, Daniel (ECY) <DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Bauder,

Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: AOP renewal document

Reed,

Can we get your document file (with red-lines)? Easier to work with than potentially introducing transcription
errors.

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


Condition:	4.11; PSD-02-01, Conditions 3.2 (PM or PM10), 4.2 (NOx), 5.2 (PM or PM10), 6.2 (NOx), and 7.2  (PM or PM10), General Testing Requirements.  Within 180-days of achieving the optimized feed rate of simulant at which the LAW and HLW vitrification facilities will be operated, the permittee shall demonstrate initial compliance through a performance demonstration conducted per an Ecology approved Performance Demonstration Plan.  The permittee shall utilize the Performance Demonstration Plan requirements identified in the Dangerous Waste Portion of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Permit for the Treatment, Storage, and Disposal of Dangerous Waste Hanford Tank Waste Treatment and Immobilization Plant (DWP), condition III.10.H.5.f (LAW) and III.10.J.5.f (HLW).  Ecology shall be notified at least 30 days prior to the test and invited to participate in the test activities at least one week prior to testing.


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


[bookmark: _Toc321830423][bookmark: _Toc369175375][bookmark: _Toc369516412][bookmark: _Toc369517155]






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









[bookmark: _Toc369175389][bookmark: _Toc369516426][bookmark: _Toc369517169][bookmark: _Toc410371932][bookmark: _Toc411950496]


1.4.39 Discharge Point:	385 Building


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


[bookmark: _Toc369175394][bookmark: _Toc369516432][bookmark: _Toc369517175][bookmark: _Toc410371938][bookmark: _Toc411950502]


1.4.45 Discharge Point:	Rattle Snake Barricade [footnoteRef:2] [2: 

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


[bookmark: _Toc369175397][bookmark: _Toc369516435][bookmark: _Toc369517178]Calculation Model: 	Not applicable.






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


		(3)  Inspect spark plugs every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first, and replace as necessaryInspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


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


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintain the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


		(2)  Change oil and filter every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


		(3)  Inspect air cleaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first.


		(4)  Inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or annually, whichever comes first, and replace as necessary.


Compliance Requirement:	(1)  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions.


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


Condition:	(1)  Operate and maintai1.n the engine in accordance with Manufacturer’s emission-related writtenrecommendations or instructions, or develop a maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions .


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
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1.4.61 Discharge Point:	WTP Construction Site Pretreatment Tower Crane


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


Compliance Requirement:	(1)  Compliance will be determined by operating and maintaining the engine in accordance with the manufacturer’s emission-related written recommendations or instructions, or develop a maintenance plan in a manner consistent with good air pollution control practice for minimizing emissions .


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

Subject: RE: Asbestos

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 8:58:25 AM
Phil -

I originally removed it when RL received Ecology letter 16-NWP-203. | then put it back in when RL received
Ecology letter 17-NWP-063. Since you asked the question, | am realizing that it was not necessary to add it back in
since the areas for which BCAA is defined as having authority are not part of the Hanford Site major source because
these areas are not considered contiguous or adjacent to the Hanford Site as stated in the Standard Terms and
Conditions of the AOP. Regulation 1, Article 8 should be removed from the list of applicable requirements and
identified as inapplicable in the draft AOP Renewal 3. Let me know if you need any additional information.
Thanks.

Reed

372-1992

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed A_Kaldor@rl.gov>
Cc: Faust, Eric T <Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov>
Subject: Asbestos

Reed,

Why did you included asbestos with BCAA as applicable?

Philip

Table 2-2. Hanford Site Applicable Requirements. (2 pages) Requirement BCAA, Regulation 1, Article 5 *“Outdoor
Burning” BCAA, Regulation 1, Article 8 “Asbestos” WAC 173-400, “General Regulations for Air Pollution
Sources” (except as identified in Table 2-3, Hanford Site Inapplicable Requirements)
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From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY); Faust, Eric T

Subject: RE: Change to inapplicable requirements for the STGC in the AOP
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 9:07:55 AM

Phil —

| have discussed this with Eric and it seems that we should include this CFR in the applicable requirements Table as we
did for 40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGGG, recognizing that the landfill meets the condition you referenced. Are you OK with
this?

Reed
372-1992

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>

Cc: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Change to inapplicable requirements for the STGC in the AOP

Reed,

I have an issue with the Subpart Cf on page 2-18, Table 2-3 of the AOP application. Hanford
does have a MSW constructed before 2014, so it does have an affected source. However the
citation §60.3f (d)(1), is the term that allows this to be an inapplicable requirement. An issues on
your part?

§60.31f Designated facilities.

() The designated facility to which these Emission Guidelines apply is each existing MSW landfill for which
construction, reconstruction, or modification was commenced on or before July 17, 2014,

(b) Physical or operational changes made to an existing MSW landfill solely to comply with an emission
guideline are not considered a modification or reconstruction and would not subject an existing MSW landfill to the
requirements of a standard of performance for new MSW landfills.

(c) For purposes of obtaining an operating permit under title V of the Clean Air Act, the owner or operator of an
MSW landfill subject to this subpart with a design capacity less than 2.5 million megagrams or 2.5 million cubic
meters is not subject to the requirement to obtain an operating permit for the landfill under part 70 or 71 of this
chapter, unless the landfill is otherwise subject to either part 70 or 71. For purposes of submitting a timely application
for an operating permit under part 70 or 71, the owner or operator of an MSW landfill subject to this subpart with a
design capacity greater than or equal to 2.5 million megagrams and 2.5 million cubic meters on the effective date of
EPA approval of the state's program under section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act, and not otherwise subject to either
part 70 or 71, becomes subject to the requirements of §70.5(a)(1)(i) or §71.5(a)(1)(i) of this chapter 90 days after the
effective date of such section 111(d) program approval, even if the design capacity report is submitted earlier.

(d) When an MSW landfill subject to this subpart is closed as defined in this subpart, the owner or operator is
no longer subject to the requirement to maintain an operating permit under part 70 or 71 of this chapter for the landfill
if the landfill is not otherwise subject to the requirements of either part 70 or 71 and if either of the following
conditions are met:

(1) The landfill was never subject to the requirement to install and operate a gas collection and control system under



mailto:pgen461@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:liba461@ECY.WA.GOV

mailto:Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov



860.33f; or

40 CFR 60 Subpart Cf, “Emission Guidelines and
Compliance Times for Municipal Solid Waste
Landfills

The MSW on the Hanford Site meets the
conditions of §60.3f (d)(1)







From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY); Faust, Eric T
Subject: RE: another one

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 9:08:50 AM
Phil —

40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGGG is included in the applicable requirements (Table 2.2). We determined it
was applicable even though the activities performed under RCRA and CERCLA are exempt.

40 CFR 68 is included in the applicable requirements (Table 2.2). BNl indicated they will have facilities
subject to this rule in during the period of the permit.

Let me know if you need more.

Reed
372-1992

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>

Cc: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: another one

Reed,

In AOP, not application

40 CFR 63 Subpart GGGGG, “National Emission No affected sources on the Hanford Site.
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Site
Remediation”
And
40 CFR 68, “Chemical Accident Prevention The Hanford Site no longer has any
Provisions” facilities or activities subject to these
requirements.

Philip
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From: Kaldor, Reed A

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Faust, Eric T

Subject: RE: missing inapplicable in application
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 9:08:24 AM
Phil —

Yes, this should be in the inapplicable requirements table.
Thanks.

Reed

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Kaldor, Reed A <Reed_A_Kaldor@rl.gov>

Subject: missing inapplicable in application

Reed,

This is in the permit, but not in your application.

Do you still want it?

40 CFR 60 Subpart HHHH, “Emission Guidelines and | No affected sources on the Hanford Site.
Compliance Times for Coal-Fired Electric Steam
Generating Units”

Philip
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From: Faust, Eric T

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Trimberger, Bryan R

Subject: RE: physical address for RL and ORP

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 2:44:41 PM
Phil,

The addresses for are:

RL -
* Physical: 2420 Stevens Center Place, Richland, WA 99354

* Mailing: P.O. Box 550, Richland, WA 99352

ORP -
* Physical: 2440 Stevens Center Place, Richland, WA 99354

* Mailing: P.O. Box 450, Richland, WA 99352

Thanks,

Eric

From: Gent, Philip (ECY) [mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Faust, Eric T <Eric.Faust@rl.doe.gov>
Cc: Trimberger, Bryan R <Bryan_R_Trimberger@orp.doe.gov>
Subject: physical address for RL and ORP

Eric,

Please provide me with the physical address (e.g. 2440 Stevens Ave.) for both RL and ORP. I need it for the STGC
of the AOP
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Philip






From: Robin Priddy

To: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY)

Subject: Re: Hanford AOP Renewal 3 Attachment 3 and SoB Review
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 12:05:20 PM

Lilyann, everything looks fine just one small administrative edit is that our current address is 526 South Steptoe
Street, all the rest of the address is the same it's in the body of the aop attachment line 26 and in a few headers on the
statement of basis.

Everything else is up to date according to my notes.

Thank you, Robin

From: Robin Priddy

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:42:07 PM

To: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY)

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY)

Subject: Re: Hanford AOP Renewal 3 Attachment 3 and SoB Review

Lilyann I looked quicky and it seemed fine. I'm in West Virginia now - I'll read and respond tomorrow morning.
Thank you !Raobin

From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 3:26:51 PM

To: Robin Priddy

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY)

Subject: RE: Hanford AOP Renewal 3 Attachment 3 and SoB Review

Hey Robin!

Have you had some time to review the Hanford AOP Attachment 3 and Attachment 3 Statement of Basis? We are
looking at going out for comment in early November and would like to make sure that you are satisfied with the
section.

Thanks!
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

From: Robin Priddy [mailto:robin.priddy@bentoncleanair.org]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) <liba461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Hanford AOP Renewal 3 Attachment 3 and SoB Review

Lilyann,

Thank you! | hope you are having fun while out of the office. We’ll get comments back by then - Robin

From: Bauder, Lilyann (ECY) [mailto:liba461@ECY . WA.GOV]

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Robin Priddy <robin.priddy@bentoncleanair.org <mailto:robin.priddy@bentoncleanair.org> >

Cc: Gent, Philip (ECY) <pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV <mailto:pgen461@ECY.WA.GOV> >; Heuston, Daniel (ECY)
<DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV <mailto:DHEU461@ECY.WA.GOV> >

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

(509) 372-7951 | <mailto:lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov> lilyann.bauder@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Schmidt, John W (DOH)

To: Gent, Philip (ECY

Cc: Utley, Randell J (DOH); McCormick, Ernest R (DOH); Berven, Shawna D (DOH)
Subject: SoB-2017 Draft

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:00:35 PM

Attachments: So0B-2017 Draft.docx

Philip,

Attached is the draft SoB for Att 2. We can work on finalizing over the next couple of weeks.

Thanks,

jws
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Radioactive air emission standards for the State of Washington are contained in WAC 173-480-040, 173-480-050, 173-480-060 and in 40 CFR Part 61, Subparts H.  In accordance with WAC 173-480-050 Health shall enforce the most stringent standard in effect. 


 


Under WAC 246-247-040(5), the department may set limits on emission rates for specific radionuclides for specific emission units and/or set requirements and limitations on the operation of emission unit(s) as specified in this license.  Health establishes emission limits in Notice of Construction (NOC) approvals or upon baseline emissions from an emission unit. 


 


All new construction and significant modifications of emission units from August 10, 1988 until the termination of this license, shall utilize BARCT per WAC 246-247-040(3). 


 


All existing emission units and insignificant modifications shall utilize ALARACT.  [WAC 246-247-040(4)] 
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Emission units with a potential-to-emit less than 0.1 mrem/yr TEDE to the MEI may estimate those radionuclide emissions, in lieu of monitoring, in accordance with 40 CFR 61 Appendix D, or other procedure approved by the department.  The department may require periodic confirmatory monitoring methods approved by the department under WAC 246-247-075(3). 


 


WAC 246-247-075(11) requires the licensee to address accidental releases when planning for any new construction or significant modification of the emission unit if the probability of occurrence during the expected life of the emission unit is greater than one percent.   
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Section 5 of Attachment 2 describes the requirements for monitoring and reporting of diffuse or fugitive source emissions. The ambient air monitoring conducted at the Hanford Site has been accepted by the department as the method for demonstrating compliance to emissions limits for diffuse and fugitive sources. Those sources with Emission Unit specific conditions and limitations within the FF-01 License must be monitored and meet the applicable quality assurance and analysis requirements. All required ambient air monitors shall be identified along with their data measurements in the annual Radionuclide Air Emissions Report. 


Quality Assurance and Analysis 


All required ambient air samples collected and analyzed must be compatible with the quality assurance requirements of national standards such as NQA-1, EPA QA/R-5, and Method 114 as applicable. Near-facility ambient air samples from individual stations must be composited at a frequency no greater than 6 months. 


 


Modifications to the Diffuse and Fugitive Environmental Monitoring 


 


Prior to making modifications (i.e., moving, or removing air sample locations, or changing the sampling period) to the accepted periodic confirmatory measurement (for minor diffuse and fugitive sources) and continuous measurement (for major diffuse and fugitive sources) the Department of Health, Radioactive Air Emissions Section shall approve a written request for the modifications. The request for modification may take the form of an email or formal letter. Analysis of other media samples will be conducted at labs with the appropriate quality assurance programs in-place. 
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In the course of Hanford’s 50-year history radioactive waste products may have been disposed of by means not allowed by today’s standards.  These disposal areas represent potential diffuse or passively ventilated point sources of radioactive airborne emissions. The license describes actions that must be taken upon the licensee discovering any category of diffuse or passively ventilated point sources. These actions include a means to establish methods for determining compliance assurance. 


 


Categories of emission units or other specific emission units not identified in existing Tables, will meet the requirements for periodic confirmatory monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting found in Attachment 2.  The annual Radionuclide Air Emissions Report for the Hanford Site satisfies the reporting requirements. 
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The principle identifier used in Attachment 2 of the Air Operation Permit is the Air 


Emissions Inventory (AEI) number.  This number is assigned to an emission unit when registered with the department.  In addition to the Emission Unit ID number the Air Emissions Inventory (AEI) number is also used as an identifier.  This unique identifier was established for use in the Hanford Air Operating Permit.  It is based upon an alphanumeric code description indicating key information concerning the operational area code, a category code, a building identifier, and type of emission point identifier code. 


 


Secondary emission unit identifications were used in the permit for familiarity with the identification such as the commonly used regulatory identification.


 


For facility operator’s ease of use, a plant name or tank farm was listed with the emission unit identifiers.


 


In attachment 2, Health used a three digit Emission Unit ID in small font under the heading text.  This number is created from the database Health uses to track and generate the emission unit requirements for each emission unit. 


 


An example of the heading used in attachment 2 would be as follows: 


 


Emission Unit ID:  393…………………………….Health’s database tracking number 


	200W P-291Z001 …….………………………...The AEI number 	 


291-Z-1 ………………….……………………..The regulatory ID 


PLUTONIUM FINISHING PLANT (Z PLANT)…The associated facility/farm 


 


AEI number representation: 


 


200W  Operational area code 


 


	P 	Process emission point 


 


	291Z 	Building number 


 


	001 	Emission point identifier 
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The following ALARACT demonstrations (Table XX) describe the approved methods for ALARACT compliance set forth in section 2.2 of Attachment 2 for the following approved routine activities.  The ALARACTs referenced below are the latest revisions.  If an emission unit license references an older ALARACT revision (1, 2, etc.) then the most up to date revision must be used (01.1, 02.1, etc.).  The revision number is designated by the number following the decimal place.   


 


			ALARACT 


Number 


			ALARACT Demonstration Title 





			01.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR RISER PREPARATION/OPENING 





			02.3 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR 


LOW PURGE CORE SAMPLING





			03.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR 


INSTALLATION/OPERATION/REMOVAL OF AUGER SAMPLING EQUIPMENT 





			04.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR PACKAGING AND TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE 





			05.2 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION SOIL EXCAVATION 





			06.3 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR PIT ACCESS 





			07.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR TANK WASTE GRAB SAMPLING 





			08.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR VAPOR SAMPLING 





			10.2 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR WATER LANCING 





			11.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR WASTE TRANSFERS 





			12.1 


			TANK FARM ALARACT DEMONSTRATION FOR 


PACKAGING AND TRANSPORTATION OF EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 





			13.1 
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CERCLA Substantive Requirements -- Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Regulations [WAC 246-247-040] 


 


Regulations promulgated under statutory authority other than the FCAA (e.g., RCRA and CERCLA) are not Title V applicable requirements and are not included in the license. In addition, actions taken pursuant to CERCLA are exempt from permitting. However, the actions taken must meet the substantive requirements of applicable or relevant and appropriate regulations (ARARs) (e.g., WAC 246-247-040, ALARACT). Characterization and cleanup activities are being conducted at Hanford pursuant to CERCLA. The characterization and cleanup activities are applying best available radionuclide control technology to control emissions, and emissions are being monitored to ensure that the offsite dose to the maximally exposed individual is below the applicable standards. The CERCLA decision documents, such as an Action Memo, identify ARARs. 

















From: McFadden, Daina (ECY)

To: Gent, Philip (ECY
Subject: cost for printing
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 11:29:01 AM

Assumptions

16,800 pages, 30 copies, 8.5 x 11 pages in black in white

Estimated Costs

Black and White copies are $.036 each <https://des.wa.gov/services/printing-mail/printing-services/menu-printing-
imaging-services/copy-centers/copy-centers-features-and-prices>

Average cost of paper per case $40 (paper cost may be less, the printing center doesn’t have the paper costs listed)
33.6 reams are needed per job

1008 reams needed for total job

$604.80 printing + $134.40 paper = $739.20 per job

$22,176.00 for 30 copies

This does not include the cost of postage.

I can submit an estimate request if you would like, but I will need some more specific information.

Thanks,

Daina McFadden | Public Involvement | 509.372.7939 | Nuclear Waste Program | WA State Department of
Ecology



mailto:dmcf461@ECY.WA.GOV

mailto:pgen461@ecy.wa.gov

https://des.wa.gov/services/printing-mail/printing-services/menu-printing-imaging-services/copy-centers/copy-centers-features-and-prices

https://des.wa.gov/services/printing-mail/printing-services/menu-printing-imaging-services/copy-centers/copy-centers-features-and-prices



